

COMPLETE BACKLIST and ORDER FORM January 2014

Contents

Backlist by subject

Non-Fiction	
Mind Body Spirit	1
Holistic Health	2
Organics, Biodynamics	3
Philosophy of Human Life	3
Philosophy of the Natural Wor	ld 5
Astrology & Cosmology	5
Christian Spirituality	6
Bible	7
World Spirituality	7
Celtic Spirituality	7
Karl König Archive	7
Art & Architecture	8
Language & Literature	8
Special Needs Education	8
Steiner-Waldorf Education	8
Steiner-Waldorf	
Teacher Resources	8
Early Years Education	10 (15)
Crafts & Activities	15
Child Health & Development	16
Children's Books	
Picture & Board Books	17
Elsa Beskow	18
Picture Kelpies (Picture Books)	19

Order form

FLO

ADO

AWS

BFG

IIN

IIV

SWS

WFC

(alphabetical by title)	11-14
Author/Subject index	22-24

Backlist Key

Assoc. Waldorf Schools North America

Biodynamic Farming Association

Steiner Waldorf Schools Fellowship

Waldorf Early Childhood Assoc. of NA

Floris Books

Adonis Press

Lindisfarne Books

Livina Arts Books

Story Books & Anthologies

KelpiesTeen (Young teen novels)

Kelpies (Children's novels)

Backlist by subject

NON-FICTION

MIND BODY SPIRIT

Allen, Jim

Atlantis: Lost Kingdom of the Andes 2009 | 240 x 208 mm | 100 colour illustrations | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-697-7 | paperback | £16.99

Baum, John When Death Enters Life

2003 | 216 x 138 mm | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-389-1 | paperback | £9.99

Drake, Stanley and van Breda, Peter (Ed) Though You Die: Death and Life Beyond Death

2002 | 198 x 128 mm | 4th ed | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-369-3 | paperback | £6.99

Elsaesser-Valarino, Evelyn Talking with Angel: About Illness, Death and Survival

2005 | 216 x 138 mm | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-492-8 | paperback | £9.99

Finser, Siegfried E. Footprints of an Angel: Episodes from a Joint Autobiography

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 228pp | LIN 978-158420-123-6 | paperback | £14.99

Kühlewind, Georg

19

20

21

The Gentle Will: Meditative Guidelines for Creative Consciousness

2011 | 204 x 126 mm | 128pp | LIN 978-158420-093-2 | paperback | £9.99

Kühlewind, Georg The Light of the 'I': Guidelines for Meditation

2008 | 216 x 138 mm | 68pp | LIN 978-158420-059-8 | paperback | £8.99

Kühlewind, Georg
Wilt Thou Be Made Whole?: Healing in
the Gospels

2008 | 216 x 138 mm | 96pp | LIN 978-158420-057-4 | paperback | £11.99

Lachman, Gary The Quest For Hermes Trismegistus: From Ancient Egypt to the Modern World

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 248pp | FLO 978-086315-798-1 | paperback | £16.99

Macaulay, Anne and Linacre, Vivian T. (Ed) Megalithic Measures and Rhythms: Sacred Knowledge of the Ancient Britons

2006 | 234 x 156 mm | 26 photographs and 150 diagrams | 288pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-554-3$ | $\bf hardback$ | $\bf £20.00$

Oliphant, Laurence and Meyer, T.H. (Ed) When a Stone Begins to Roll: Notes of an Adventurer, Diplomat & Mystic: Extracts from Episodes in a Life of Adventure

2011 | 204 x 126 mm | 160pp | LIN 978-158420-091-8 | paperback | £9.99 Ouspensky, P. D. Strange Life of Ivan Osokin: A Novel 2002 | 220 x 140 mm | 192pp | LIN 978-158420-005-5 | paperback | £12.99

Pogacnik, Marko Gaia's Quantum Leap: A Guide to Living through the Coming Earth Changes 2011 | 215 x 234 mm | 228pp | LIN

978-158420-089-5 | paperback | £14.99

Pogacnik, Marko and Pogacnik, Ana How Wide the Heart: The Roots of Peace in Palestine and Israel

2007 | 256 x 134 mm | 60 b/w photographs | 216pp | LIN 978-158420-039-0 | paperback | £14.99

Pogacnik, Marko
Sacred Geography: Geomancy:
Co-creating the Earth Cosmos
2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 194 b/w illustrations | 248pp | LIN
978-158420-054-3 | paperback | £14.99

Pogacnik, Marko Turned Upside Down: A Workbook on Earth Changes and Personal Transformation

2005 | 216 x 138 mm | 280pp | LIN 978-158420-025-3 | paperback | £14.99

Pogacnik, Marko
Venice: Discovering a Hidden Pathway

2008 | 216 x 233 mm | 250 b/w photographs and illus | 264pp | LÍN 978-158420-055-0 | paperback | £25.00

Powell, Robert and Dann, Kevin Christ and the Maya Calendar: 2012 and

the Coming of the Antichrist 2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 280pp | LIN 978-158420-071-0 | paperback | £18.99

Powell, Robert Elijah Come Again: A Prophet for Our Time: A Scientific Approach to Reincarnation

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 260pp | LIN 978-158420-070-3 | paperback | £25.00

The Mystery, Biography and Destiny of Mary Magdalene: Sister of Lazarus John and Spiritual Sister of Jesus

2008 | 216 x 138 mm | 128pp | LIN 978-158420-058-1 | paperback | £11.99

Powell, Robert Prophecy, Phenomena, Hope: The Real Meaning of 2012: Christ and the Maya Calendar: An Update

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 140pp | LIN 978-158420-111-3 | paperback | £9.99

Powell, Robert The Sophia Teachings: The Emergence of the Divine Feminine in Our Time

2007 | 216 x 138 mm | 176pp | LIN 978-158420-048-2 | paperback | £14.99

Querido, René M. The Golden Age of Chartres: The Teachings of a Mystery School and the Eternal Feminine

2008 | 216 x 138 mm | 160pp | Print on Demand (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-086315-672-4 | paperback | £14.99

Sardello, Robert Acts of the Heart: Culture-Building, Soul-Researching

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 398pp | LIN 978-158420-112-0 | paperback | £16.99

Sardello, Robert Love and the World: A Guide to Conscious Soul Practice

2001 | 220 x 140 mm | 224pp | LIN 978-09701097-4-3 | paperback | £14.99

Scaligero, Massimo The Secrets of Space and Time

2013 | 203 x 127 mm | 100pp | LIN 978-158420-130-4 | paperback | £8.99

Schurmann, Reiner Wandering Joy: Meister Eckhart's Mystical Philosophy

2001 | 230 x 150 mm | 304pp | LIN 978-09701097-1-2 | paperback | £14.99

Snow, P. L. A Rosslyn Treasury: Stories and Legends from Rosslyn Chapel

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 30 b/w photographs | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-710-3 | paperback | £9.99

Stein, Walter Johannes The Death of Merlin: Arthurian Myth and Alchemy

2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-641-0 | paperback | £12.99

Strachan, Gordon Chartres: Sacred Geometry, Sacred Space 2003 | 234 x 156 mm | 30 colour photographs | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-391-4 | paperback | £14.99

Strachan, Gordon
Jesus the Master Builder: Druid
Mysteries and the Dawn of Christianity
2010 | 234 x 156 mm | b/w illustrations | 302pp | POD (Firm Sale) | FLO
978-086315-786-8 | paperback | £16.99

Strachan, Gordon
Prophets of Nature: Green Spirituality in
Romantic Poetry and Painting
2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 40 b/w illustrations | 160pp | FLO
978-086315-657-1 | paperback | £14.99

Thomas, Linda Why Cleaning Has Meaning: Bringing Wellbeing Into Your Home

A professional expert cleaner explores her passion for cleaning and argues that raising our understanding of cleaning can improve our wellbeing and personal development.

2014 | 234 x 156 mm | 288pp | FLO 978-178250-050-6 | paperback | £14.99

Valandro, Marie-Laure Camino Walk: Where Inner and Outer Paths Meet

2008 | 216 x 138 mm | 176pp | LIN 978-158420-052-9 | paperback | £13.99

Valandro, Marie-Laure Deliverance of the Spellbound God: An Experiential Journey into Eastern and Western Meditation Practices

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 256pp | LIN 978-158420-100-7 | paperback | £12.99

Ward, William
Traveling Light: Walking the Cancer Path
2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 240pp | LIN
978-158420-061-1 | paperback | £14.99

Weirauch, Wolfgang Nature Spirits and What They Say: Interviews with Verena Stael von Holstein

2004 | 234 x 154 mm | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-462-1 | paperback | £12.99 Weirauch, Wolfgang Nature Spirits of the Trees: Interviews with Verena Stael von Holstein

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 232pp | FLO 978-086315-703-5 | paperback | £12.99

Zajonc, Arthur Meditation as Contemplative Inquiry: When Knowing Becomes Love 2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 220pp | LIN

978-158420-062-8 | paperback | £14.99

HOLISTIC HEALTH

Barnard, Julian
Bach Flower Remedies: Form and
Function

2004 | 254 x 178 mm | illustrated | 352pp | LIN 978-158420-024-6 | paperback | £18.00

van Bentheim, Tineke Home Nursing for Carers

2006 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 42 b/w illustrations | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-541-3 | paperback | £9.99

van der Bie, Guus and Huber, Machteld (Eds) Foundations of Anthroposophical Medicine: A Training Manual

2003 | 234 x 154 mm | 50 diagrams and tables | 320pp | FLO 978-086315-417-1 | paperback | £30.00

von Bonin, Dietrich The Background to Anthroposophical Therapeutic Speech

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 4 b/w illus | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-876-6 | paperback | £25.00

Burkhard, Gudrun Biographical Work: The Anthroposophical Basis

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | b/w diagrams | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-598-7 | paperback | £30.00

Camps, Annegret and Hagenhoff, Brigitte Anthroposophical Care for the Elderly

2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-653-3 | paperback | £20.00

Dalton, David Stars of the Meadow: Medicinal Herbs as Flower Essences

2006 | 254 x 176 mm | 48 b/w illustrations | 160pp | LIN 978-158420-035-2 | paperback | £14.99

Denjean-von Stryk, Barbara and von Bonin, Dietrich Anthroposophical Therapeutic Speech

2003 | 234 x 154 mm | 15 diagrams and illustrations | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-418-8 | paperback | £25.00

Douch, Geoffrey
Medicine for the Whole Person: A Guide
to Anthroposophical Treatment

2004 | 193 x 144 mm | 64pp | FLO 978-086315-362-4 | paperback | £5.99

Evans, Michael and Rodger, Iain Healing for Body, Soul and Spirit: An Introduction to Anthroposophical Medicine

2000 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-306-8 | paperback | £9.99

Fingado, Monika Compresses and other Therapeutic Applications: A Handbook from the Ita Wegman Clinic

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | b/w illustrations | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-875-9 | paperback | £25.00

Fingado, Monika Rhythmic Einreibung: A Handbook from the Ita Wegman Clinic

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 65 b/w illustrations | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-833-9 | paperback | £25.00

Gruenewald, Peter The Quiet Heart: Putting Stress In Its Place

2007 | 198 x 130 mm | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-609-0 | paperback | £7.99 Kirchner-Bockholt, Margarete Foundations of Curative Eurythmy 2004 | 234 x 154 mm | 192pp | POD (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-086315-466-9 | paperback | £25.00

von Laue, Hans-Broder and Elke E. The Physiology of Eurythmy Therapy 2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 8 b/w illustrations | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-740-0 | paperback | £25.00

Healthy Body, Healthy Brain: Alzheimer's and Dementia Prevention and Care

2010 | 198 x 130 mm | 88pp | FLO

978-086315-750-9 | paperback | £6.99

Luke, Helen M.
Old Age: Journey into Simplicity
2010 | 216 x 138 mm | 128pp | LIN
978-158420-079-6 | paperback | £12.99

Minett, Gunnel Exhale: An Overview of Breathwork 2004 | 234 x 154 mm | 242pp | FLO 978-086315-464-5 | paperback | £20.00

Murphy, Sophia Christine Practical Home Care Medicine: A Natural Approach 2007 | 216 x 138 mm | 96pp | UN 978-158420-050-5 | paperback | £14.99

van der Ploeg, Inge Clear the Clutter, Make Space For Your Life

2004 | 198 x 130 mm | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-428-7 | paperback | £7.99

Powell, Robert Cultivating Inner Radiance and the Body of Immortality: Awakening the Soul through Modern Etheric Movement 2012 | 280 x 216 mm | b/w illustrations | 244pp | LIN 978-158420-117-5 | paperback | £16.99

Schramm, Henning M.
The Healing Power of Planetary Metals in Anthroposophic and Homeopathic Medicine

Examines the character of seven different metals and their relationship to human disease.

2014 | 234 x 156 mm | 14 b/w illustrations | 244pp | LIN

978-158420-157-1 | paperback | £20.00

Selg, Peter Seeing Christ in Sickness and Healing 2005 | 234 x 154 mm | 5 colour and 13 b/w illustrations | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-477-5 | paperback | £14.99

Sleigh, Julian Crisis Points: Working Through Personal Problems

1998 | 200 x 120 mm | 2nd ed | 64pp | FLO 978-086315-282-5 | paperback | £4.99

Sommer, Markus Healing Plants: Herbal Remedies from Traditional to Anthroposophical Medicine

A beautiful and fascinating book revealing the secrets of plants and detailing how over 30 plants can be used medicinally. 2014 | 234 x 156 mm | colour illustrations | 352pp | FLO 978-178250-057-5 | paperback | £14.99

Steele, Robin
Psychophonetics: Holistic Counseling and
Psychotherapy: Stories and Insights from
Practice

2011 | 216 x 138 mm | illustrated | 304pp | LIN 978-158420-086-4 | paperback | £20.00

Twentyman, Ralph
The Science and Art of Healing
1992 | 234 x 156 mm | illustrated | 320pp | POD (Firm Sale) | FLO
978-086315-149-1 | paperback | £20.00

Wilkens, Johannes and Böhm, Gert Mistletoe Therapy for Cancer: Prevention, Treatment and Healing 2010 | 216 x 138 mm | 168pp | FLO 978-086315-739-4 | paperback | £14.99

ORGANICS & BIODYNAMICS

Brinton, William F. Earth, Plant and Compost

2002 | 216 x 140 mm | over 30 line drawings & diagrams | 86pp | BFG 978-0938250-07-4 | paperback | £7.99

Castelliz, Katherine Life to the Land: Guidelines to Biodynamic Husbandry

1980 | 215 x 150 mm | 72pp | LAN 978-0906155-11-0 | paperback | £5.99

Conford, Philip The Development of the Organic Network: Linking People and Themes, 1945-95

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 480pp | FLO 978-086315-803-2 | paperback | £25.00

Conford, Philip The Origins of the Organic Movement 2001 | 234 x 156 mm | 280pp | FLO 978-086315-336-5 | paperback | £20.00

Groh, Trauger and McFadden, Steven Farms of Tomorrow Revisited: Community Supported Farms — Farm Supported Communities

1997 | 228 x 152 mm | 312pp | BFG 978-0938250-13-5 | paperback | £14.99

Grohmann, Gerbert The Plant: Volume I: A Guide to Understanding its Nature

1989 | 228 x 152 mm | 3rd ed | 99 b/w photographs | 212pp | BFG 978-0938250-23-4 | paperback | £12.99

Grohmann, Gerbert
The Plant: Volume II: Flowering Plants
1989 | 228 x 152 mm | 68 b/w photographs | 212pp | BFG
978-0938250-24-1 | paperback | £12.99

Grotzke, Heinz
Biodynamic Greenhouse Management
1998 | 216 x 138 mm | 112pp | BFG
978-0938250-25-8 | paperback | £7.99

Harstein, Jutka The Living Kitchen: Organic Vegetarian Cooking for Family and Friends

2012 | 254 x 210 mm | over 200 b/w illustrations | 232pp | FLO 978-086315-924-4 | hardback | £16.99

Hauk, Günther Toward Saving the Honeybee

2002 | 228 x 142 mm | 12 colour and 16 b/w photos | 80pp | BFG 978-0938250-14-2 | paperback | £9.99

Klett, Manfred Principles of Biodynamic Spray and Compost Preparations

2005 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | 12 b/w illustrations | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-542-0 | paperback | £6.99

Klocek, Dennis Sacred Agriculture: The Alchemy of Biodynamics

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 150 b/w illustrations | 384pp | LIN 978–158420–141–0 | paperback | £25.00

Koepf, Herbert H.
Koepf's Practical Biodynamics: Soil,
Compost, Sprays and Food Quality

2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-926-8 | paperback | £9.99 Koepf, Herbert H.

Nitrate: An Ailing Organism Calls

for Healing 1977 | 212 x 142 mm | 52pp | BFG 978-0938250-09-8 | pamphlet | £3.99

Korrow, Chris The Organic Bug Book

Age 5-10 | 2013 | 254 x 254 mm | colour photos | 44pp | LIN 978-158420-145-8 | paperback | £7.99

Kranich, Ernst Michael Planetary Influences Upon Plants: A Cosmological Botany

1984 | 228 x 152 mm | 70 b/w line drawings & diagrams | 188pp | BFG 978-0938250-20-3 | paperback | £9.99

Lepetit de la Bigne, Antoine What's So Special About Biodynamic Wine?: Thirty-five Questions and Answers for Wine Lovers

35 clear questions and answers on biodynamic wine which explain what all the fuss is about, and whether biodynamic wine is really worth it. 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 160pp | FLO 978-178250-021-6 | paperback | £12.99

Masson, Pierre
A Biodynamic Manual: Practical

Instructions for Farmers and Gardeners
This fully illustrated manual will answer any questions about

biodynamic gardening and farming methods. An invaluable daily-use guide for biodynamic growers. 2014 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 80 b/w illus | 208pp | FLO 978-178250-080-3 | paperback | £14.99

Moore, Hilmar Rudolf Steiner's Contribution to the History and Practice of Agricultural Education

1992 | 280 x 216 mm | 160pp | BFG 978-0938250-33-3 | paperback | £12.99

Osthaus, Karl-Ernst The Biodynamic Farm: Developing a Holistic Organism

2010 | 216 x 138 mm | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-766-0 | paperback | £7.99

Pfeiffer, Ehrenfried and Maltas, Michael The Biodynamic Orchard Book

Brings together the best advice for cultivating fruit trees using biodynamic methods, to produce healthy pesticide-free fruit. 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 104pp | FLO 978-178250-001-8 | paperback | £9.99

Pfeiffer, Ehrenfried E.
The Earth's Face: Landscape and its relation to the health of the soil
1988 | 210 x 148 mm | 60 b/w illustrations | 144pp | LAN
978-0906155-24-0 | paperback | £9.99

Pfeiffer, Ehrenfried E.
Pfeiffer's Introduction to Biodynamics

2011 | 198 x 130 mm | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-848-3 | paperback | £6.99

978-0906155-12-7 | paperback | £9.99

Pfeiffer, Ehrenfried E.
Soil Fertility, Renewal and Preservation:
Biodynamic Farming and Gardening
2004 | 210 x 148 mm | 2nd ed | 19 b/w illustrations | 212pp | LAN

Pfeiffer, Ehrenfried E. Using the Biodynamic Compost Preparations and Sprays in Garden, Orchard and Farm

2002 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 6 b/w line drawings | 56pp | BFG 978-0938250-32-6 | paperback | £5.99

Pfeiffer, Ehrenfried E. Weeds and What They Tell Us

2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 3rd ed | 22 b/w line drawings | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-925-1 | paperback | £7.99

Schilthuis, Willy Biodynamic Agriculture

2003 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | colour photos & diagrams | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-397-6 | paperback | £7.99

Steiner, Rudolf Agriculture

1993 | 228 x 148 mm | 45 b/w photo and 8 colour plates | 328pp | BFG 978-0938250-37-1 | paperback | £16.99

Storl, Wolf D.
Culture and Horticulture: A Philosophy
of Gardening

2000 | 216 x 138 mm | 45 b/w line drawings & diagrams | 444pp | BFG 978-0938250-01-2 | paperback | £16.99

Thun, Matthias
The Maria Thun Biodynamic Calendar 2014.

The original biodynamic calendar, celebrating its 52nd anniversary, 2013 | 210 x 148 mm | colour illustrations | 64pp | FLO 978-086315-996-1 | paperback | £6.99

Thun, Matthias

The North American Maria Thun Biodynamic Calendar: 2014

Adapted for North American (EST) dates and times. 2013 | 210 x 148 mm | colour illustrations | 64pp | FLO 978-086315-997-8 | paperback | £6.99

Thun, Matthias When Wine Tastes Best 2014: Filled 24copy Counterpack (4 free books) 2013 | 148 x 105 mm | | FLO 978-178250-034-6 | counterpack | £79.80

Thun, Matthias
When Wine Tastes Best 2014: A
Biodynamic Calendar for Wine Drinkers.

Discover the best days to uncork your favourite bottle in 2014.
2013 | 148 x 105 mm | colour illustrations | 48pp | FLO
978-086315-998-5 | paperback | £3.99

Waldin, Monty Monty Waldin's Best Biodynamic Wines A relaxed, readable but authoritative guide to the best biodynamic

wines available, from a master wine writer. 2013 | 234 x 156 mm | colour illustrations | 272pp | FLO 978-086315-960-2 | paperback | £16.99

Weiler, Michael Bees and Honey, from Flower to Jar 2006 | 216 x 138 mm | 60 b/w illustrations | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-575-8 | paperback | £8.99

Wright, Hilary Biodynamic Gardening: For Health and Taste

2009 | 253 x 201 mm | colour photographs | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-696-0 | paperback | £16.99

PHILOSOPHY OF HUMAN LIFE

Abouleish, Ibrahim Sekem: A Sustainable Community in the Egyptian Desert

2005 | 240 x 170 mm | 120 colour photographs | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-532-1 | paperback | £16.99

Bacchus, Gill Food Full of Life: Nourishing Body, Soul and Spirit

2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 20 b/w illustrations | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-915-2 | paperback | £9.99

Banerjee, Maria Nemcová Dostoevsky: The Scandal of Reason 2007 | 218 x 136 mm | 176pp | LIN 978-158420-041-3 | paperback | £20.00

Bang, Jan Martin Ecovillages: A Practical Guide to Sustainable Communities

2005 | 244 x 188 mm | 100 colour photographs | 288pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-480-5$ | $\bf paperback$ | £20.00

Bang, Jan Martin
Growing Eco-Communities: Practical
Ways to Create Sustainability

2007 | 244 x 188 mm | 66 colour photographs | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-597-0 | paperback | £20.00

Bang, Jan Martin Sakhnin: Portrait of an Environmental Peace Project in Israel

2009 | 240 x 170 mm | 40 colour photographs | 120pp | FLO 978-086315-686-1 | paperback | £12.99

Bar Yona, Itzhak Where Do Ideas Come From?: The Hidden Dimension of Creative Thinking 2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 80 b/w illustrations | 248pp | LIN

978-158420-081-9 | paperback | £16.99

Barfield, Owen History in English Words 2002 | 210 x 140 mm | 2nd ed | 240pp | LIN 978-0940262-11-9 | paperback | £13.99

Barnes, John Michael Goethe and the Power of Rhythm: A Biographical Essay 2010 | 204 × 140 mm | 96pp | ADO 978-0932776-24-2 | paperback | £8.99 Barnes, John Michael The Third Culture: Participatory Science as the Basis for a Healing Culture

2010 | 204 x 140 mm | 144pp | ADO 978-0932776-40-2 | paperback | £11.99

Bock, Emil

The Life and Times of Rudolf Steiner: Volume 1: People and Places

2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 16 b/w photographs | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-658-8 | paperback | £16.99

Bock, Emil The Life and Times of Rudolf Steiner: Volume 2: Origin and Growth of his Insights

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-684-7 | paperback | £16.99

Bortoft, Henri Taking Appearance Seriously: The Dynamic Way of Seeing in Goethe and European Thought

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | b/w diagrams | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-927-5 | paperback | £16.99

Burkhard, Gudrun Taking Charge: Your Life Patterns and Their Meaning

1997 | 198 x 130 mm | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-253-5 | paperback | £9.99

Childs, Gilbert J. Rudolf Steiner: His Life and Work

2003 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | b/w and colour photos | 112pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-394-5$ | $\bf paperback$ | $\bf £7.99$

Coombs, Gill Hearing Our Calling: Rethinking Work and the Workplace

Explores developing a world of work which is fulfilling and healthy, and how we each need to hear our calling.

2014 | 234 x 156 mm | 160pp | FLO

978-178250-081-0 | paperback | £16.99

Dixon, Jeffrey John Gawain and the Grail Quest: Healing the Waste Land in our Time

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-874-2 | paperback | £16.99

Greco, Thomas H.
The End of Money and the Future of
Civilization

2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 33 tables and illustrations | 304pp | FLO 978-086315-733-2 | paperback | £16.99

Gruber, Michael An Unknown Destiny: Terror, Psychotherapy, and Modern Initiation: Readings in Nietzsche, Heidegger, Steiner

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 192pp | LIN 978-158420-064-2 | paperback | £18.00

Held, Wolfgang Rhythms of the Week: And Other Explorations of Time

2011 | 198 x 130 mm | 104pp | FLO 978-086315-792-9 | paperback | £7.99

Husemann, Armin The Harmony of the Human Body: Musical Principles in Human Physiology

1994 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 90 b/w illustrations | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-380-8 | paperback | £20.00

Kelly, Sean M.
Coming Home: The Birth and
Transformation of the Planetary Era
2010 | 216 x 138 mm | 208pp | LIN
978-158420-072-7 | paperback | £12.99

Kipp, Friedrich A.
Childhood and Human Evolution
2005 | 216 x 138 mm | 33 line drawings | 132pp | ADO
978-0932776-33-4 | paperback | £9.99

König, Karl Earth and Man

1982 | 216 x 138 mm | b/w diagrams | 336pp | BFG 978-0938250-18-0 | paperback | £14.99 König, Karl The Human Soul

2006 | 216 x 138 mm | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-578-9 | paperback | £9.99

Lachman, Gary
The Caretakers of the Cosmos: Living
Responsibly in an Unfinished World

Considers the all-important question – why are we here? – and offers a counter-argument to the current nihilsm prevalent in our world.

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 304pp | FLO

978-178250-002-5 | paperback | £16.99

Lachman, Gary Rudolf Steiner: An Introduction to His Life and Work

2007 | 216 x 138 mm | 304pp | FLO 978-086315-618-2 | paperback | £9.99

Lachman, Gary A Secret History of Consciousness

2003 | 234 x 156 mm | 280pp | LIN 978-158420-011-6 | paperback | £20.00

Lambert, David and Chetland, Chris (Eds) The Intuitive Way of Knowing: A Tribute to Brian Goodwin.

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 15 b/w illustrations | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-965-7 | paperback | £20.00

Linderman, Albert Why the World Around You Isn't As It Appears: A Study of Owen Barfield 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 192pp | LIN 978-158420-121-2 | paperback | £14.99

Lockley, Martin and Morimoto, Ryo How Humanity Came Into Being: The Evolution of Consciousness

2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 15 b/w illustrations | 360pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-732-5$ | $\bf paperback$ | £16.99

Lorimer, David Thinking Beyond the Brain: A Wider Science of Consciousness

2001 | 234 x 156 mm | 256pp | Print on Demand (Firm Sale) | FLO $\bf 978-086315-357-0$ | $\bf paperback$ | £20.00

Madden, Kathryn Wood Dark Light of the Soul

2009 | 216 x 138 mm | 272pp | LIN 978-158420-065-9 | paperback | £18.00

Maier, Georg An Optics of Visual Experience 2011 | 216 x 206 mm | 232pp | ADO

978-0932776-41-9 | paperback | £22.95 McDermott, Robert

American Philosophy and Rudolf Steiner: Emerson, Thoreau, Peirce, James, Royce, Dewey, Whitehead, Feminism

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 220pp | LIN 978-158420-137-3 | paperback | £22.95

McDermott, Robert
The New Essential Steiner:
An Introduction to Rudolf Steiner for
the 21st Century

2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 344pp | LIN 978-158420-056-7 | paperback | £25.00

Merry, Eleanor C. The Ascent of Man

Anthroposophy series | 2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 3rd ed | 304pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-642-7$ | $\bf paperback$ | £14.99

Meyer, I. H. Representative Men: In the Light of Anthroposophy

2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 162pp | LIN 978-158420-139-7 | paperback | £9.99

Nunn, Chris From Neurons To Notions: Brains, Mind and Meaning

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-617-5 | paperback | £16.99

Relly, R. J.

Romantic Religion: A Study of Owen Barfield,
C. S. Lewis, Charles Williams and J. R. R. Tolkien

2007 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 220pp | LIN 978-158420-047-5 | paperback | £16.99 Rittelmeyer, Friedrich
Rudolf Steiner Enters My Life

2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 5th ed | 152pp | FLO 978-086315-958-9 | paperback | £9.99 Rohen, Johannes

Functional Threefoldness: In the Human Organism and Human Society 2011 | 216 x 138 mm | 176pp | ADO 978-0932776-42-6 | paperback | £9.99

Rohen, Johannes W.
Functional Morphology: The Dynamic Wholeness of the Human Organism
2008 | 280 x 210 mm | 273 colour illustrations | 448pp | ADO
978-0932776-36-5 | hardback | £55.00

Robinson, Simon & Moraes Robinson, Maria Holonomics: Business Where People and Planet Matter

A groundbreaking book which helps business leaders to adapt to rapidly changing economic and social situations.

2014 | 234 x 156 mm | 30 b/w illustrations | 192pp | FLO

978-178250-061-2 | paperback | £16.99

Russell, Peter The Global Brain: The Awakening Earth in a New Century

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | 3rd ed | 15 b/w line drawings | 262pp | FLO 978-086315-616-8 | paperback | £16.99

Sardello, Robert Facing the World With Soul: The Reimagination of Modern Life 2004 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 240pp | LIN

978-158420-014-7 | paperback | £14.99

Schmidt, Gerhard The Dynamics of Nutrition: The Impulse of Rudolf Steiner's Spiritual Science for a New Nutritional Hygiene 1980 | 228 x 152 mm | 252pp | BFG

Schmidt, Gerhard The Essentials of Nutrition 1987 | 228 x 152 mm | 328pp | BFG 978-0938250-22-7 | paperback | £14.99

978-0938250-00-5 | paperback | £14.99

Stewart, Malcolm Symbols of Eternity: Landmarks for a Soul Journey

2011 | 240 x 208 mm | 240 colour illustrations | 216pp | FLO 978-086315-837-7 | paperback | £20.00

Thompson, William Irwin
Beyond Religion: The Cultural Evolution
of the Sense of the Sacred

2013 | 204 x 127 mm | 108pp | LIN 978-158420-151-9 | paperback | £10.99 Tudge, Colin

Why Genes Are Not Selfish and People Are Nice: A Challenge to the Dangerous Ideas that Dominate our Lives
2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 296pp | FLO
978-086315-963-3 | paperback | £16.99

Verhulst, Jos Developmental Dynamics in Humans and

Other Primates: Discovering Evolutionary Principles through Comparative Morphology

2005 | 221 x 156 mm | 177 line drawings | 432pp | ADO 978-0932776-29-7 | paperback | £20.00

Wassermann, Jakob Caspar Hauser: Inertia of the Heart 2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 468pp | FLO 978-086315-880-3 | paperback | £16.99

Weihs, Thomas J.
Embryogenesis in Myth and Science
2008 | 216 x 138 mm | 8 colour illus | 160pp | POD (Firm Sale) | FLO
978-086315-671-7 | paperback | £18.00

Welburn, Andrew Rudolf Steiner's Philosophy: And the Crisis of Contemporary Thought
2011 | 234 x 154 mm | 288pp | Print on Demand (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-086315-856-8 | paperback | £20.00

Woloschin, Margarita The Green Snake: An Autobiography

2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 10 colour illustrations | 432pp | FLO 978-086315-761-5 | paperback | £20.00

PHILOSOPHY OF THE NATURAL WORLD

Andeweg, Hans

In Resonance with Nature: Holistic Healing for Plants and Land

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | illustrations and diagrams | 288pp | FLO 978-086315-705-9 | paperback | £16.99

Bartholomew, Alick

Hidden Nature: The Startling Insights of Viktor Schauberger

2003 | 240 x 208 mm | 80 b/w illustrations | 288pp | FLO 978-086315-432-4 | paperback | £20.00

Bartholomew, Alick

The Story of Water: Source of Life 2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 20 colour illustrations | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-738-7 | paperback | £12.99

Blackwood, John

Geometry in Nature: Exploring the Morphology of the Natural World through Projective Geometry

2012 | 240 x 208 mm | 500 colour illustrations | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-921-3 | paperback | £20.00

Bortoft, Henri

The Wholeness of Nature: Goethe's Way of Science

1996 | 234 x 156 mm | 432pp | FLO 978-086315-238-2 | paperback | £20.00

Cloos, Walther

The Living Earth: The Organic Origin of Rocks and Minerals

1977 | 218 x 150 mm | 14 b/w photographs | 160pp | LAN 978-0906155-01-1 | paperback | £6.99

Cobbald, Jane

Viktor Schauberger: A Life of Learning from Nature

2009 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 19 b/w illus and diagrams | 176pp | FLO 978–086315–724–0 | paperback | £12.99

Critchlow, Keith

The Hidden Geometry of Flowers: Living Rhythms, Form and Number

2011 | 240 x 208 mm | 560 colour illustrations | 448pp | FLO 978-086315-806-3 | paperback | £30.00

Critchlow, Keith

Time Stands Still: New Light on Megalithic Science

2007 | 240 x 208 mm | 2nd ed | 560 colour illustrations | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-587-1 | paperback | £20.00

Davidson, Norman

Sky Phenomena: A Guide to Naked-eye Observation of the Stars

2004 | 254 x 178 mm | 2nd ed | 180 b/w line draw & diag | 208pp | LIN $\bf 978-158420-026-0$ | paperback | £16.99

Edelglass, Stephen and Maier, Georg The Marriage of Sense and Thought: Imaginative Participation in Science

2011 | 216 x 138 mm | 160pp | LIN 978-158420-106-9 | paperback | £12.99

Edwards, Lawrence and Calderwood, Graham (Ed) The Vortex of Life:

Nature's Patterns in Space and Time 2006 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 180 b/w illustrations | 384pp | FLO 978-086315-551-2 | paperback | £25.00

von Goethe, Johann Wolfgang The Metamorphosis of Plants

2004 | 215 x 140 mm | 56pp | BFG 978-0938250-36-4 | paperback | £6.99

von Goethe, Johann Wolfgang and Steiner, Rudolf Readings in Goethean Science

1978 | 216 x 138 mm | 64pp | BFG 978-0938250-02-9 | paperback | £5.99 Goodwin, Brian

Nature's Due: Healing Our Fragmented Culture

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-596-3 | paperback | £16.99

Graves, Julia

The Language of Plants: A Guide to the Doctrine of Signatures

2012 | 222 x 178 mm | colour illustrations | 328pp | LIN 978-158420-098-7 | paperback | £20.00

Hageneder, Fred The Spirit of Trees:

Science, Symbiosis and Inspiration

2006 | 240 x 170 mm | 2nd ed | 100 illus and diagrams | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-557-4 | paperback | £16.99

Harding, Stephan Grow Small, Think Beautiful: Ideas for a Sustainable World from Schumacher College

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 14 diagrams/tables | 280pp | FLO 978-086315-835-3 | paperback | £20.00

Held, Wolfgang Eclipses 2005–2017: A Handbook of Solar and Lunar Eclipses, and Other Rare

Astronomical Events
2005 | 198 x 148 mm | 150 maps and colour illustrations | 224pp | FLO
978-086315-478-2 | paperback | £12.99 inc VAT

Held, Wolfgang The Quality of Numbers One to Thirty-one

2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 22 b/w illustrations | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-864-3 | paperback | £7.99

Hoffman, Nigel Goethe's Science of Living Form: The Artistic Stages

2007 | 254 x 177 mm | 52 b/w and 8 colour illustrations | 176pp | ADO 978-0932776-35-8 | paperback | £16.99

Hoffstetter, Adrian

Earth-Friendly: Re-Visioning Science and Spirituality through Aristotle, Thomas

Aquinas, and Rudolf Steiner 2005 | 234 x 156 mm | 208pp | LIN

978-158420-023-9 | paperback | £14.99 Holdrege, Craig

Thinking Like a Plant:

A Living Science for Life 2013 | 234 x 156 mm | colour illustrations | 224pp | LIN 978-158420-144-1 | paperback | £18.99

Jenny, Hans

Cymatics: A Study of Wave Phenomena and Vibration

2007 | 260 x 235 mm | 16 colour & 300 b/w photographs | 312pp | MAC 978–1888138–07–8 | hardback | £45

Klocek, Dennis

Climate: Soul of the Earth

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 293 colour illustrations | 304pp | LIN 978–158420–094–9 | paperback | £25.00

Lauterwasser, Alexander Water Sound Images: The Creative Music of the Universe

2007 | 220 x 248 mm | 240 colour photographs | 176pp | MAC $\bf 978{-}1888138{-}09{-}2$ | hardback | £35.00

Lorimer, David and Robinson, Oliver (Eds) A New Renaissance: Transforming Science, Spirit and Society

2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 312pp | FLO 978-086315-759-2 | paperback | £20.00

Lorimer, David

Radical Prince: The Practical Vision of the Prince of Wales

2004 | 234 x 154 mm | 10 colour photographs | 272pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-463-8$ | $\bf paperback$ | £12.99

Lowe, David and Sharp, Simon Goethe and Palladio

2006 | 216 x 138 mm | 9 b/w photographs | 96pp | LIN 978–158420–036–9 | paperback | £11.99

Marcel, Christian Sensitive Crystallization: Visualizing the Qualities of Wines

2011 | 240 x 208 mm | 120 colour illustrations | 104pp | FLO 978-086315-802-5 | paperback | £14.99

Mizon, Bob

Stargazers' Almanac: A Monthly Guide to the Stars and Planets: 2014.

A beautiful illustrated monthly guide to exploring the stars and planets without a telescope.

2013 | 306 x 426 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO

2013 | 306 x 426 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-945-9 | paperback | £14.99

Naydler, Jeremy Gardening as a Sacred Art

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 50 colour illustrations | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-834-6 | paperback | £16.99

Naydler, Jeremy (Ed) Goethe on Science: An Anthology of Goethe's Scientific Writings

1996 | 234 x 156 mm | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-237-5 | paperback | £12.99

Obuchowski, Peter A. Emerson and Science: Goethe, Monism and the Search for Unity

2006 | 234 x 156 mm | 144pp | LIN 978-158420-032-1 | paperback | £16.99

Pelikan, Wilhelm The Secrets of Metals

2006 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | illustrated | 228pp | LIN 978-158420-043-7 | paperback | £16.99

Pietak, Alexis Mari Life As Energy: Opening the Mind to a New Science of Life

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 125 b/w illustrations | 280pp | FLO 978-086315-797-4 | paperback | £16.99

Schultz, Joachim Movement and Rhythms of the Stars: A Guide to Naked-Eye Observation of Sun, Moon and Planets

2008 | 246 x 189 mm | 147 b/w line illus | 240pp | POD (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-086315-669-4 | paperback | £25.00

Schwenk, Wolfram
The Hidden Qualities of Water

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | 58 b/w photographs and 7 tables | 144pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-610-6$ | $\bf paperback$ | £16.99

Stewart, Malcolm Patterns of Eternity: Sacred Geometry and the Starcut Diagram

2009 | 240 x 208 mm | 300 colour illus and diagrams | 280pp | FLO 978–086315–712–7 | paperback | £20.00

Suchantke, Andreas Metamorphosis: Evolution in Action

2010 | 285 x 216 mm | 190 colour and b/w illustrations | 336pp | ADO 978-0932776-39-6 | hardback | £40.00

Thomas, Nick C. Space and Counterspace: A New Science of Gravity, Time and Light

2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 28 b/w diagrams | 128pp | POD (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-086315-670-0 | paperback | £20.00

Wilkens, Andreas and Schwenk, Wolfram Understanding Water: Developments from the Work of Theodor Schwenk
2005 | 240 × 208 mm | over 200 photographs | 112pp | FLO

2005 | 240 x 208 mm | over 200 photographs | 112pp | FLC 978-086315-540-6 | paperback | £12.99

Wilkes, John Flowforms: The Rhythmic Power of Water

2003 | 240 x 208 mm | diagrams, b/w & col photographs | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-392-1 | paperback | £20.00

ASTROLOGY & COSMOLOGY

978-086315-566-6 | paperback | £20.00

Campion, Nicholas and Curry, Patrick (Eds) Sky and Psyche: The Relationship Between Cosmos and Consciousness 2006 | 234 x 156 mm | colour & b/w illus | 240pp | POD (Firm Sale) | FLO

Dorsan, Jacques and Farrants, Wain (Ed) The Clockwise House System: A True Foundation for Sidereal and Tropical Astrology

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 256pp | LIN 978-158420-095-6 | paperback | £20.00

de la Houssaye, Leo Wisdom of the Stars: Astrology and Spiritual Biography

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 14 b/w line illustrations | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-799-8 | paperback | £14.99

Julius, Frits H. The Imagery of the Zodiac

1993 | 234 x 156 mm | 176pp | Print on Demand (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-086315-177-4 | paperback | £16.99

Le Grice, Keiron

The Archetypal Cosmos: Rediscovering the Gods in Myth, Science and Astrology

2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 328pp | FLO 978-086315-775-2 | paperback | £16.99

Le Grice, Keiron

Discovering Eris: The Symbolism and Significance of a New Planetary Archetype

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 168pp | FLO 978-086315-867-4 | paperback | £16.99

Moore, Thomas

The Planets Within: The Astrological Psychology of Marsilio Ficino

1990 | 234 x 156 mm | 228pp | LIN 978-0940262-28-7 | paperback | £18.00

Powell, Robert and Bowden, David Astrogeographia: Correspondences between the Stars and Earthly Locations 2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 250pp | LIN

978-158420-133-5 | paperback | £16.99

Powell, Robert and Dann, Kevin The Astrological Revolution: Unveiling the Science of the Stars as a Science of Reincarnation and Karma

2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 234pp | LIN 978-158420-083-3 | paperback | £17.50

Powell, Robert Journal for Star Wisdom: 2014

2013 | 280 x 210 mm | b/w illustrations and charts | 224pp | LIN 978-158420-149-6 | paperback | £16.99

Tresemer, David The Venus Eclipse of the Sun: A Rare Celestial Event

2012 | 210 x 148 mm | 172pp | LIN 978-158420-074-1 | paperback | £12.99

CHRISTIAN SPIRITUALITY

Baan, Bastiaan

Lord of the Elements: Interweaving Christianity and Nature

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | b/w illustrations | 248pp | FLO 978-086315-959-6 | paperback | £12.99

Bittleston, Adam From Loneliness to Connection: Transforming our Relationships in Christ

2013 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | 120pp | FLO 978-086315-957-2 | paperback | £7.99

Bittleston, Adam Meditative Prayers for Today

1999 | 130 x 100 mm | 7th ed | 64pp | FLO 978-086315-307-5 | hardback | £5.99

Blatchford, Claire Becoming: A Call To Love

2005 | 190 x 132 mm | 184pp | LIN 978-158420-022-2 | paperback | £12.99

Blatchford, Claire

Experiences with the Dying and the Dead: Waking to Our Connections with Those Who Have Died

2007 | 216 x 138 mm | 136pp | LIN 978-158420-042-0 | paperback | £14.99

Bock, Emil Holy Week: A Spiritual Guide from Palm Sunday to Easter

2011 | 198 x 130 mm | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-790-5 | hardback | £8.99

Bock, Emil

The Rhythm of the Christian Year:
Renewing the Religious Cycle of Festivals

2000 | 234 x 156 mm | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-308-2 | hardback | £14.99

Capel, Evelyn and Ravetz, Tom Seven Sacraments in the Christian Community

1999 | 180 x 110 mm | 2nd ed | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-289-4 | paperback | £6.99

Capel, Evelyn The Spirit Within Us

2010 | 216 x 138 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-748-6 | paperback | £8.99

Capel, Evelyn Francis The Christian Year

2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-897-1 | paperback | £9.99

Capel, Evelyn Francis The Timeless Storyteller

An insightful study of twelve of Jesus's parables, drawing out the wisdom and truth which is still relevant today.

2014 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 160pp | FLO

978-178250-062-9 | paperback | £9.99

van Dam, Joop

The Sixfold Path: Six Simple Exercises for Spiritual Development

2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-863-6 | paperback | £8.99

Debus, Michael

Mary and Sophia: The Feminine Element in the Spiritual Evolution of Humanity

Considers the connection of Sophia, Wisdom of God, to Mary and Eve, and her ongoing significance for spiritual seekers.

2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 208pp | FLO

978-178250-011-7 | paperback | £14.99

Frieling, Rudolf and Bril, Werner (Ed) The Hope of the World: Contemplations and Aphorisms

2001 | 180 x 110 mm | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-344-0 | hardback | £6.99

Gibson, Kenneth

Adam Bittleston: His Life, Work and Thought

2010 | 234 x 156 mm | b/w photographs | 288pp | FLO 978-086315-782-0 | paperback | £16.99

Heidenreich, Alfred The Book of Revelation

2009 | 216 x 138 mm | 192pp | Print on Demand (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-086315-699-1 | paperback | £14.99

Heidenreich, Alfred The Unknown in the Gospels

2009 | 216 x 138 mm | 168pp | Print on Demand (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-086315-698-4 | paperback | £14.99

Jones, Michael Prayers and Graces

1996 | 180 x 110 mm | 3rd ed | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-244-3 | hardback | £7.99

Kovacs, Charles The Apocalypse in Rudolf Steiner's Lecture Series

Insights into the imagery of the Apocalypse as described by Rudolf Steiner. 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 16 colour & 16 b/w illustrations | 112pp | FLO 978-178250-014-8 | paperback | £8.99

Kovacs, Charles The Spiritual Background to Christian Festivals

2007 | 216 x 138 mm | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-601-4 | paperback | £7.99

Lusseyran, Jacques

And There Was Light: The Autobiography of a Blind Hero in the French Resistance
1985 | 216 x 138 mm | 250pp | FLO

978-086315-507-9 | paperback | £12.99

MacDermot, Violet (Ed)

The Fall of Sophia: A Gnostic Text on the Redemption of Universal Consciousness

2002 | 220 x 144 mm | 224pp | LIN 978-158420-000-0 | paperback | £13.99

Maclean, Dorothy Choices of Love

1998 | 210 x 140 mm | 224pp | LIN 978-0940262-90-4 | paperback | £12.99

978-158420-088-8 | paperback | £8.99

Meninger, William

Julian of Norwich: A Mystic for Today

Merry, Eleanor C.

Easter: The Legends and the Facts

Anthroposophy series | 2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 132pp | FLO 978-086315-643-4 | paperback | £12.99

Ravetz, Deborah

Taco Bay: His Life and Work

2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 40 b/w photographs | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-919-0 | paperback | £8.99

Ravetz, Tom

Free from Dogma: Theological Reflections in the Christian Community

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 144pp | POD (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-086315-690-8 | paperback | £16.99

Ravetz, Tom

The Incarnation: Finding Our True Self Through Christ

Discusses one of the central mysteries of Christianity, 'God become human' and relates it to our lives today.

2014 | 234 x 156 mm | 128pp | FLO

978-178250-060-5 | paperback | £14.99

Rittelmeyer, Friedrich

Meditation: Guidance of the Inner Life 2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 4th ed | 240pp | FLO

2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 4th ed | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-861-2 | paperback | £12.99

Schroeder, Hans-Werner The Christian Creed: A Meditative Path

2009 | 198 x 130 mm | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-679-3 | paperback | £6.99

Schroeder, Hans-Werner The Cosmic Christ

2010 | 216 x 138 mm | 256pp | Print on Demand (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-086315-753-0 | paperback | £16.99

Schroeder, Hans-Werner The Healing Power of Prayer

2008 | 198 x 130 mm | 64pp | FLO 978-086315-624-3 | paperback | £5.99

Schroeder, Hans-Werner Necessary Evil: Origin and Purpose

2005 | 234 x 154 mm | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-476-8 | hardback | £20.00

Schroeder, Hans-Werner The Trinity

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-579-6 | hardback | £20.00

Schütze, Alfred The Enigma of Evil

2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-860-5 | paperback | £9.99

Selg, Peter The Lord's Prayer and Rudolf Steiner

The first time all of Steiner's comments on the Lord's Prayer have been presented together.

2014 | 216 x 138 mm | 128pp | FLO

978-178250-051-3 | paperback | £9.99

Tapp, Michael Saint Paul: Challenges for Contemporary Thinkers

2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 64pp | FLO 978-086315-922-0 | paperback | £6.99

Tomberg, Valentin

Lazarus, Come Forth!: Meditations of a Christian Esotericist

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 288pp | LIN 978-158420-040-6 | paperback | £25.00 Welburn, Andrew The Beginnings of Christianity: Essene Mystery, Gnostic Revelation and the **Christian Vision**

2004 | 234 x 154 mm | 2nd ed | 360pp | FLO 978-086315-448-5 | paperback | £17.50

BIBLE

Bittleston, Kalmia

The Four Gospels: A Translation in Verse

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | 592pp | FLO 978-086315-570-3 | hardback | £16.99

Bock, Emil

The Apocalypse of Saint John

2005 | 234 x 156 mm | 3rd ed | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-539-0 | paperback | £14.99

Bock, Emil

Caesars and Apostles: Hellenism, Rome and Judaism

1998 | 216 x 138 mm | 362pp | FLO 978-086315-273-3 | hardback | £14.99

Bock, Fmil The Childhood of Jesus: The Unknown Years

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 320pp | FLO 978-086315-619-9 | paperback | £14.99

Bock, Emil

Genesis: Creation and the Patriarchs

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-781-3 | paperback | £16.99

Bock, Emil

Kings and Prophets: Saul, David, Solomon, Elijah, Jonah, Isaiah and Jeremiah

2006 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 368pp | FLO 978-086315-573-4 | paperback | £14.99

Bock, Emil

Moses: From the Mysteries of Egypt to the Judges of Israel

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-780-6 | paperback | £16.99

Saint Paul: Life, Epistles and Teaching

2005 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 384pp | FLO 978-086315-536-9 | paperback | £14.99

Studies in the Gospels: Volume 1

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 336pp | FLO 978-086315-711-0 | paperback | £20.00

Bock, Emil

Studies in the Gospels: Volume 2

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 272pp | FLO 978-086315-791-2 | paperback | £20.00

Bock, Emil

The Three Years: The Life of Christ **Between Baptism and Ascension**

2005 | 234 x 156 mm | 3rd ed | 336pp | FLO 978-086315-535-2 | paperback | £14.99

Frieling, Rudolf **New Testament Studies**

1994 | 216 x 138 mm | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-185-9 | hardback | £16.99

Madsen, Jon

The New Testament: A Rendering by Jon Madsen

1994 | 234 x 156 mm | 608pp | FLO 978-086315-184-2 | hardback | £16.99

Ovason, David

The Two Children: A Study of the Two Jesus Children in Literature and Art

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 170 b/w illustrations | 512pp | LIN 978-158420-096-3 | paperback | £25.00

WORLD SPIRITUALITY

Allen, Paul M. A Christian Rosenkreutz Anthology 2007 | 280 x 220 mm | 702pp | LIN

978-0893450-09-0 | hardback | £75.00

Allen, Paul M.

Vladimir Soloviev: Russian Mystic

2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 544pp | LIN 978-158420-053-6 | paperback | £25.00

Elson, Shulamit Kabbalah of Prayer: Sacred Sounds and the Soul's Journey

2004 | 216 x 138 mm | 176pp | LIN 978-158420-017-8 | paperback | £14.99

von Essen, Carl François The Hunter's Trance: Nature, Spirit and Ecology

2007 | 216 x 138 mm | illustrated | 232pp | LIN 978-158420-045-1 | paperback | £17.50

Frieling, Rudolf **Christianity and Islam**

1980 | 216 x 138 mm | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-435-5 | paperback | £12.99

McDermott, Robert

Six Pillars: Introductions to the Works of Sri Aurobindo

2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 200pp | LIN 978-158420-092-5 | paperback | £16.99

McDermott, Robert and Naravane, Vishwanath S. (Eds) The Spirit of Modern India: Writings in

Philosophy, Religion, and Culture 2010 | 204 x 133 mm | 336pp | LIN 978-158420-084-0 | paperback | £25.00

Morelli, Luigi **Spiritual Turning Points of North American History**

2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 360pp | LIN 978-158420-097-0 | paperback | £16.99

Morelli, Luigi **Spiritual Turning Points of South American History**

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 380pp | LIN 978-158420-108-3 | paperback | £16.99

Pooler, Russell

A Rosicrucian Soul: The Life Journey of Paul Marshall Allen

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | illustrated | 328pp | LIN 978-158420-067-3 | paperback | £25.00

Sit, Kwan-Yuk Claire Lao Tzu and Anthroposophy: A Translation of the Tao Te Ching with Commentary

2011 | 228 x 153 mm | 192pp | LIN 978-158420-087-1 | paperback | £16.99

Welburn, Andrew

The Mysteries: Rudolf Steiner's Writings on Spiritual Initiation

1996 | 234 x 156 mm | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-243-6 | hardback | £20.00

Wilson, Peter Lamborn and Bamford, Christopher Green Hermeticism: Alchemy and Ecology

2007 | 216 x 138 mm | 220pp | LIN 978-158420-049-9 | paperback | £16.99

CELTIC SPIRITUALITY

Bamford, Christopher Voice of the Eagle: The Heart of Celtic Christianity

2001 | 220 x 140 mm | 2nd ed | 228pp | LIN 978-09701097-0-5 | paperback | £12.99

Carmichael, Alexander (Ed) Carmina Gadelica: Hymns and Incantations

1992 | 234 x 156 mm | 684pp | FLO 978-086315-520-8 | paperback | £20.00

Merry, Eleanor C. The Flaming Door: The Mission of the Celtic Folk-Soul

Anthroposophy series | 2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 304pp | FLO 978-086315-644-1 | paperback | £14.99

Snow. P. L. The Shifty Lad and the Tales He Told: Celtic Folk Stories retold by P. L. Snow 2010 | 216 x 138 mm | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-764-6 | paperback | £9.99

KARL KÖNIG ARCHIVE

König, Karl

Animals: An Imaginative Zoology Karl König Archive vol 13 | 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-966-4 | paperback | £14.99

König, Karl

At the Threshold of the Modern Age: Biographies Around the Year 1861

Karl König Archive vol 10 | 2011 | 216 x 138 mm | 496pp | FLO 978-086315-845-2 | paperback | £20.00

König, Karl

Becoming Human: A Social Task: The Threefold Social Order

Karl König Archive vol 8 | 2011 | 216 x 138 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-809-4 | paperback | £14.99

König, Karl

Brothers and Sisters: The Order of Birth in the Family: An Expanded Edition Karl König Archive vol 11 | 2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 3rd ed | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-846-9 | paperback | £9.99

König, Karl

The Calendar of the Soul: A Commentary Karl König Archive vol 7 | 2010 | 216 x 138 mm | col illus | 352pp | FLO 978-086315-784-4 | paperback | £14.99

König, Karl and Selg, Peter (Ed) The Child with Special Needs: Letters and Essays on Curative Education Karl König Archive vol 4 | 2009 | 216 x 138 mm | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-693-9 | paperback | £12.99

König, Karl

An Inner Journey Through the Year: Soul Images and The Calendar of the Soul Karl König Archive vol 6 | 2010 | 216 x 138 mm | col illus | 160pp | FLO

978-086315-735-6 | paperback | £12.99 König, Karl and Selg, Peter (Ed) Karl König: My Task: Autobiography and

Biographies Karl König Archive vol 1 | 2008 | 216 x 138 mm | b/w illus | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-628-1 | paperback | £7.99

Kaspar Hauser and Karl König Karl König Archive vol 12 | 2012 | 216 x 138 mm | b/w illu | 168pp | FLO 978-086315-879-7 | paperback | £14.99

König, Karl Seeds for Social Renewal: The Camphill Village Conferences

Karl König Archive vol 5 | 2009 | 216 x 138 mm | col illus | 320pp | FLO 978-086315-704-2 | paperback | £14.99

König, Karl

Social Farming: Healing Humanity and the Earth

Explores how responsible farming can balance the needs of the earth and human beings.

Karl König Archive vol 14 | 2014 | 216 x 138 mm | 36 illus | 240pp | FLO 978-178250-058-2 | paperback | £14.99

Selg, Peter and König, Karl Ita Wegman and Karl König: Letters and **Documents**

Karl König Archive vol 3 | 2008 | 216 x 138 mm | 272pp | FLO 978-086315-661-8 | paperback | £12.99

Selg, Peter and König, Karl Karl König's Path into Anthroposophy: Reflections from his Diaries

Karl König Archive vol 2 | 2008 | 216 x 138 mm | b/w illus | 104pp | FLO 978-086315-629-8 | paperback | £8.99

Steel, Richard (Ed) **Communities for Tomorrow** Karl König Archive vol 9 | 2011 | 216 x 138 mm | 144pp | FLO

978-086315-810-0 | paperback | £12.99

ART & ARCHITECTURE

Allen, Jon

Drawing Geometry: A Primer of Basic Forms for Artists, Designers and Architects

2007 | 229 x 210 mm | 26 colour and 118 line illustrations | 88pp | FLO 978-086315-608-3 | paperback | £12.99

Allen, Jon

Making Geometry: Exploring Three-Dimensional Forms

2012 | 229 x 210 mm | 144 colour photo, 120 b/w draw | 136pp | FLO 978-086315-914-5 | paperback | £12.99

Bayes, Kenneth Living Architecture

1994 | 190 x 120 mm | b/w illustrations | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-179-8 | paperback | £5.99

Hansi My Alsace

2010 | 295 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-767-7 | hardback | £12.99

Hansi My Village

2008 | 210 x 295 mm | colour illustrations | 40pp | FLO 978-086315-656-4 | hardback | £12.99

Harris, Lynda

The Secret Heresy of Hieronymus Bosch

1995 | 240 x 170 mm | 73 colour illustrations | 286pp | FLO 978-086315-198-9 | hardback | £40.00

Jackson, Robin

Hermann Gross: Art and Soul

2008 | 287 x 210 mm | 24 colour and 24 b/w illustrations | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-652-6 | paperback | £20.00

Larsson, Carl

Carl Larsson's Home, Family and Farm: Paintings from the Swedish Arts and Crafts Movement

A stunning collection of the Swedish artist's best-known paintings in one gift volume.

2014 | 210 x 295 mm | 58 colour plates | 96pp | FLO 978-178250-047-6 | hardback | £20.00

Larsson, Carl

A Farm: Paintings from a Bygone Age

2008 | 210 x 295 mm | 22 colour plates | 34pp | FLO 978-086315-630-4 | hardback | £12.99

Larsson, Carl

A Home: Paintings from a Bygone Age

2006 | 210 x 295 mm | 15 colour plates | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-549-9 | hardback | £12.99

Spadaro, Giorgio I.

The Esoteric Meaning in Raphael's Paintings: The Philosophy of Composition in The Disputa, The School of Athens, The Transfiguration

2006 | 178 x 204 mm | illustrated | 96pp | LIN 978-158420-037-6 | paperback | £14.99

Valandro, Marie-Laure

Touched: A Painter's Insights into the Work of Liane Collot d'Herbois

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | colour and b/w illustrations | 274pp | LIN 978–158420–128–1 | paperback | £22.95

LANGUAGE & LITERATURE

Allison, John

A Way of Seeing: Perception, Imagination and Poetry

2004 | 216 x 138 mm | 160pp | LIN 978-158420-012-3 | paperback | £12.99

Eckersley, Sylvia

Number and Geometry in Shakespeare's Macbeth: The Flower and the Serpent

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | 9 colour photo & 30 b/w diagrams | 348pp | FLO 978-086315-592-5 | hardback | £25.00

Flygt, Carl H.

Conversation: A New Theory of

2006 | 216 x 138 mm | 224pp | LIN 978-158420-038-3 | paperback | £16.99

Wadler, Arnold D.

One Language: Source of All Tongues

2007 | 234 x 156 mm | 324pp | LIN 978-158420-046-8 | paperback | £22.95

Wulsin, John H.

The Spirit of the English Language: A Practical Guide for Poets, Teachers and Students: How Sound Works in English & American Poetry

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 400pp | LIN 978-158420-063-5 | paperback | £25.00

SPECIAL NEEDS EDUCATION

Bang, Jan Martin

A Portrait of Camphill: From Founding Seed to Worldwide Movement

2010 | 240 x 208 mm | 200 colour photographs | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-741-7 | paperback | £20.00

Holtzapfel, Walter

The Human Organs: Their Functional and Psychological Significance: Liver, Lung, Kidney, Heart

Explores the connection between key organs and various psychological disorders.

2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 3rd ed | 96pp | FLO 978-178250-007-0 | paperback | £8.99

Jackson, Robin (Ed)

Discovering Camphill: New Perspectives, Research and Developments

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 336pp | FLO 978-086315-811-7 | paperback | £20.00

Jackson, Robin

Holistic Special Education: Camphill Principles and Practice

2006 | 234 x 156 mm | 16 colour and 12 b/w illustrations | 288pp | FLO 978-086315-547-5 | paperback | £20.00

Luxford, Michael

Children with Special Needs: Rudolf Steiner's Approach

2006 | 198 x 130 mm | 28 colour and 12 b/w photographs | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-548-2 | paperback | £7.99

Uhlenhoff, Wilhelm The Children of the Curative Education Course

2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 81 b/w illustrations | 304pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-660-1$ | $\bf paperback$ | $\bf £20.00$

STEINER-WALDORF EDUCATION

Carlgren, Frans

Education Towards Freedom: Rudolf Steiner Education: A survey of the work of Waldorf Schools throughout the world

2008 | 240 x 208 mm | 3rd ed | 75 colour & 40 b/w illus | 272pp | FLO 978-086315-651-9 | paperback | £14.99

Childs, Gilbert J.

Steiner Education in Theory and Practice

1992 | 230 x 160 mm | 288pp | FLO 978-086315-131-6 | paperback | £14.99

Clouder, Christopher and Rawson, Martyn Waldorf Education

2003 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | 10 colour photographs | 160pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-396-9$ | $\bf paperback$ | $\bf £7.99$

Gill, Rea Taylor A School as a Living Entity

2011 | 254 x 176 mm | illustrations | 212pp | AWS 978-1936367-18-4 | paperback | £14.99

Lutters, Frans An Exploration into the Destiny of the Waldorf School Movement

2011 | 229 x 152 mm | 25 b/w illustrations | 180pp | AWS 978-1936367-19-1 | paperback | £12.99

McAlice, Jon

Engaged Community: The Challenge of Self-governance in Waldorf Schools

Gives Steiner-Waldorf teachers the tools and language to think honesty and ambitiously about the structure of their school.

2014 | 216 x 138 mm | 148pp | LIN

978-158420-153-3 | paperback | £12.99

Murphy, Sophia Christine The Multifaceted Life of Emil Molt

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 344pp | AWS 978-1936367-21-4 | paperback | £17.99

Nobel, Agnes Educating Through Art: The Steiner School Approach

1996 | 234 x 156 mm | illustrated | 308pp | FLO 978-086315-187-3 | paperback | £16.99

Petrash, Jack Understanding Waldorf Education: Teaching from the Inside Out

2003 | 234 x 156 mm | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-430-0 | paperback | £9.99

Ruf, Bernd

Educating Traumatized Children: Waldorf Education in Crisis Intervention

Reveals the work of international relief organisation Friends of Waldorf Education with children in war zones and disaster areas around the world. 2014 | 234 x 156 mm | 28 b/w illustrations | 220pp | LIN 978-158420-155-7 | paperback | £16.99

Schaefer, Christopher Partnerships of Hope: Building Waldorf School Communities

2012 | 216 x 138 mm | illustrations | 208pp | AWS 978-1936367-20-7 | paperback | £11.99

STEINER TEACHER RESOURCES

Aeppli, Willi

The Care and Development of the Human Senses: Rudolf Steiner's work on the significance of the senses in education

2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 4th ed | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-987-9 | paperback | £8.99

Anderson, Henning Active Arithmetic! Movement and Mathematics Teaching in the Lower Grades of a Waldorf School

2011 | 190 x 140 mm | 216pp | AWS 978-1936367-29-0 | paperback | £12.99

Auer, Arthur

Learning about the World through Modeling: Sculptural Ideas for School and Home

Illustrated by Elizabeth Auer

2001 | 278 x 216 mm | over 150 b/w illustrations | 226pp | AWS 978-1888365-30-6 | paperback | £20.00

Auer, Elizabeth

Learning To See the World Through Drawing: Ideas for the Waldorf Classroom

A guide and resource book for Steiner-Waldorf class teachers who need extra support and encouragement with drawing.
2014 | 254 x 204 mm | 180 b/w illustrations | 148pp | LIV
978-098299-053-7 | paperback | £14.99

Auer, Elizabeth Creative Pathways: Activities That Strengthen The Child's Cognitive Forces 2011 | 278 x 215 mm | 140 b/w illus & 12 colour illus | 96pp | AWS

978-1936367-22-1 | paperback | £12.99

Avison, Kevin

A Handbook for Waldorf Class Teachers 2004 | 296 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | 98pp | SWS 978-1900169-17-2 | spiral bound | £12.99

Barnes, Diane Ingraham Music Through the Grades in the Light of the Developing Child

2012 | 280 x 216 mm | 192pp | ADO 978-0932776-43-3 | spiral bound + 3 CDs | £24 inc VAT Blackwood, John

Mathematics in Nature, Space and Time

Waldorf Ed | Age 12-14 | 2011 | 234 x 156 mm | col illus | 216pp | FLO 978-086315-818-6 | paperback | £16.99

Bruin, Dick and Lichthart, Attie **Painting in Waldorf Education**

2004 | 234 x 156 mm | illustrations | 216pp | AWS 978-1888365-50-4 | paperback | £12.99

Bryer, Estelle The Rainbow Puppet Theatre Book: Fourteen Classic Puppet Plays

2013 | 280 x 216 mm | 166pp | WE 978-1936849-20-8 | paperback | £14.99

Edwards, Lawrence **Projective Geometry**

2003 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | over 200 diagrams | 352pp | FLO 978-086315-393-8 | paperback | £20.00

Finser, Torin M. Finding Your Self: Supporting the Inner Life of the Teacher

An inspiring book for Steiner-Waldorf teachers which helps them turn away from external pressures and cultivate their own inner resources. 2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 80pp | AWS

978-1936367-43-6 | paperback | £12.99

Francis, Keith **Rudolf Steiner and the Atom**

Explores the connections between materialist research on the atom and Rudolf Steiner's spiritual science. 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 272pp | ADO 978-0932776-44-0 | paperback | £16.99

Gladstone, Francis

Republican Academies: Rudolf Steiner on self-management, experiential study and self-education in the life of a college of teachers

2001 | 196 x 135 mm | 46pp | SWS 978-1900169-35-6 | pamphlet | £5.99

Gold, Monica Fairy Tales and Art Mirrored in Human Consciousness

2012 | 240 x 202 mm | 83 b/w and colour illustrations | 196pp | AWS 978-1936367-27-6 | paperback | £22.99

Grohmann, Gerbert The Living World of the Plants: A Book for Children and Students of Nature Illustrated by Linda Lombardi

1999 | 228 x 153 mm | over 50 b/w illustrations | 104pp | AWS 978-1888365-12-2 | paperback | £9.99

Harrer, Dorothy An English Manual for the **Elementary School**

2004 | 216 x 140 mm | 2nd ed | 144pp | AWS 978-1888365-48-1 | paperback | £12.99

Harrer, Dorothy Math Lessons for Elementary Grades

2005 | 216 x 140 mm | 132pp | AWS 978-1888365-49-8 | paperback | £11.99

Howard, Michael **Educating the Will**

2004 | 203 x 165 mm | 43 b/w illustrations | 142pp | AWS 978–1888365–46–7 | paperback | £12.99

Jordan, Janet

The Dream Song of Olaf Asteson: An Ancient Norwegian Folksong of the **Holy Nights**

2007 | 288 x 208 mm | 10 colour illustrations | 64pp | FLO 978-086315-620-5 | hardback | £16.99

Julius, Frits H. Fundamentals for a Phenomenological Study of Chemistry

2000 | 240 x 170 mm | 312pp | AWS 978-1888365-22-1 | paperback | £22.99

Kennedy, David The Waldorf Book of Animal Poetry

Brings the animals of the forests, mountains, jungles, deserts, rivers, and seas to life on every page. 2013 | 254 x 178 mm | 384pp | LIV 978-098299-052-0 | paperback | £16.99

Kennedy, David

The Waldorf Book of Poetry: Discover the Power of Imagination

425 poems from classic and modern poets for poetry lovers, parents, teachers and children.

2013 | 254 x 178 mm | 352pp | LIV 978-098299-051-3 | paperback | £16.99

Kiersch, Johannes

Language Teaching in Steiner Waldorf Schools: Rudolf Steiner's concept of an integrated approach to language teaching 1997 | 210 x 148 mm | 144pp | SWS 978-1900169-03-5 | paperback | £9.99

Kovacs, Charles The Age of Discovery

Waldorf Education | 2004 | 216 x 138 mm | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-451-5 | paperback | £9.99

Kovacs, Charles The Age of Revolution

Waldorf Education | 2003 | 216 x 138 mm | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-395-2 | paperback | £9.99

Kovacs, Charles **Ancient Greece**

Waldorf Education | 2004 | 216 x 138 mm | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-429-4 | paperback | £9.99

Kovacs, Charles **Ancient Rome**

Waldorf Education | 2005 | 216 x 138 mm | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-482-9 | paperback | £9.99

Kovacs, Charles **Botany**

Waldorf Education | 2005 | 216 x 138 mm | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-537-6 | paperback | £9.99

Kovacs, Charles **Geology and Astronomy**

Waldorf Education | 2011 | 216 x 138 mm | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-807-0 | paperback | £9.99

Kovacs, Charles The Human Being and the Animal World

Waldorf Education | 2008 | 216 x 138 mm | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-640-3 | paperback | £9.99

Kovacs, Charles **Muscles and Bones**

Waldorf Education | 2006 | 216 x 138 mm | 10 b/w illus | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-555-0 | paperback | £9.99

Kovacs, Charles

Norse Mythology Waldorf Education | 2009 | 216 x 138 mm | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-445-4 | paperback | £9.99

Kovacs, Charles

Parsifal: And the Search for the Grail

Waldorf Education | 2002 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-379-2 | paperback | £9.99

von Kügelgen, Helmut Christmas

The Little Series (WECAN) | 2000 | 216 x 140 mm | 88pp | WEC 978-09796232-2-6 | paperback | £8.99

von Kügelgen, Helmut Easter

The Little Series (WECAN) | 2008 | 216 x 137 mm | 60pp | WEC 978-09816159-0-5 | pamphlet | £8.99

von Kügelgen, Helmut

The Little Series (WECAN) | 2006 | 215 x 141 mm | 46pp | WEC 978-09796232-5-7 | paperback | £8.99

von Kügelgen, Helmut Michaelmas

The Little Series (WECAN) | 2004 | 215 x 137 mm | 40pp | WEC 978-09796232-3-3 | pamphlet | £8.99

von Kügelgen, Helmut and von Eiff, Tilde (Eds) Religious Education in Steiner-Waldorf Schools

A comprehensive collection of Rudolf Steiner's thoughts and ideas on teaching religion in Steiner-Waldorf schools. Previously published as *Towards Religious Education*. 2014 | 234 x 156 mm | 228pp | FLO 978-178250-041-4 | paperback | £16.99

von Kügelgen, Helmut

Seeking the Spirit: Whitsun Inspiration for Individuals and Communities

The Little Series (WECAN) | 2010 | 216 x 140 mm | 84pp | WEC 978-09796232-7-1 | paperback | £8.99

von Kügelgen, Helmut Spiritual Insights

The Little Series (WECAN) | 2004 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 76pp | WEC 978-0972223-82-9 | pamphlet | £7.99

von Kügelgen, Helmut Working with the Dead

The Little Series (WECAN) | 2003 | 211 x 136 mm | 38pp | WEC 978-09796232-4-0 | paperback | £8.99

Lissau, Magda

The Temperaments and the Arts: Their Relation and Function in Waldorf **Pedagogy**

2003 | 228 x 165 mm | 182pp | AWS 978-1888365-43-6 | paperback | £12.99

Loewe, Hella

Basic Sculptural Modeling: Developing the Will by Working with Pure Forms in the First Three Grades

2006 | 210 x 216 mm | 45 b/w photographs | 114pp | AWS 978-1888365-73-3 | paperback | £14.99

McCrary, Keith The Alpha Beta Book: An Introduction to Ancient Greek

A fun, accessible book for learning some basic Ancient Greek. Suitable for adult beginners and children.

2013 | 228 x 170 mm | b/w illustrations | 64pp | AWS 978-1936367-41-2 | paperback | £12.99

Martin, Michael **Educating through Arts and Crafts: An** integrated approach to craft work in Steiner Waldorf schools

2008 | 298 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | over 300 b/w illus | 216pp | SWS 978-1900169-06-6 | paperback | £16.99

Martin, Michael Saint Martin: Between Michaelmas and the Holy Nights

The Little Series (WECAN) | 2009 | 216 x 136 mm | 38pp | WEC 978-09816159-8-1 | pamphlet | £8.99

Masters, Brien The Waldorf Song Book

1987 | 210 x 170 mm | illustrated | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-059-3 | paperback | £7.99

Mitchell, David and Clouder, Christopher (Eds) Rudolf Steiner's Observations on Adolescence: The Third Phase of **Human Development** 2001 | 216 x 146 mm | 176pp | AWS 978-1888365-31-3 | paperback | £12.99

Mitchell, David and Livingston, Patricia Will-Developed Intelligence: The Handwork and Practical Arts **Curriculum in Waldorf Schools**

2007 | 254 x 178 mm | 2nd ed | colour and b/w illus | 210pp | AWS 978–1888365–19–1 | paperback | £20.00

Mitchell, David S.

The Wonders of Waldorf Chemistry: From a Teacher's Notebook, Grades 7-9 2004 | 254 x 153 mm | b/w illustrations and diagrams | 272pp | AWS

978-1888365-16-0 | paperback | £17.99

Moore, Richard Five Plays for Waldorf Festivals 2004 | 296 x 210 mm | 56pp | SWS 978-1900169-18-9 | pamphlet | £12.99

Müller, Heinz

Report Verses in Rudolf Steiner's Art of Education: Healing Forces in Words and Their Rhythms

2013 | 198 x 130 mm | 3rd ed | 120pp | FLO 978-086315-988-6 | paperback | £7.99

Murphy-Lang, Cynthia Developing the Observing Eye: Teacher Observation and Assessment in Early Childhood Education

2010 | 228 x 153 mm | 116pp | AWS 978-1888365-96-2 | paperback | £9.99

Pittis, Arthur M. Snip Snap Snout!: A Waldorf Reader for Third Grade Extra Lesson Work Illustrated by Ausa M. Peacock

2010 | 222 x 182 mm | 25 b/w illustrations | 82pp | AWS 978-1888365-64-1 | hardback | £7.99

Poplawski, Thomas Completing the Circle

2006 | 203 x 165 mm | 112pp | AWS 978-1888365-72-6 | paperback | £9.99

Preston, Michael Music from Around the World for Recorders: Ensemble Music for Descant, Alto and Tenor Recorders in Waldorf Schools

2005 | 280 x 215 mm | b/w illus and musical notation | 128pp | AWS 978-1888365-67-2 | spiral bound | £14.99

Rawson, Martyn & Avison, Kevin (Eds) The Tasks and Content of the Steiner-Waldorf Curriculum

A comprehensive overview of what is taught in Steiner-Waldorf schools, and why, Previously published as The Educational Tasks and Content of the Steiner Waldorf Curriculum. 2014 | 240×208 mm | 2nd ed | 384pp | FLO 978-178250-042-1 | paperback | £20.00

Rawson, Martyn and Avison, Kevin (Eds) Towards Creative Teaching: Notes to an Evolving Curriculum for Steiner Waldorf Class Teachers.

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 3rd ed | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-961-9 | paperback | £12.99

Renwick Sheen, A. Geometry and the Imagination: The Imaginative Treatment of Geometry in Waldorf Education

2002 | 278 x 216 mm | 2nd ed | 200+ b/w illus & diagr | 256pp | AWS 978-096239-782-0 | paperback | £20.00

Russell, Leonore Kinesthetic Learning for Adolescents: Learning Through Movement and Eurythmy 2009 | 215 x 140 mm | 19 b/w illustrations | 146pp | AWS 978-1888365-89-4 | paperback | £12.99

Samson, Donald At the Hot Gates: An Account of the Battle of Thermopylae

2012 | 242 x 178 mm | b/w illustrations | 80pp | AWS 978-1936367-28-3 | paperback | £5.99

Schmutz, Hans-Ulrich Earth Science for Waldorf Schools 2011 | 255 x 179 mm | b/w illustrations | 224pp | AWS 978-1936367-09-2 | paperback | £16.99

Schuberth, Ernst First Steps in Proven Geometry for the Upper Elemetary Grades

2009 | 229 x 153 mm | 136 b/w illustrations | 96pp | AWS 978-1888365-79-5 | paperback | £12.99

Schuberth, Ernst Geometry Lessons in the Waldorf School: Volume 2: Freehand Form Drawing and Basic Geometric Construction in Grades 4 and 5

2004 | 229 x 153 mm | 90 b/w diagrams and illustrations | 86pp | AWS 978-1888365-52-8 | paperback + CD-ROM | £12.99 inc VAT

Schuberth, Ernst Mathematics Lessons for the Sixth Grade 2002 | 229 x 153 mm | 156pp | AWS

978-1888365-37-5 | paperback | £12.99

Sloan, David Life Lessons: Reaching Teenagers Through Literature 2007 | 215 x 151 mm | 192pp | AWS 978-1888365-90-0 | paperback | £10.99

Spence, Roswitha Clothing the Play: The Art and Craft of Stage Design

2013 | 190 x 254 mm | 220 colour illustrations | 112pp | AWS 978-1936367-25-2 | paperback | £14.99

Stockmeyer, E. A. Karl and Craddock, Stephen (Ed) Rudolf Steiner's Curriculum for Waldorf Schools: An attempt to summarise his indications 2001 | 296 x 210 mm | 4th ed | 156pp | SWS 978-1900169-10-3 | pamphlet | £14.99

Streit, Jakob The Bee Book

2010 | 230 x 152 mm | b/w illustrations | 90pp | AWS 978–1936367–00–9 | paperback | £7.99

Thompson, William Irwin Transforming History: A New Curriculum for a Planetary Culture

2009 | 216 x 138 mm | 160pp | LIN 978-158420-069-7 | paperback | £14.99

Trostli, Roberto Physics is Fun: A Sourcebook for Teachers

1995 | 278 x 216 mm | b/w illustrations and diagrams | 286pp | AWS 9780964276048 | spiral bound | £25.00

Veltman, Willem Frederik Hellas: Memory, Reflection, Expectation: Ancient Greek Culture in a New Perspective

2012 | 254 x 178 mm | 70 b/w illustrations | 372pp | AWS 978–1936367–26–9 | paperback | £20.00

Wildgruber, Thomas Painting and Drawing in Waldorf Schools: Classes 1 to 8

2012 | 229 x 210 mm | 800 colour illustrations | 384pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-878-0$ | $\bf paperback$ | $\bf £20.00$

Wyatt, Isabel Hay for My Ox and Other Stories: A First Reading Book for Waldorf Schools Age 6-7 | 2012 | 229 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | colour illus | 104pp | FLO

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

978-086315-913-8 | paperback | £7.99

Atchison, Trice and Ris, Margaret (Eds) A Warm and Gentle Welcome: Nurturing Children from Birth to Age Three

Gateways (WECAN) series | 2008 | 275 x 215 mm | 86pp | WEC 978-09816159-3-6 | paperback | £16.99

Baldwin, Sarah Nurturing Children and Families: One Model of a Parent/Child Program in a Waldorf School

2004 | 216 x 190 mm | 98pp | WEC 978-0972223-83-6 | paperback | £16.99

Blanning, Nancy First Grade Readiness: Resources, Insights and Tools for Waldorf Educators 2009 | 279 x 215 mm | 168pp | WEC 978-09816159-6-7 | spiral bound | £16.99

Blanning, Nancy The Journey of the 'I' into Life: A Final Destination or a Path Towards Freedom?

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 60pp | WEC 978-1936849-18-5 | paperback | £9.99

Blanning, Nancy Meeting the Needs of the Child Today: Lectures from the International Waldorf Early Childhood Conference

2009 | 280 x 214 mm | 48pp | WEC 978-09816159-5-0 | pamphlet | £7.99 Bryer, Estelle Movement for the Young Child: A Handbook for Eurythmists and Kindergarten Teachers 2011 | 281 x 218 mm | 120pp | WEC

978-1936849-02-4 | paperback | £16.99

Compani, Marie-Luise and Lang, Peter (Eds) Waldorf Kindergartens Today

Considers the principles and characteristics of Steiner-Waldorf kindergartens, and the challenges facing them. 2013 | 234×156 mm | 65 colour photographs | 224pp | FLO 978-178250-018-6 | paperback | £16.99

Ellersiek, Wilma Dancing Hand, Trotting Pony: Hand Gesture Games, Songs and Movement Games for Children in Kindergarten and the Lower Grades

2010 | 281 x 225 mm | 164pp | WEC 978-09796232-8-8 | spiral bound | £16.99

Ellersiek, Wilma Gesture Games for Autumn and Winter: Hand Gesture, Song and Movement Games for Children in Kindergarten and the Lower Grades

2007 | 279 x 228 mm | b/w illustrations | 146pp | WEC 978-0972223-89-8 | spiral bound | £16.99

Ellersiek, Wilma Gesture Games for Spring and Summer: Hand Gesture Games, Songs and Movement Games for Children in Kindergarten and the Lower Grades

2005 | 280 x 215 mm | b/w illustrations | 110pp | WEC 978-0972223-80-5 | spiral bound | £16.99

Ellersiek, Wilma
Gesture Games for Spring and Summer,
Autumn and Winter: A Learning CD
2005 | 125 x 128 mm | CD | WEC
978-1936849-11-6 | CD-Audio | £12.99 inc VAT

Ellersiek, Wilma Giving Love, Bringing Joy: Hand Gesture Games and Lullabies in the Mood of the Fifth, for Children Between Birth and Nine

2003 | 281 x 227 mm | b/w illustrations | 110pp | WEC 978-09796232-6-4 | spiral bound | £16.99

Ellersiek, Wilma Giving Love, Bringing Joy: A Learning CD 2004 | 125 x 128 mm | CD | WEC 978-1936849-12-3 | CD-Audio | £9.99 inc VAT

Foster, Nancy Mentoring in Waldorf Early Childhood Education

Gateways (WECAN) series | 2007 | 280 x 216 mm | 136pp | WEC 978-0972223-81-2 | spiral bound | £12.99

Foster, Nancy The Mood of the Fifth: A Musical Approach to Early Childhood 2013 | 178 x 254 mm | 200pp | WEC

2013 | 178 x 254 mm | 200pp | WEC 978-1936849-21-5 | paperback | £14.99

Foster, Nancy The Seasonal Festivals in Early Childhood: Seeking the Universally Human

2010 | 274 x 214 mm | 162pp | WEC 978-09796232-9-5 | paperback | £16.99

Heckmann, Helle A Garden for Kids: More News from Nokken and Helle Heckmann 2003 | 151 x 194 mm | 44pp | WEC

978–1936849–16–1 | paperback | £8.99



ORDER FORM January 2014 (Detachable section)

To: BookSource

50 Cambuslang Rd

Glasgow G32 8NB

UK

Tel: 0845-370 0067 Fax: 0845-370 0068

Email: orders@booksource.net

From: Order Ref:

NEW BOOKS FOR ADULTS

24	OCTOBED	2012
24	OCTOBER	2013

	9781584201519 nx	Beyond ReligionW Thompson	pb	10.99
23	JANUARY 2014	ļ.		
	9781782500803	Biodynamic Manual (new edition)P Masson	pb	14.99
	9781584201571 NX	Healing Power of Planetary MetalsH Schramm	pb	20.00
	9781782500513	Lord's Prayer and Rudolf SteinerP Selg	pb	9.99
	9781782500506	Why Cleaning Has Meaning-L Thomas	pb	14.99
20	FEBRUARY 201	4		
	9781782500551	Happy Child, Happy HomeL Harvey-Zahra	pb	14.99

20	MARCH 2014			
	9781782500476	Carl Larsson's Home, Family & Farm	hb	20.00
	9781782500582	Social FarmingK König	pb	14.99

24 APRIL 2014

9781782500612	HolonomicsS Robinson & M Moraes Robinson	pb	16.99
9781782500605	IncarnationT Ravetz	pb	14.99
9781782500629	Timeless StorytellerE Capel	pb	9.99
22 MAY 2014			

22 MAY 2014

9781782500810	Hearing Our CallingG Coombs	pb	16.99
---------------	-----------------------------	----	-------

19 JUNE 2014

_	9/81/825005/5	Healing PlantsM Sommer	pp 1	4.95
---	---------------	------------------------	------	------

NEW BOOKS FOR CHILDREN

23 JANUARY 2014

9781782500377	How Does My Garden GrowG Muller	hb	10.99
9781782500384	Magic Wool Mermaids, Fairies & Nymphs-C Schäfer	pb	12.99
9781782500438	New DayR Heuninck	bd	5.99
9781782500353	Pied Piper of HamelinM Briswalter	hb	10.99
9781782500445	Rain or ShineR Heuninck	bd	5.99
9781782500452	Tomtes of Hilltop StreamB Tyler	hb	10.99
9781782500391	Woodworking with ChildrenA Grunditz	pb	9.99

20 MARCH 2014

9781782500469	Astronomy for Young and OldW Kraul	pb	14.99
9781782500087	Attack of the Giant Robot ChickensA McCall	pb	5.99
9781782500520	BeneathG Arbuthnott	pb	6.99
9781782500834	Daemon ParallelR Gill	pb	6.99
9781782500537	Mind BlindL Don	pb	6.99
9781782500483	There Was a Wee LassieR Colby	pb	5.99
9781782500490	Thistle SandsM Nicholson	pb	5.99
9781782500544	Werewolf ParallelR Gill	pb	6.99
		•	

24 APRIL 2014

 9781782500599	Kingdom of Beautiful ColoursI Wyatt	pb	8.99

22 MAY 2014

9/81/82500360 Elsa Beskow Calendar 2015 <i>E Beskow</i>	

RECENT RELEASES

PHILOSOPHY

9781782500025 C	Caretakers of the CosmosG Lachman	pb	16.99
-----------------	-----------------------------------	----	-------

CALENDARS & ALMANACS

CF	CALENDARS & ALIVIANACS									
	9780863159459	Stargazers' Almanac 2014B Mizon	pb	14.99						
	9780863159961	The Maria Thun Biodynamic Calendar 2014	pb	6.99						
	9780863159985	When Wine Tastes Best 2014M Thun	pb	3.99						
	_ 9780863159442	Elsa Beskow Calendar 2014	pb	9.99						

PICTURE BOOKS

9781782500100	Little Fairy's Meadow PartyD Drescher	hb	9.99
9780863159466	A Year Around the Great Oak G Muller	hb	10.99

NEW EDUCATION BOOKS

24 OCTOBER 2013

9781936367412 NX	Alpha Beta BookK McCrary	pb	12.99
9781936367436 NX	Finding Your SelfT Finser	pb	12.99
9780932776440 NX	Rudolf Steiner and the AtomK Francis	pb	16.99
9780982990520	Waldorf Book of Animal PoetryD Kennedy	pb	16.99
9780982990513 NX	Waldorf Book of PoetryD Kennedy	nh	16 99

23 IANIIARY 2014

23 JANOANI 2017		
9781584201533 NX Engaged CommunityJ McAlice	pb	12.99
9781584201557 NX Educating Traumatized ChildrenB Ruf	pb	16.99
9781782500414 Religious Education in Steiner Waldorf School	s pb	16.99

20 MARCH 2014

9781782500421 Tasks & Content of SW CurriculumM Rawson	pb	20.00
--	----	-------

24 APRIL 2014

____ 9780982990537 NX Learning To See World Through Drawing--E Auer pb

9.99

ORDER FOR	RM	9780863158803 9780863156120	Caspar Hauser Cat Who Decided	pb 16.99 pb 5.99	<u>E</u>		
•		9780863155314 9780863158322	Catscape Celebrating Festivals wChildren	pb 5.99 npb 9.99	9780938250180 9781936367092	Earth and Man Earth Science Waldorf Schools	pb 14.99 pb 16.99
<u>A</u>		- <u>9780863153501</u>	Celtic Wonder Tales	pb 14.99	9780938250074	Earth, Plant and Compost	pb 7.99
9780863159541	Accidental Time Traveller pb 5.9		Chaos Clock	pb 5.99	9780863157684 9781584200239	Earth, Water, Fire and Air Earth-Friendly	pb 12.99 pb 14.99
9781936367290 9781584201120	Active Arithmetic! pb 12.9 Acts of the Heart pb 16.9		Chaos Quest Chartres	pb 5.99 pb 14.99	9780906155240	Earth's Face	pb 14.33 pb 9.99
9780863157820	Adam Bittleston pb 16.9	9780863157011	Chess Piece Magician	pb 5.99	9780863151583	Earthwise	pb 12.99
9780863158735 9780863159121	Addictive Behaviour ChildrenYApb 14.9 Advent Craft and Activity Book pb 12.9		Child from Birth to Three Child with Special Needs	pb 12.99 pb 12.99	9780981615905 9780863156434	Easter (von Kügelgen) Easter (Merry)	ot 8.99 pb 12.99
9781888365764	Adventures in Parenting pb 11.9		Childhood & Human Evolution		9780863151613	Easter Craft Book	pb 6.99
9780863154515	Age of Discovery pb 9.9		Childhood of Jesus	pb 14.99	9780863151460 9780863154782	Easter Story Book Eclipses 2005-2017	pb 14.99 pb 12.99
9780863153952 9780938250371	Age of Revolution pb 9.9 Agriculture pb 16.9		Childhood's Garden Children &Their Temperaments	ot 16.99 s pb 7.99	9780863154805	Ecovillages	pb 12.33 pb 20.00
9781936367412	Alpha Beta Book pb 12.9	9780863158551	Children of Hat Cottage	hb 10.99	9781888365467	Educating the Will	pb 12.99
9780863152726 9781584201373	Am I Really Different? hb 8.9 American Phil & Rudolf Steiner pb 22.9		Children Curative Educ Course Children of the Forest	pb 20.00 hb 10.99	9780863151873 9781900169066	Educating Through Art Educating through Arts & Crafts	pb 16.99 pb 16.99
9780863154294	Ancient Greece pb 9.9		Children of the Forest mini	hb 5.99	9781584201557	Educating Traumatized Children	pb 16.99
9780863154829	Ancient Rome pb 9.9		Children with Special Needs	pb 7.99	9780863156519 9780863157134	Education Towards Freedom Eight-Year-Old Legend Book	pb 14.99 pb 8.99
9781888365740 9780863155079	And There Was Light (Streit) pb 9.9 And There Was Light (Lusseyran)pb 12.9		Children's Creative Play Children's Games in Street	pb 7.99 pb 20.00	9781584200703	Elijah Come Again	pb 25.00
9780863159664	Animals pb 14.9	9780863156397	Children's Party Book	pb 12.99	9781782500063	Elsa Beskow Baby Book	hb 12.99
9780863156533 9780863154188	Anthropo Care for the Elderly pb 20.0 Anthropo Therapeutic Speech pb 25.0		Chill Choices of Love	pb 5.99 pb 12.99	9780863159442 9781782500360	Elsa Beskow Calendar 2014 Elsa Beskow Calendar 2015	ot 9.99 ot 9.99
9780863151606	Any Room for Me? hb 8.9		Christ and the Maya Calendar		9780863156717	Embryogenesis Myth &Science	pb 18.00
9781782500148	Apocalypse Steiner's Lect Seri pb 8.9		Christ Legends Christian Creed	pb 8.99 pb 6.99	9781584200321 9780863156496	Emerson and Science Emily and Daisy	pb 16.99 hb 10.99
9780863155390 9780863152283	Apocalypse of Saint John pb 14.9 Apple Cake hb 8.9		Christian Rosenkreutz Antholog		9780863157332	End of Money & Future Civiliza	
9780863157752	Archetypal Cosmos pb 16.9	9780863158971	Christian Year	pb 9.99	9781584201533	Engaged Community	pb 12.99
9780863150753 9780863156489	Around the Year hb 10.9 Around the Year mini hb 5.9		Christianity and Islam Christmas	pb 12.99 pb 8.99	9781888365481 9780863158605	English Manual Elemen School Enigma of Evil	pb 12.99 pb 9.99
9780863156427	Ascent of Man pb 14.9	9780863156625	Christmas Angels	hb 9.99	9781584200376	Esoteric Mean Raphael's Paint	pb 14.99
9781936367108	Associative Economics pb 8.9	9780863158278	Christmas Craft Book	pb 9.99	9780938250227 9780863154645	Essentials of Nutrition Exhale	pb 14.99 pb 20.00
9781584201335 9781584200833	Astrogeographia pb 16.9 Astrological Revolution pb 17.5		Christmas Story Book Christopher's Harvest Time	hb 16.99 hb 9.99	9781584200420	Experiences with Dying & Dead	
9781782500469	Astronomy for Young and Old pb 14.9	9780863159480	Cinderella	hb 10.99	9781936367191	Exploration Destiny W Sch Mov	
9781936367283 9780863158452	At the Hot Gates pb 5.9 At Threshold of Modern Age pb 20.0		Clear Clutter, Make Space Life Climate	pb 7.99 pb 25.00	F		
9780863156977	Atlantis pb 16.9		Clockwise House System	pb 20.00	9781584200147	Facing the World With Soul	pb 14.99
9781782500087	Attack of Giant Robot Chickens pb 5.9		Clothing the Play	pb 14.99	9781936367276	Fairy Tales &Art Human Consc	
9780863153884 9780863153488	Aunt Brown's Birthday hb 10.9 Aunt Green, Brown & Lavender hb 10.9		Cloudberry Castle Cloudberry C: Ballerina Dream	pb 5.99 spb 5.99	9781888365948 9781584200000	Falconer Fall of Sophia	pb 8.99 pb 13.99
9781782500001	Autism pb 20.0	9780863158391	Cloudberry C: Ballet Secrets	pb 5.99	9780863156304	Farm	hb 12.99
9780863151910 9780863154959	Autumn bd 5.9 Autumn Nature Activities pb 12.9		Coming Home Coming of the Unicorn	pb 12.99 pb 8.99	9780938250135	Farms of Tomorrow Revisited Favourite Grimm's Tales	pb 14.99 hb 14.99
	Additini Nature Activities pp 12.5	9780863158100	Communities for Tomorrow	pb 12.99	9780863153181 9780863153471		hb 14.99
B		9781888365726	Completing the Circle	pb 9.99	9780863157899	Felt Farm	pb 12.99
9780863156335 9781584200246			Compress Therapeutic Applica Conversation	pb 16.99	9780863157202 9780863157783	Feltcraft Fergus Finds a Friend	pb 12.99 pb 5.99
9780863158766	Bach Flower Remedies pb 18.0 Bkd Anthro Therapeutic Speech pb 25.0	9780863157530	Cosmic Christ	pb 16.99	9780863150555	Festivals with Children	pb 7.99
9780863159114	Bagpipes, Beasties and Bogles pb 5.9		Cradle of a Healthy Life Crafts Through the Year	pb 9.99 pb 14.99	9781936367436 9780863156656	Finding Your Self Finger Strings	pb 12.99 ot 14.99
9781888365733 9781584200222	Basic Sculptural Modeling pb 14.9 Becoming pb 12.9	0704026040047	Creating Home Body Soul Spir		9780863156809	Firestar	pb 5.99
9780863158094	Becoming Human: Social Task pb 14.9	9/80803150/80	Creative Felt Creative Pathways	pb 12.99 pb 12.99	9780863156366	First Aid for Fairies	pb 5.99
9780863157363 9781936367009	Bedtime Storytelling pb 9.9 Bee Book pb 7.9	0700003450004	Creative Wool	pb 12.99 pb 12.99	9781782500124 9780981615967	First Christmas First Grade Readiness	bd 5.99 ot 16.99
9780863155758	Bees and Honey, Flower to Jar pb 8.9	9780863152825	Crisis Points	pb 4.99	9781936849109	First Steps In Natural Dyeing	ot 9.99
9780863154485	Beginnings of Christianity pb 17.5		Cultivating Inner Radiance Culture and Horticulture	pb 16.99 pb 16.99	9781888365795 9780863154522	First Steps Geometry Upper El First Three Years of the Child	pb 12.99 pb 8.99
9781782500520 9781584201519	Beneath pb 6.9 Beyond Religion pb 10.9	9780863157158	Curious Fish	hb 10.99	9781900169189	Five Plays for Waldorf Festivals	
9780863157455	Big Bottom Hunt pb 5.9	9/818881380/8	Cymatics	hb 45.00	9780863156441	Flaming Door	pb 14.99
9780863153976 9780863157660	Biodynamic Agriculture pb 7.9 Biodynamic Farm pb 7.9				9780863155819 9781782500179	Flash the Sheep Dog Flight of the Golden Bird	pb 5.99 pb 8.99
9780863156960	Biodynamic Gardening pb 16.9	9781782500834	Daemon Parallel	pb 6.99	9780863156816	Florina and the Wild Bird	hb 9.99
9780938250258 9781782500803	Biodynamic Greenhouse Mgmt pb 7.9 Biodynamic Manual pb 14.9		Dancing Hand, Trotting Pony Dark Light of the Soul	ot 16.99 pb 18.00	9780863157271 9780863151200	Flower Heaven Flowers' Festival	hb 8.99 hb 10.99
9781782500018	Biodynamic Orchard Book pb 8.9	9780863159565	Dark Spell	pb 6.99	9780863157288	Flowers' Festival mini	hb 5.99
9780863155987	Biographical Work pb 30.0	9780981615974	Day Full of Song Day Full of Song CD	ot 9.99 ot 5.99	9780863153921 9780863159152	Flowforms Food Full of Life	pb 20.00 pb 9.99
9780863158773 9780863155284	Black Tide pb 5.9 Book of Fairy Princes pb 8.9		Day the World Went Loki	ot 5.99 pb 5.99	9781584201236	Footprints of an Angel	pb 14.99
9780863156991	Book of Revelation pb 14.9	9780863156410	Death of Merlin	pb 12.99	9781936849055		pb 12.99
9780863155376 9780863158827	Botany pb 9.9 Boy with the Bronze Axe pb 5.9		Deliverance Spellbound God Desperate Journey	pb 12.99 pb 5.99	9780863154171 9780863154669	Foundations Anthrop Medicine Foundations Curative Eurythmy	pb 30.00 pb 25.00
9780863156823	Breaker pb 5.9	9780979623219	Developing Child: First 7 Years	pb 16.99	9780863155703	Four Gospels	hb 16.99
9781936367405	Brother Francis pb 7.9		Developing the Observing Eye Development Organic Network		9780863156908 9780863155598	Free from Dogma Frog, Bee Snail Look For Snow	pb 16.99 hb 7.99
9780863158469	Brothers and Sisters pb 9.9	9780932776297	Develop Dynamics in Humans	pb 20.00	9780863159572	From Loneliness to Connection	pb 7.99
<u>C</u>		9781888365818	Developmental Signatures	pb 16.99	9780863156175	From Neurons To Notions	pb 16.99
9780863152733	Caesars and Apostles hb 14.9		Difficult Children: No Thing Discovering Camphill	pb 12.99 pb 20.00	9780932776365 9780932776426	Functional Morphology Functional Threefoldness	hb 55.00 pb 9.99
9780863157844 9780863157851	Calendar of the Soul pb 14.9 Calf for Christmas hb 9.9	9780863158674	Discovering Eris	pb 16.99	9781888365221	Fund Phenomenological Chem	
9780863158629	Calm Kids pb 9.9	9/81584200413	Dostoevsky Dragon Feathers	pb 20.00 hb 9.99	G		
9781584200529 9780863159879	Camino Walk pb 13.9 Care & Devel Human Senses pb 8.9	9780863158087	Dragon Seeker	pb 5.99	9781584200895	Gaia's Quantum Leap	pb 14.99
9781782500025	Caretakers of the Cosmos pb 16.9	9/80863155529	Dragonfire	pb 5.99	9781936849161	Garden for Kids	pb 8.99
9781782500476	C. Larsson's Home, Family & Fam hb 20.0	0.780.86.3166.306	Drawing Geometry Dream Song of Olaf Asteson	pb 12.99 hb 16.99	9780863158346 9780863158742	Gardening as a Sacred Art Gawain and the Grail Quest	pb 16.99 pb 16.99
9780863155208	Carmina Gadelica pb 20.0	9780938250005	Dynamics of Nutrition	pb 14.99	9780863157813	Genesis	pb 16.99
12		9780863157097	Dyslexia	pb 14.99	9781584200932	Gentle Will	pb 9.99

ORDER FORM

9780863158070 9780962397820 9780863159213	Geometry and the Imagination p	ob 9.99 ob 20.00 ob 20.00	9780863159657 9781936367177 9780863156618	Intuitive Way of Knowing Invisible Guardians Ita Wegman and Karl König	pb 20.00 pb 7.99 pb 12.99		ORDER FORM
978188836528 9781888365702 9780972223898 9780972223805 9781936849116 9780863159510 9780863158056 9780979623264 9781936849123	Geometry Lessons Waldorf Schip Geron and Virtus p Gesture Games Autumn Winter of Gesture Games SpringSummer of Gesture Games CD of Giant Panda Party p Ginger Nut p Giving Love, Bringing Joy	ob 12.99 ob 9.99 ot 16.99	9780863157868 9781584201496 9781936849185 9780863152719 9781888365238 9781584200888	Jesus the Master Builder Journal for Star Wisdom 2014 Journey of the 'I' into Life Journey Thr Time Verse Rhym Journey to the Promised Land Julian of Norwich	pb 16.99 pb 16.99 pb 9.99 ehb 20.00	9780981615950 9780863155543 9780972223812 9780863157141 9780932776396 9780938250364 9780979623233 9780863158414	Meeting the Needs Child Today ot 7.99 Megalithic Measures &Rhythms hb 20.00 Mentoring Waldorf Early Edu ot 12.99 Merlina and the Magic Spell hb 8.99 Metamorphosis hb 40.00 Metamorphosis of Plants pb 6.99 Michaelmas ot 8.99 Milon and the Lion pb 8.99
9780863156168 9780863157219 9781584200369 9780932776242 9780863152375 9780863156724 9780863154430 9780863157950	Global Brain Gnome Craft Book Goethe and Palladio Goethe & the Power of Rhythm p Goethe on Science Goethe's Science Living Form Golden Age of Chartres Goldie at the Orphanage Goldiocks and the Three Bears h	bb 12.99 bb 16.99 bb 14.99 bb 8.99 bb 10.99	Y81584200178 9780863156281 9780863156298 9780863158797 9781888365894 9780863158964 9781782500599 9780863155734	Kabbalah of Prayer Karl König: My Task Karl König's Path into Anthrop Kaspar Hauser and Karl König Kinesthetic Learning Adolesc King of Ireland's Son Kingdom of Beautiful Colours Kings and Prophets	pb 14.99 pb 7.99 pb 8.99 pb 14.99 pb 12.99 pb 8.99 pb 8.99 pb 14.99	9781782500537 9780863156632 9780863157394 9780863159602 9781936849215 9780863153518 9780863157806 9780863156694 9781936849024 9781936367214	Mind Blind pb 6.99 Miracle in Bethlehem pb 5.99 Mistletoe Therapy for Cancer pd 14.99 Mond of the Fifth pb 14.99 More Magic Wool pb 7.99 Movement Rhythms of Stars Movement for the Young Child pb 16.99 Multifaceted Life of Emil Molt pb 17.99
9780863157936 9780863156922 9781584200499 9780863157615 9780863158353 9780863155970 9780863159671 H	Green Fingers Muddy Boots Green Hermeticism Green Snake Grimm Grow Small, Think Beautiful Growing Eco-Communities	bb 10.99 bb 14.99 bb 16.99 bb 20.00 bb 5.99 bb 20.00 bb 20.00 bb 20.00	9780863159268 L 9780863157714 9781584200987 9781900169035 9781584200871 9781584200406 9781888365306	Koepf's Practical Biodynamics Land of Long Ago Language of Plants Language Teaching in SW Sch Lao Tzu and Anthroposophy Lazarus, Come Forth! Learning World thru Modeling	hb 9.99 pb 20.00	9780863155550 9781888365672 9780932776433 9780863157677 9780863157479 9780863158599 9780863156564 9780863152436 9781584200581	Muscles and Bones pb 9.99 Music Around World Recorders ot 14.99 Music Thr Grades Light Child ot 24.00 My Alsace hb 12.99 My Cat Mac pb 5.99 My First Root Children bd 5.99 My Village hb 12.99 Mysteries hb 20.00 Mystery, Biog Mary Magdalene pb 11.99
9780863158711 9780863154041 9780863154393	Haki the Shetland Pony p Hamish and the Fairy Gifts p	ob 5.99 ob 4.99 ob 4.99	9780982990537 9780863158308 9780863159428	Learning To See World Thru Drawing Legends of King Arthur Legends of the Norse Kings	pb 8.99 pb 8.99	9780863153655 N 9781782500032	Myths of the World pb 14.99 N for Nessie: Scottish Alphahet ph 5.99
9780863154607 9781900169172 9780863157882 9780863156236	Hamish and the Wee Witch Handbook Waldorf Class Teach of Hannah on the Farm Hansel and Gretel	ob 4.99 ot 12.99 od 5.99 nb 9.99	9780863158438 9780863156588 9780863156847 9780863157974 9781888365900	Lewis Clowns Around Life &Times Rudolf Steiner v1 Life &Times Rudolf Steiner v2 Life As Energy Life Lessons	pb 5.99 pb 16.99 pb 16.99 pb 16.99 pb 10.99	9781782500032 9780863157639 9780863156465 9780863154621 9780863157035	N for Nessie: Scottish Alphabet pb 5.99 Natural Birth pb 8.99 Nature Corner pb 9.99 Nature Spirits & What They Say pb 12.99 Nature Spirits of the Trees pb 12.99
9781782500551 9780863153808 9780863159527 9780863159138 9780863153068 9780863154560	Harmony of the Human Body Harris the Hero Hay for My Ox & Other Stories Healing for Body, Soul Spirit Particular of the Human Body	bb 14.99 bb 20.00 bb 5.99 bb 7.99 bb 9.99 bb 12.99	9780906155110 9780972223867 9781584200598 9780863159053 9781888365269	Life to the Land Lifetime of Joy Light of the 'I' Lily the Little Princess Liputto	pb 5.99 pb 14.99 pb 8.99 hb 9.99 pb 9.99	9780863155963 9780863157080 9780863154768 9781782500438 9781584200567	Nature's Due pb 16.99 Navigating Terrain of Childhood pb 8.99 Necessary Evil hb 20.00 New Day bd 5.99 New Essential Steiner pb 25.00
9781782500575 9781584201571 9780863156243 9780863157509 9781782500810 9781936367269	Healing Plants Planetary Metals p Healing Power of Prayer Planetary Metals p Healing Power of Prayer Planetary Brain Planetary	ob 14.99	9781888365986 9780863157172 9780863158254 9780863157738 9781782500100 9780863154546	Little Bee Sunbeam Little Christmas Tree Little Fairy Can't Sleep Little Fairy's Christmas Little Fairy's Meadow Party Little Snow Bear	pb 8.99 hb 8.99 hb 9.99 hb 9.99 hb 8.99	9780863157592 9780863151842 9780863151859 9780863159558 9780863159558 9780863159534	New Renaissance pb 20.00 New Testament hb 16.99 New Testament Studies hb 16.99 Nikting Time pb 5.99 No Such Thing As Nessie! pb 5.99 No Such Thing As Nessie! pb 5.99
9780863159626 9780863158155 9780863156526 9780863158063 9780863154324 9780863156106 9780863155567	Helpful Elves h Hermann Gross p Hidden Geometry of Flowers p Hidden Nature p Hidden Qualities of Water p	od 5.99 hb 10.99 bb 20.00 bb 30.00 bb 20.00 bb 16.99 bb 5.99	9781782500162 9780863151798 978096155011 9780863159244 9781888365122 9780863159596 9781782500513 9780863158704	Little Tomte's Christmas Wish Living Architecture Living Earth Living Kitchen Living World of the Plants Lord of the Elements Lord's Prayer & Rudolf Steiner		9780966399202 9780863157608 9780863154454 9780863159978 9780863155925 9780972223836 9780863158360	Nokken: A Garden for Children pb 12.99 Norse Hero Tales pb 8.99 Norse Mythology pb 9.99 NA Maria Thun BD Cal 2014 pb 6.99 Number & Geometry Macbeth hb 25.00 Nurturing Children and Families pb 16.99 Nurturing Potential Kinder Yrs pb 14.99
9780940262119 9780863157424 9780863155475 9781782500612	Hoglet the Spineless Hedgehog p Holistic Special Education p Holonomics p	ob 20.00 ob 16.99	9780979623257 9780970109743	Lost at the Zoo Love Love and the World	pb 5.99 pb 8.99 pb 14.99	O 9781584200796 9780863150913	Old Age pb 12.99 Ollie's Ski Trip hb 10.99
9780863157905 9780863155499 9780863155413 9780863156830 9780863153440 9781782500377 978086315325 9780863158407 97808631580407 9781584200390 9780863156403 9781782500070	Home Nursing for Carers phomer's Odyssey Hope of the World how Does My Garden Grow how Humanity Came IntoBeing phow to Make a Golem phow to Make a Heron Happy phow Wide the Heart hox phuman Being and Animal Worldp	b 5.99 b 5.99 b 14.99 b 5.99	9780863158421 9780863158292 9780863158261 9780863158261 9780863159503 9781782500384 9780863159954 9780863154942 9781782500094 9780863157967 9780863157028 9780863158650 9780863157189	Mac's Christmas Star Magic Wool Magic Wool Fairies Magic Wool Fruit Children Magic Wool Mermaids Magic Word Magical Window Stars Magical Window Stars Magical Wonder Tales Magnus Fin Moonlight Mission Magnus Fin Ocean Quest Magnus Fin Selkie Secret Making Fairy Tale Scenes	pb 5.99 pb 9.99 pb 12.99 pb 12.99 pb 12.99 pb 5.99 pb 5.99 pb 5.99 pb 5.99 pb 5.99 pb 5.99 pb 5.99 pb 12.99	9780863156472 9780863157165 9781936849178 9781584200468 9780863156007 9780863152610 9780932776419 9780863158728 9781584201458 9780863153365 9780863157301	Ollie's Ski Trip mini hb 5.99 On Christmas Eve hb 8.99 On the Play of the Child pb 9.99 One Language pb 22.95 One Thousand and One Nights hb 14.99 One, Two Where's the Shoe?hb 8.99 Optics of Visual Experience pb 22.95 Orange Juice Peas! pb 5.99 Organic Bug Book pb 7.99 Origins Organic Movement pb 20.00 Over the Hills and Far Away hb 14.99
9780863155789 9780863157790 9781584200451	Human Soul p	bb 9.99 bb 5.99 bb 17.50	9780863156502 9780863159145 9780863156854 9780863159084 9780863159961	Making Flower Children Making Geometry Making More Flower Children Making Soft Toys Maria Thun Calendar 2014	pb 9.99 pb 12.99 pb 9.99 pb 12.99 pb 6.99	9780863158780 9781888365504 9780863153662 9780863151743 9780863156380	Painting&Draw Waldorf Schoolspb 20.00 Painting in Waldorf Education pb 12.99 Painting With Children pb 7.99 Pancake that Ran Away pb 12.99 Papercraft pb 12.99
9780863153846 9780863159473 9780863159077 9780863151774 9780863157059 9780863154843 9780863155581 9780863155865 9781782500605 9780863157356	Illus Treasury Grimm FairyTales h IllusTreasury Scottish Tales h Imagery of the Zodiac p In Resonance with Nature p In the Land of Elves h In the Land of Fairies h In the Land of Merfolk h In the Land of Twilight	hb 14.99 hb 16.99 hb 16.99 hb 7.99 hb 8.99 hb 7.99 hb 12.99 hb 14.99	9781584201069 9781782500117 9780863159336 9781888365498 9780863158186 9781888365375 9780863159015 9780863153624 9780863153624 9780863153624 9780863153675	Marriage of Sense and Though Mary and Sophia Mary's Little Donkey Math Lessons Element Grades Maths Nature, Space and Time Math Lessons for 6th Grade Maze Running Medicine for the Whole Person Meditation Meditation Contemplativ Inquir Meditative Prayers for Today	nt pb 12.99 pb 14.99 pb 7.99 s pb 11.99 e pb 16.99 pb 12.99 pb 5.99 pb 5.99 pb 12.99	9780863153836 9781936367207 9780863150920 9780863155840 9780863153983 9780863153723 9780863150500 9780863154980 9780863151026 9780863158483	Partnerships of Hope Partnerships of Hope Patterns of Eternity Pelle's New Suit Peter and Lotta's Adventure Peter in Blueberry Land Peter in Blueberry Land Peter's Old House Pfeiffer's Intro to Biodynamics Pbeta 19,99 Pheter's Intro to Biodynamics Pheter's Intro t

ODDED FOR			0700063450435	Cayon Voor Old Wonder Dools	nh 0.00	0701700500150	Tomton of Hillton Ctroom	hb 10.99
ORDER FOR	IVI		9780863159435 9780863157196	Seven-Year-Old Wonder Book Sewing Dolls	pb 8.99 pb 12.99	9781782500452 9780863157721	Tomtes of Hilltop Stream Tomtes of Hilltop Wood	hb 10.99
			9781936849147	Sexual Abuse Of Children	ot 4.99	9781584201281	Touched	pb 22.95
9780863154812	Phases of Childhood	pb 11.99	9780863157646	Shifty Lad and Tales He Told	pb 9.99	9780938250142	Toward Saving the Honeybee	pb 9.99
9780964276048	Physics is Fun	ot 25.00	9780863156878	Shiver	pb 5.99	9780863159619	Towards Creative Teaching	pb 12.99
9780863157400 9781782500353	Physiology Eurythmy Therapy	pb 25.00 hb 10.99	9781782500056 9780863159824	Silver Bells and Cockle Shells Six Lives of Fankle the Cat	hb 12.99 pb 5.99	9780863157691 9781584200697	Toymaking with Children Transforming History	pb 12.99 pb 14.99
9780863157875	Pied Piper of Hamelin Pip the Gnome	bd 5.99	9781584200925	Six Pillars	pb 16.99	9781584200611	Traveling Light	pb 14.99
9780938250203	Planetary Influences on Plants		9780863158636	Sixfold Path	pb 8.99	9780863155796	Trinity	hb 20.00
9780940262287	Planets Within	pb 18.00	9780863155666	Sky and Psyche	pb 20.00	9780863154232	Turk the Border Collie	pb 4.99
9780938250234	Plant, vol 1	pb 12.99	9781584200260	Sky Phenomena	pb 16.99	9781584200253	Turned Upside Down	pb 14.99
9780938250241	Plant, vol 2	pb 12.99	9780863153426	Sleeping Beauty	hb 9.99 hb 7.99	9781584200963	Two Children	pb 25.00
9780863157417 9780863156595	Portrait of Camphill Power of Stories	pb 20.00 pb 9.99	9781888365641 9780863157264	Snip Snap Snout! Snow White and Rose Red	hb 9.99	U		
9781584200505	Practical Home Care Medicine		9781782500582	Social Farming	pb 14.99	9780863157776	Uan the Little Lamb	pb 5.99
9780863152443	Prayers and Graces	hb 7.99	9780906155127	Soil Fertility, Renewal Preserv	pb 9.99	9780863153648	Uncle Blue's New Boat	hb 9.99
9780863158575	Princess and the Pea	hb 10.99	9780863158384	Soldier's Game	pb 5.99	9780863156373	Underground City	pb 5.99
9780863151897	Princess in the Forest	hb 10.99	9781584200482	Sophia Teachings	pb 14.99	9780863154300 9780863155406	Understanding Waldorf Edu	pb 9.99 pb 12.99
9780863158131 9780863155420	Princess Sylvie Principles of BD Spray Compos	hb 10.99	9780863156700 9781584200840	Space and Counterspace Spirit of Modern India	pb 20.00 pb 25.00	9781584200642	Understanding Water Unknown Destiny	pb 12.99 pb 18.00
9780981615943	Prof Rev&Eval Waldorf EarlyEo		9781584200635	Spirit of the English Language	pb 25.00 pb 25.00	9780863156984	Unknown in the Gospels	pb 14.99
9780863153938	Projective Geometry	pb 20.00	9780863155574	Spirit of Trees	pb 16.99	9780863157431	Ushig	pb 5.99
9781584201113	Prophecy, Phenomena, Hope	pb 9.99	9780863157486	Spirit Within Us	pb 8.99	9780938250326	Using Biod Compost Preps	pb 5.99
9780863156571	Prophets of Nature	pb 14.99	9780863156014	Spiritual Bkd Christian Festivals		V		
9781584200864	Psychophonetics	pb 20.00	9780972223829 9781584200970	Spiritual Insights Spiritual Turning Pts NA History	ot 7.99	9780863157349	Vaccination	pb 6.99
9781888365542 9780863154966	Puck the Gnome Pudding and Chips	pb 9.99 hb 9.99	9781584201083	Spiritual Turning Pts SA History		9781584200550	Venice	pb 0.55 pb 25.00
9781782500131	Pyrate's Boy	pb 5.99	9780863151934	Spring	bd 5.99	9781584200741	Venus Eclipse of the Sun	pb 12.99
	. , ,	p	9780863155444	Spring Nature Activities	pb 12.99	9780863157240	Viktor Schauberger	pb 12.99
<u>0</u>			9781888365955	Star Rider and Anna McLoon	pb 7.99	9781584200536	Vladimir Soloviev	pb 25.00
9780863158643	Quality of Numbers 1-31	pb 7.99	9781782500049	Star to Guide Me	hb 6.99	9780970109705	Voice of the Eagle	pb 12.99
9780863155802	Quest for a Kelpie	pb 5.99	9780863159459 9781584200352	Stargazers' Almanac 2014 Stars of the Meadow	pb 14.99 pb 14.99	9780863155512	Vortex of Life	pb 25.00
9780863157981	Quest For Hermes Trismegistu	•	9780863151316	Steiner Edu Theory & Practice	pb 14.99	W		
9780863156090	Quiet Heart	pb 7.99	9780863159299	Stories of the Saints	pb 12.99	9780982990520	Waldorf Book of Animal Poetry	
R			9780863158124	Storm Singing	pb 5.99	9780982990513?	Waldorf Book of Poetry	pb 16.99
9780863154638	Radical Prince	pb 12.99	9780863159497	Story of King Lion	hb 10.99	9780863156649	Waldorf Doll Nativity	hb 8.99
9781782500445	Rain or Shine	bd 5.99	9780863159046	Story of Little Billy Bluesocks	hb 10.99	9780863153969 9781782500186	Waldorf Education Waldorf Kindergartens Today	pb 7.99 pb 16.99
9781936849208	Rainbow Puppet Theatre Book		9780863156885 9780863157318	Story of the Butterfly Children Story of the Rabbit Children	hb 10.99 hb 9.99	9780863150593	Waldorf Song Book	pb 10.33 pb 7.99
9780863155932	Reading Round Edinburgh	pb 5.99	9780863151064	Story of the Root Children	hb 10.99	9780970109712	Wandering Joy	pb 14.99
9780938250029	Readings in Goethean Science		9780863152481	Story of the Root Children mini		9780981615936	Warm and Gentle Welcome	pb 16.99
9780863159022 9780863157769	Really Weird Removals.com Red Fever	pb 6.99 pb 5.99	9780863154997	Story of the Snow Children	hb 10.99	9781888138092	Water Sound Images	hb 35.00
9781782500414	Religious Ed in SW Schools	pb 3.33 pb 16.99	9780863159091	Story of the Snow Children mini		9781584200123 9781888365559	Way of Seeing We Will Build a Temple	pb 12.99 pb 9.99
9780863159886	Report Verses Steiner's Art Ed	•	9780863155628 9780863157387	Story of the Wind Children Story of Water	hb 10.99 pb 12.99	9781782500193	Weaving with Children	pb 9.99 pb 12.99
9781584201397	Representative Men	pb 9.99	9780863159237	Storytelling for Life	pb 12.99 pb 14.99	9780863158445	Wee Granny's Magic Bag	pb 12.00 pb 5.99
9781900169356	Republican Academies	ot 5.99	9781584200055	Strange Life of Ivan Osokin	pb 11.00 pb 12.99	9781782500209	Wee Seal	pb 5.99
9780863158582	Reuben & Barney's Day Farm		9780863158834	Stranger Came Ashore	pb 5.99	9780863159251	Weeds and What They Tell Us	pb 7.99
9780863153082 9780863158339	Rhythm of the Christian Year Rhythmic Einreibung	hb 14.99 pb 25.00	9780863157622	Stress-Free Parenting	pb 7.99	9781782500544	Werewolf Parallel	pb 6.99
9780863157929	Rhythms of the Week	pb 7.99	9780863157110 9780863157912	Studies in the Gospels vol 1	pb 20.00 pb 20.00	9781936367238 9780863156342	What Animals Say Each Other What's Hiding In There?	pb 7.99 hb 8.99
9780863154102	Ribbon of Fire	pb 4.99	9780863151941	Studies in the Gospels vol 2 Summer	bd 5.99	9781782500216	What's So Special BD Wine?	pb 12.99
9780863157585	Rocking Horse War	pb 5.99	9780863155864	Summer Nature Activities	pb 12.99	9781584200918	When a Stone Begins to Roll	pb 9.99
9781584200475	Romantic Religion	pb 16.99	9780863151637	Sun Egg	hb 10.99	9780863153891	When Death Enters Life	pb 9.99
9780863157943 9780863151965	Rosalind and the Little Deer Rose Windows & How To Make	hb 10.99 pb 7.99	9780863155857	Sun Egg mini	hb 5.99	9780863159985	When Wine Tastes Best 2014	pb 3.99
9781584200673	Rosicrucian Soul	pb 25.00	9780981615998		ot 12.99	9781782500346 9781584200819	When Wine2014: 24-copy pack Where Do Ideas Come From?	
9780863157103	Rosslyn Treasury	pb 9.99	9781782500155 9780863154577	Swedish Christmas Swedish Folk Tales	hb 14.99 hb 14.99	9780863157493	Where Do They Go Rains?	hb 10.99
9780863153945	Rudolf Steiner (Childs)	pb 7.99	9780863158377	Symbols of Eternity	pb 20.00	9780863152382	Wholeness of Nature	pb 20.00
9780863156182	Rudolf Steiner (Lachman)	pb 9.99		. ,		9780863155741	Why Children Don't Listen	pb 9.99
9780932776440 9780863159589	Rudolf Steiner and the Atom Rudolf Steiner Enters My Life	pb 16.99 pb 9.99	T			9781782500506	Why Cleaning Has Meaning	pb 14.99
9780938250333	R.Steiner's Contribut Agri Educ		9780863159190	Taco Bay	pb 8.99	9780863159633 9781584201212	Why Genes Are Not Selfish Why World Isn't As It Appears	pb 16.99 pb 14.99
9781900169103	R.Steiner's Curric Waldorf Sch	ot 14.99	9780863159275	Taking Appearance Seriously	pb 16.99	9781888365191	Will-Developed Intelligence	pb 14.99 pb 20.00
9781888365313	R.Steiner's Observ Adole	pb 12.99	9780863152535 9780863150791	Taking Charge Tale of the Little Old Woman	pb 9.99 hb 8.99	9781584200574	Wilt Thou Be Made Whole?	pb 11.99
9780863158568	Rudolf Steiner's Philosophy	pb 20.00	9780863156762	Tales from African Dreamtime	hb 14.99	9780863156021	Wings of Ruksh	pb 5.99
S			9780863154928	Talking with Angel	pb 9.99	9780863151927	Winter Nature Activities	bd 5.99
9781584201410	Sacred Agriculture	pb 25.00	9781782500421	Tasks & Content of SW Curriculum		9780863155642 9780863155307	Winter Nature Activities Winterbringers	pb 12.99 pb 5.99
9781584200543	Sacred Agriculture Sacred Geography	pb 25.00 pb 14.99	9781936849192	Tell Me A Story	pb 16.99	9780863152085	Wisdom of Fairy Tales	pb 5.99 pb 9.99
9780981615981	Saint Martin	ot 8.99	9781888365436 9781782500483	Temperaments and the Arts There Was a Wee Lassie	pb 12.99 pb 5.99	9780863157998	Wisdom of the Stars	pb 14.99
9780863155369	Saint Paul (Bock)	pb 14.99	9780863153570	Thinking Beyond the Brain	pb 3.33 pb 20.00	9780863158018	Wishcatchers	pb 5.99
9780863159220	Saint Paul (Tapp)	pb 6.99	9781584201441	Thinking Like a Plant	pb 18.99	9780863157448	Witch Silver	pb 5.99
9780863156861 9781936367184	Sakhnin School as a Living Entity	pb 12.99 pb 14.99	9780932776402	Third Culture	pb 11.99	9780863157004 9780863158667	Wolf Notes Wonder of Trees	pb 5.99 pb 14.99
9780863151491	Science and Art of Healing	pb 14.99 pb 20.00	9781782500490	Thistle Sands	pb 5.99	9780863151392	Wonderful Adventures of Nils	hb 14.99
9780979623295	Seasonal Festi Early Childhood		9780863159107 9780863152566	Thistle Street Thorkill of Iceland	pb 5.99 pb 8.99	9781888365160	Wonders of Waldorf Chemistry	
9780863151989	Secret Heresy of Hieronymus	hb 40.00	9780863153693	Though You Die	pb 6.99	9781782500391	Woodworking with Children	pb 9.99
9781584200116	Secret History Consciousness	pb 20.00	9781936367245	Three Knight Tales	pb 8.99	9780863151095	Woody, Hazel and Little Pip	hb 10.99
9781584200437	Secrets of Metals	pb 16.99	9780863155352	Three Years	pb 14.99	9780863157295	Work Play in Early Childhood	
9781584201304 9780863157042	Secrets of Space and Time Seeds for Social Renewal	pb 8.99 pb 14.99	9780863155871	Time Stands Still	pb 20.00	9780863152276 9781888365283	Work Play in Early Childhood Working Anxious Nervous Childhood	pb 7.99
9780863154775	Seeing Christ Sickness Healing		9781782500629 9780903580168	Timeless Storyteller Tintan the Chame &other tales	pb 9.99 ot 3.99	9780979623202	Working with the Angels	pb 14.99
9780979623271	Seeking the Spirit	pb 8.99	9780863156915	Tiptap the Gnome &other tales Toddler Years	ot 3.99 pb 9.99	9780979623240	Working with the Dead	pb 8.99
9780863155321	Sekem	pb 16.99	9780863151538	Tomten	hb 10.99	9780863159466	Year Around the Great Oak	hb 10.99
9780863158025	Sensitive Crystallization	pb 14.99	9780863151545	Tomten and the Fox	hb 10.99	9780863159992	You and Your Teenager	pb 20.00
9780863152894	Seven Sacraments in CC	pb 6.99	9780863158247	Tomtes' Christmas Porridge	hb 10.99	9780863157462 9781936849062	You Can't Play Here! Young Child in the World Today	pb 5.99 pb 16.99
1./			9780863159060	Tomtes of Hilltop Farm	hb 10.99	9780972223881	You're Not The Boss of Me!	ot 20.00
14							,	0.00

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION CONT.

Heckmann, Helle

Nokken: A Garden for Children: A Danish Approach to Waldorf-based Child Care

1998 | 216 x 191 mi m | 19 b/w photographs | 82pp | WEC 9780966399202 | paperback | £12.99

Howard, Susan

Working with the Angels: The Young Child and the Spiritual World

Gateways (WECAN) series | 2004 | 279 x 216 mm | 128pp | WEC 978-09796232-0-2 | paperback | £16.99

Jaffke, Freya

On the Play of the Child: Indications by Rudolf Steiner for Working with Young Children

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 60pp | WEC 978-1936849-17-8 | paperback | £9.99

You're Not The Boss of Me! Understanding the Six/Seven-Year-Old Transformation

2007 | 279 x 217 mm | 316pp | WEC 978-0972223-88-1 | spiral bound | £20.00

Koteen-Soulé, Holly Professional Review and Evaluation in Waldorf Early Childhood Education

Gateways (WECAN) series | 2008 | 280 x 216 mm | 86pp | WEC 978-09816159-4-3 | spiral bound | £16.99

Long-Breipohl, Renate

Supporting Self-directed Play in Steiner-Waldorf Early Childhood Education

2010 | 278 x 217 mm | 25 colour illustrations | 50pp | WEC 978-09816159-9-8 | spiral bound | £12.99

Lonsky, Karen

A Day Full of Song: Work Songs from a Waldorf Kindergarten Illustrated by Victoria Sander

2009 | 178 x 216 mm | b/w illustrations | 64pp | WEC 978-09816159-7-4 | spiral bound | £9.99

Lonsky, Karen

A Day Full of Song: Companion CD

2010 | 124 x 141 mm | CD | WEC

978-1936849-08-6 | CD-Audio | £5.99 inc VAT

Patzlaff, Rainer and Howard, Susan (Eds) The Child from Birth to Three in Waldorf **Education and Child Care**

2011 | 229 x 153 mm | 74 colour photographs | 84pp | WEC 978-1936849-00-0 | paperback | £12.99

Raichle, Bernadette

Creating a Home for Body, Soul, and Spirit: A New Approach to Childcare

2011 | 229 x 178 mm | 194pp | WEC 978–1936849-01-7 | paperback | £16.99

Zahlingen, Bronja

A Lifetime of Joy: A Collection of Circle Games, Finger Games, Songs, Verses and Plays for Puppets and Marionettes

2005 | 279 x 215 mm | 114pp | WEC 978-0972223-86-7 | paperback | £14.99

CRAFTS & ACTIVITIES

Adolphi, Sybille **Making Fairy Tale Scenes**

2009 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-718-9 | paperback | £12.99

Adolphi, Sybille Making Flower Children

2008 | 229 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | 35 colour photographs | 80pp | FLO 978–086315–650–2 | paperback | £9.99

Adolphi, Sybille Making More Flower Children

2009 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 88pp | FLO 978-086315-685-4 | paperback | £9.99

Almon, Joan First Steps In Natural Dyeing 1995 | 279 x 215 mm | 34pp | WEC

978-1936849-10-9 | spiral bound | £9.99

Berger, Petra

Felteraft: Making Dolls, Gifts and Toys

2010 | 229 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | colour illustrations | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-720-2 | paperback | £12.99

Berger, Thomas The Christmas Craft Book

2011 | 229 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | colour illustrations | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-827-8 | paperback | £9.99

Berger, Thomas and Petra **Crafts Through the Year**

2011 | 229 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | colour illustrations | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-828-5 | paperback | £14.99

Berger, Thomas and Petra **The Easter Craft Book**

1993 | 190 x 170 mm | colour illustrations | 88pp | FLO 978-086315-161-3 | paperback | £6.99

Berger, Thomas and Petra The Gnome Craft Book

2010 | 229 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | colour illustrations | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-721-9 | paperback | £12.99

Dhom, Christel

The Advent Craft and Activity Book: Stories, crafts, recipes and poems for the Christmas season

2012 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-912-1 | paperback | £12.99

Fischer, Ute Weaving with Children

Step-by-step illustrated instructions for weaving a wonderful variety of objects. Ideal for parents or teachers working with children. Age 7-14 | 2013 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 104pp | FLO 978-178250-019-3 | paperback | £12.99

Frommherz, Andrea and Biedermann, Edith The Wonder of Trees: Nature Activities for Children

2012 | 229 x 210 mm | 275 colour illustrations | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-866-7 | paperback | £14.99

Grunditz, Anette and Erixon, Ulf Woodworking with Children

Thirty fun, child-friendly woodworking projects for all levels of experience.

2014 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 80pp | FLO 978-178250-039-1 | paperback | £9.99

Guéret, Frédérique Magical Window Stars

2005 | 229 x 210 mm | 75 colour photographs | 120pp | FLO 978-086315-494-2 | paperback | £12.99

Jaffke, Freya and Schmidt, Dagmar Magic Wool: Creative Pictures and Tableaux with Natural Sheep's Wool

2011 | 229 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | colour illustrations | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-829-2 | paperback | £9.99

Jaffke, Freva **Toymaking with Children**

2010 | 229 x 210 mm | 3rd ed | colour illustrations | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-769-1 | paperback | £12.99

Kraul, Walter

Astronomy for Young and Old: A Beginner's Guide to the Visible Sky

A perfect introduction to astronomy for everyone – with or without a telescope!

2014 | 229 x 210 mm | 120 colour illustrations | 144pp | FLO 978-178250-046-9 | paperback | £14.99

Kraul, Walter

Earth, Water, Fire and Air: Playful **Explorations in the Four Elements**

Age 6-12 | 2010 | 229 x 210 mm | 3rd ed | colour illus | 104pp | FLO 978-086315-768-4 | paperback | £12.99

Kutsch, Irmgard and Walden, Brigitte **Spring Nature Activities for Children** 2006 | 229 x 210 mm | 165 colour photographs and illus | 96pp | FLO

978-086315-544-4 | paperback | £12.99

Kutsch, Irmgard and Walden, Brigitte **Summer Nature Activities for Children** 2007 | 229 x 210 mm | 128 colour illustrations | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-586-4 | paperback | £12.99

Kutsch, Irmgard and Walden, Brigitte Autumn Nature Activities for Children

2005 | 229 x 210 mm | 108 colour photographs | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-495-9 | paperback | £12.99

Kutsch, Irmgard and Walden, Brigitte Winter Nature Activities for Children 2006 | 229 x 210 mm | 220 colour photographs and illus | 96pp | FLO

978-086315-564-2 | paperback | £12.99 van Leeuwen, M. and Moeskops, J. The Nature Corner: Celebrating the year's cycle with seasonal tableaux

2008 | 229 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | colour illustrations | 88pp | FLO 978-086315-646-5 | paperback | £9.99

Meyerbröker, Helga Rose Windows and How To Make Them: **Coloured Tissue Paper Crafts**

1994 | 190 x 170 mm | colour illustrations | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-196-5 | paperback | £7.99

Müller, Brunhild Painting With Children

2008 | 190 x 170 mm | 5th ed | colour illustrations | 48pp | FLO 978-086315-366-2 | paperback | £7.99

Neuschutz, Karin Making Soft Toys

2012 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-908-4 | paperback | £12.99

Neuschütz, Karin **Creative Wool: Making Woollen Crafts** with Children

2011 | 249 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-800-1 | paperback | £12.99

Neuschütz, Karin **Sewing Dolls**

2009 | 249 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-719-6 | paperback | £12.99

Petrash, Carol Earthwise: Environmental Crafts and **Activities With Young Children**

Age 3-9 | 1993 | 245 x 190 mm | 80 illustrations | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-158-3 | paperback | £12.99

Reinhard, Rotraud A Felt Farm

2011 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-789-9 | paperback | £12.99

Green Fingers and Muddy Boots: A Year in the Garden for Children and Families 2009 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-692-2 | paperback | £14.99 inc VAT

Schäfer, Christine

Magic Wool Fairies 2011 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 104pp | FLO 978-086315-826-1 | paperback | £12.99

Schäfer, Christine Magic Wool Fruit Children

2013 | 229 x 210 mm | 180 colour illustrations | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-950-3 | paperback | £12.99

Schäfer, Christine

Magic Wool Mermaids, Fairies and Nymphs Through the Seasons

Step-by-step instructions to make stunning mermaids and fairies for every season.

2014 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 120pp | FLO 978-178250-038-4 | paperback | £12.99

Taylor, Michael Finger Strings: A Book of Cat's Cradles

and String Figures 2008 | 229 x 210 mm | 600 col diagr + 2 coloured strings | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-665-6 | spiralbound | £14.99

Thomas, Anne and Peter The Children's Party Book: For Birthdays and Other Occasions Illustrated by Anjo Mutsaars

2008 | 229 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | colour illustrations | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-639-7 | paperback | £12.99

Wendt, Caroline A Swedish Christmas: Simple Scandinavian Crafts, Recipes and Decorations

A wealth of recipes, decorations and gifts to add a little Scandinavian magic to any Christmas!

2013 | 265 x 195 mm | 150 colour illlustrations | 128pp | FLO 978-178250-015-5 | hardback | £14.99

Wolk-Gerche, Angelika Creative Felt: Felting and Making More Toys and Gifts

2009 | 229 x 210 mm | 2nd ed | colour illustrations | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-678-6 | paperback | £12.99

Wolk-Gerche, Angelika More Magic Wool: Creating Figures and Pictures with Dyed Wool

2001 | 190 x 170 mm | colour illustrations | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-351-8 | paperback | £7.99

Wolk-Gerche, Angelika Papercraft

2008 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-638-0 | paperback | £12.99

CHILD HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT

Anschütz, Marieke Children and Their Temperaments

1995 | 198 x 130 mm | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-175-0 | paperback | £7.99

Barz, Brigitte Festivals with Children

1987 | 216 x 138 mm | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-055-5 | paperback | £7.99

Bom, Paulien and Huber, Machteld Baby's First Year: Growth and Development from 0 to 12 Months

2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 16 b/w illustrations | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-633-5 | paperback | £9.99

Bom, Paulien and Huber, Machteld The Toddler Years: Growth and Development from 1 to 4 Years

2009 | 234 x 156 mm | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-691-5 | paperback | £9.99

Boogerd, Cornelis Nurturing Potential in the Kindergarten Years: A Guide for Teachers, Carers and

2011 | 234 x 156 mm | 2 b/w diagrams | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-836-0 | paperback | £14.99

Felce, Josie Storytelling for Life: Why Stories Matter and Ways of Telling Them

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 136pp | FLO 978-086315-923-7 | paperback | £14.99

Glöckler, Michaela and Goebel, Wolfgang A Guide to Child Health: A Holistic Approach to Raising Healthy Children

Revised, updated fourth edition of this comprehensive guide to children's physical, psychological and spiritual development.
2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 4th ed | 96 colour photographs | 480pp | FLO 978-086315-967-1 | paperback | £20.00

Glöckler, Michaela Sexual Abuse Of Children: Understanding, Prevention, and Treatment

2000 | 214 x 140 mm | 16pp | WEC 978-1936849-14-7 | pamphlet | £4.99

Goldberg, Raoul Addictive Behaviour in Children and Young Adults: The Struggle for Freedom

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 16 b/w illustrations | 288pp | FLO 978-086315-873-5 | paperback | £14.99

Harvey-Zahra, Lou Happy Child, Happy Home: Conscious Parenting and Creative Discipline

A practical and inspiring book which introduces 'conscious parenting' to help make any family home more harmonious. 2014 | 234 x 156 mm | 224pp | FLO

978-178250-055-1 | paperback | £14.99

Hogenboom, Marga and Woodward, Bob Autism: A Holistic Approach

Explores case studies where therapy based on a holistic approach has resulted in improvements in the behaviour and social integration of children with autism

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 3rd ed | 320pp | FLO 978-178250-000-1 | paperback | £20.00

Howard, Susan The Developing Child: the First Seven Years

Gateways (WECAN) series | 2004 | 275 x 215 mm | 136pp | WEC 978-09796232-1-9 | paperback | £16.99

Howard, Susan The Young Child in the World Today

Gateways (WECAN) series | 2003 | 275 x 214 mm | 86pp | WEC 978-1936849-06-2 | paperback | £16.99

Jaffke, Freya Celebrating Festivals with Children 2011 | 216 x 138 mm | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-832-2 | paperback | £9.99

Jantzen, Cornelia Dyslexia: Learning Disorder or Creative Gift?

Kiel-Hinrichsen, Monika Why Children Don't Listen: A Guide for Parents and Teachers

2006 | 216 x 138 mm | 28 b/w illustrations | 192pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-574-1$ | $\bf paperback$ | $\bf \pounds 9.99$

Köhler, Henning Difficult Children: There Is No Such Thing: An Appeal for the Transformation of Educational Thinking

2003 | 216 x 153 mm | 216pp | AWS 978-1888365-44-3 | paperback | £12.99

Köhler, Henning Working with Anxious, Nervous and Depressed Children: A Spiritual Perspective to Guide Parents

2001 | 216 x 153 mm | 2nd ed | 144pp | AWS 978-1888365-28-3 | paperback | £14.99

König, Karl The First Three Years of the Child: Walking, Speaking, Thinking

2004 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-452-2 | paperback | £8.99

Kornberger, Horst The Power of Stories: Nurturing Children's Imagination and Consciousness

2008 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-659-5 | paperback | £9.99

Kutik, Christiane Stress-Free Parenting in 12 Steps 2010 | 198 x 130 mm | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-762-2 | paperback | £7.99

Lievegoed, Bernard C. J. Phases of Childhood: Growing in Body, Soul and Spirit

2005 | 216 x 138 mm | 3rd ed | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-481-2 | paperback | £11.99

Lockie, Beatrys Bedtime Storytelling: A Collection for Parents

2010 | 234 x 156 mm | 152pp | FLO 978-086315-736-3 | paperback | £9.99

Meijs, Jeanne You and Your Teenager: Understanding the Journey

Seeing teenagehood as a journey along a path, ultimately to freedom, this book is both a considered overview of teenagehood and a practical, down-to-earth guide for parents..

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 288pp | FLO

978-086315-999-2 | paperback | £20.00

Meyer, Rudolf The Wisdom of Fairy Tales

1995 | 216 x 138 mm | 268pp | FLO 978-086315-208-5 | paperback | £9.99

Mitchell, David Developmental Signatures: Core Values and Practices in Waldorf Education for Children Ages 3–9

2007 | 229 x 165 mm | b/w photographs | 160pp | AWS 978–1888365–81–8 | paperback | £16.99

Murray, Lorraine E.
Calm Kids: Help Children Relax with
Mindful Activities
2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 160m | ED

2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-862-9 | paperback | £9.99 Neuschütz, Karin

Children's Creative Play: How Simple Dolls and Toys Help Your Child Develop 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | b/w illustrations | 120pp | FLO 978-086315-964-0 | paperback | £7.99

Opie, Iona and Opie, Peter Children's Games in Street and Playground

2013 | 234 x 156 mm | 448pp | Print on Demand (Firm Sale) | FLO 978-178250-032-2 | paperback | £20.00

Petrash, Jack
Navigating the Terrain of Childhood:
A Guidebook for Meaningful Parenting
and Heartfelt Discipline

2009 | 216 x 138 mm | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-708-0 | paperback | £8.99

Ross, Rachel C. Adventures in Parenting: A Support Guide for Parents

2008 | 216 x 140 mm | 112pp | AWS 978-1888365-76-4 | paperback | £11.99

Steegmans, Johanna and Karnow, Gerald Cradle of a Healthy Life: Early Childhood and the Whole of Life 2012 | 223 x 150 mm | 162pp | WEC 978-1936849-04-8 | paperback | £9.99

Studer, Hans-Peter and Douch, Geoffrey (Ed) Vaccination: A Guide for Making Personal Choices

2010 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-734-9 | paperback | £6.99

Turner, Kristina
Natural Birth: A Holistic Guide to
Pregnancy, Childbirth and Breastfeeding
2010 | 234 x 156 mm | b/w illustrations | 144pp | FLO
978-086315-763-9 | paperback | £8.99

Woodfield, Julia Healing Massage for Babies and Toddlers 2004 | 240 x 208 mm | 60 b/w photos and 30 diagrams | 128pp | FLO 978-086315-456-0 | paperback | £12.99

CHILDREN'S BOOKS

PICTURE & BOARD BOOKS

Andersen, Hans Christian The Princess and the Pea Illustrated by Maja Dusíková

Age 3-6 | 2012 | 294 x 219 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp | FLO 978-086315-857-5 | hardback | £10.99

Briswalter, Maren The Pied Piper of Hamelin

A classic tale, beautifully brought to life by Maren Briswalter's gentle illustrations.

Age 4-6 | 2014 | 294 x 219 mm | colour illus | 32pp | FLO 978-178250-035-3 | hardback | £10.99

Busch-Schumann, Ruthild A Star to Guide Me: Illustrated Prayers for Children

A charming collection of prayers for children, accompanied by beautiful, nostalgic illustrations.

Age 4-10 | 2013 | 180 x 160 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp | FLO 978-178250-004-9 | hardback | £6.99

Carigiet, Alois Florina and the Wild Bird

Age 4–6 | 2009 | 216 x 279 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-681-6 | hardback | £9.99

van Dort, Evelien Am I Really Different? Illustrated by Gerda Westerink

Age 4-6 | 1998 | 230 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-272-6 | hardback | £8.99

Drescher, Daniela In the Land of Elves

Age 4-7 | 2005 | 180 x 245 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-484-3 | hardback | £7.99

Drescher, Daniela In the Land of Fairies

Age 3-6 | 2013 | 180 x 245 mm | 2nd ed | colour illus | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-994-7 | hardback | £8.99

Drescher, Daniela In the Land of Merfolk

Age 4-7 | 2006 | 180 x 245 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-558-1 | hardback | £7.99

Drescher, Daniela Lily the Little Princess

Age 3-6 | 2012 | 230 x 245 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-905-3 | hardback | £9.99

Drescher, Daniela Little Fairy Can't Sleep

Age 3–7 | 2011 | 236 x 208 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-825-4 | hardback | £9.99

Drescher, Daniela Little Fairy's Christmas

Age 3-6 | 2010 | 236 x 208 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-773-8 | hardback | £9.99

Drescher, Daniela Little Fairy's Meadow Party

Little Fairy needs a special dress for Queen Wren's party. Can her animal friends help her?

Age 3-6 | 2013 | 236 x 208 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO $\bf 978-178250-010-0$ | hardback | £9.99

Drescher, Daniela Merlina and the Magic Spell

Age 3-6 | 2009 | 230 x 206 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-714-1 | hardback | £8.99

Drescher, Daniela What's Hiding In There?

Age 3-6 | 2008 | 233 x 205 mm | colour illus w flaps to lift | 16pp | FLO 978-086315-634-2 | hardback | £8.99

Grimm, Jacob & Wilhelm Hansel and Gretel: A Grimm's Fairy Tale Illustrated by Anastasiya Archipova

Age 5-8 | 2008 | 305 x 220 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-623-6 | hardback | £9.99

Grimm, Jacob & Wilhelm Sleeping Beauty: A Grimm's Fairy Tale Illustrated by Martina Müller

Age 6-9 | 2001 | 290 x 220 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp | FLO 978-086315-342-6 | hardback | £9.99

Grimm, Jacob & Wilhelm Snow White and Rose Red

Illustrated by Anastasiya Archipova Age 5-8 | 2010 | 305 x 220 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-726-4 | hardback | £9.99

Grimm, Jacob and Wilhelm Cinderella: A Grimm's Fairy Tale Illustrated by Ulrike Haseloff

Age 4-7 | 2013 | 288 x 220 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-948-0 | hardback | £10.99

Grosse, Lucia

Tiptap the Gnome and other tales

Age 3-5 | 1984 | 155 x 222 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | SWS 978-0903580-16-8 | pamphlet | £3.99

Heuninck, Ronald Rain or Shine

This colourful board book without text leads young children through the seasons of the year.

Age 1-3 | 2014 | 200 x 170 mm | 2ed | colour illus | 14pp | FLO 978-178250-044-5 | board book | £5.99

Heuninck, Ronald A New Day

This colourful board book without text leads young children through the rhythms of the day.

Age | -3 | 2014 | 200 x 170 mm | 2ed | colour illus | 14pp | FLO 978-178250-043-8 | board book | £5.99

Heyduck-Huth, Hilde The First Christmas: For Young Children

This sturdy, colourful board book introduces babies and toddlers to the wonder of the Christmas story.

Age 1-3 | 2013 | 200 x 170 mm | colour illustrations | 14pp | FLO 978-178250-012-4 | boardbook | £5.99

van Hichtum, Nienke The Apple Cake

Illustrated by Marjan van Zeyl

Age 4-6 | 1996 | 230 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-228-3 | hardback | £8.99

Karvonen, Inkeri Little Tomte's Christmas Wish Illustrated by Hannu Taina

A heartwarming festive tale of a little elf who wants Christmas to come — and sets about making it happen.

Age 3-6 | 2013 | 216 x 265 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-178250-016-2 | hardback | £10.99

Koopmans, Loek Any Room for Me?

Age 3-6 | 1992 | 240 x 220 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp | FLO 978-086315-160-6 | hardback | £8.99

Koopmans, Loek

Frog, Bee and Snail Look For Snow
Age 3-6 | 2006 | 240 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp | FLO

Age 3-6 | 2006 | 240 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp 978-086315-559-8 | hardback | £7.99

Koopmans, Loek The Little Christmas Tree

Age 3-6 | 2009 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-717-2 | hardback | £8.99

Koopmans, Loek The Pancake that Ran Away

Age 3-6 | 1993 | 240 x 220 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-174-3 | hardback | £7.99

Kopisch, August The Helpful Elves

Illustrated by Beatrice Braun-Fock

Age 3-6 | 2011 | 215 x 270 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-815-5 | hardback | £10.99

Kuiper, Nannie Reuben and Barney's Day on the Farm

Illustrated by Alex de Wolf

Age 2-5 | 2012 | 209 x 271 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp | FLO 978-086315-858-2 | hardback | £10.99

Kwant, Admar Pip the Gnome

Age 1-3 | 2011 | 200 x 170 mm | colour illustrations | 14pp | FLO 978-086315-787-5 | board book | £5.99

Lagerlöf, Selma The Wonderful Adventures of Nils Illustrated by Lars Klinting

Age 5-9 | 1992 | 290 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-139-2 | hardback | £14.99

Lincoln, Hazel Little Snow Bear

Age 3-6 | 2004 | 255 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO **978-086315-454-6 | hardback | £8.99**

Lindgren, Astrid A Calf for Christmas Illustrated by Marit Törnqvist

Age 4-7 | 2010 | 210 x 270 mm | colour illustrations | 36pp | FLO 978-086315-785-1 | hardback | £9.99

Lindgren, Astrid Goran's Great Escape Illustrated by Marit Törnqvist

Age 4-7 | 2011 | 212 x 270 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-793-6 | hardback | €10.99

Lindgren, Astrid In the Land of Twilight Illustrated by Marit Törnqvist

Age 5-8 | 2012 | 280 x 214 mm | colour illustrations | 44pp | FLO 978-086315-886-5 | hardback | £12.99

Lindgren, Astrid The Tomten Illustrated by Harald Wiberg

Age 5-8 | 1992 | 210 x 274 mm | 2nd ed | colour illus | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-153-8 | hardback | £10.99

Lindgren, Astrid The Tomten and the Fox Illustrated by Harald Wiberg

Age 5-8 | 1992 | 210 x 274 mm | 2nd ed | colour illus | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-154-5 | hardback | £10.99

Matthews, Penny Pudding and Chips Illustrated by Janine Dawson

Age 3-6 | 2005 | 282 x 232 mm | colour illustrations | 40pp | FLO 978-086315-496-6 | hardback | £9.99

Muller, Gerda Spring

Age 0-4 | 1994 | 200 x 170 mm | 10pp | FLO 978-086315-193-4 | board book | £5.99

Muller, Gerda Summer

Age 0-4 | 1994 | 200 x 170 mm | 10pp | FLO 978-086315-194-1 | board book | £5.99

Muller, Gerda Autumn

Age 0-4 | 1994 | 200 x 170 mm | 10pp | FLO 978-086315-191-0 | board book | £5.99

Muller, Gerda Winter

Age 0-4 | 1994 | 200 x 170 mm | 10pp | FLO 978-086315-192-7 | board book | £5.99

Muller, Gerda Goldilocks and the Three Bears

Age 3-6 | 2011 | 216 x 256 mm | colour illustrations | 40pp | FLO 978-086315-795-0 | hardback | £10.99

Muller, Gerda How Does My Garden Grow?

Sophie lives in the city, and her vegetables come from the supermarket. Then she goes to visit her grandparents in the countryside — and soon discovers how much there is to learn shout how this record.

about how things grow!

Age 3-6 | 2014 | 275 x 295 mm | colour illus | 28pp | FLO

978-178250-037-7 | hardback | £10.99

Muller, Gerda Where Do They Go When It Rains?

Age 3-6 | 2010 | 230 x 284 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp | FLO 978-086315-749-3 | hardback | £10.99

Muller, Gerda

A Year Around the Great Oak

Age 3-6 | 2013 | 288 x 220 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-946-6 | hardback | £10.99

Nordqvist, Sven The Tomtes' Christmas Porridge

Age 4-7 | 2011 | 215 x 300 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-824-7 | hardback | £10.99

von Olfers, Sibylle My First Root Children

Age 1-3 | 2012 | 200 x 160 mm | colour illustrations | 10pp | FLO 978-086315-859-9 | board book | £5.99

von Olfers, Sibylle The Princess in the Forest

Age 3-5 | 1994 | 277 x 209 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-189-7 | hardback | £10.99

von Olfers, Sibylle The Story of King Lion

Age 4-6 | 2013 | 216 x 295 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-949-7 | hardback | £10.99

von Olfers, Sibylle

The Story of Little Billy Bluesocks

Age 2-5 | 2012 | 285 x 226 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-904-6 | hardback | £10.99

von Olfers, Sibylle

The Story of the Butterfly Children

Age 3-5 | 2009 | 216 x 298 mm | colour illustrations | 20pp | FLO 978-086315-688-5 | hardback | £10.99

von Olfers, Sibylle

The Story of the Rabbit Children

Age 3-6 | 2010 | 280 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-731-8 | hardback | £9.99

von Olfers, Sibylle

The Story of the Root Children

Age 3-5 | 1990 | 280 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-106-4 | hardback | £10.99

von Olfers, Sibylle

The Story of the Root Children: Mini Edition

Age 3-5 | 1997 | 165 x 120 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-248-1 | hardback | £5.99

von Olfers, Sibylle

The Story of the Snow Children

Age 2-5 | 2005 | 211 x 281 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-499-7 | hardback | £10.99

von Olfers, Sibylle

The Story of the Snow Children: Mini Edition

Age 2-5 | 2012 | 122 x 172 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-909-1 | hardback | £5.99

von Olfers, Sibylle

The Story of the Wind Children

Age 3-5 | 2006 | 216 x 298 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-562-8 | hardback | £10.99

The Ice Horse

Age 5-8 | 2003 | 230 x 300 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-384-6 | hardback | £9.99

Rosenberg, Petra and Rosenberg, Tom A Waldorf Doll Nativity

Age 3-6 | 2008 | 229 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-664-9 | hardback | £8.99

Rosenstein, Richard

One, Two ... Where's the Shoe?

Illustrated by Victor Ambrus

Age 4-6 | 1998 | 265 x 200 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-261-0 | hardback | £8.99

Sandwall-Bergström, Martha Goldie at the Orphanage Illustrated by Eva Stålsjö

Age 5-8 | 2004 | 197 x 259 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-443-0 | hardback | £8.99

Thiebout, Marjolein Hello Farm, How Do You Do?

Illustrated by Loes Botman

Age 1-4 | 2013 | 198 x 168 mm | colour illustrations | 14pp | FLO 978-086315-962-6 | boardbook | £5.99

Tyler, Brenda The Tomtes of Hilltop Farm

Age 3-6 | 2012 | 222 x 304 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-906-0 | hardback | £10.99

Tyler, Brenda The Tomtes of Hilltop Stream

A third enchanting story about the helpful Tomtes and their

Age 3-6 | 2014 | 220 x 302 mm | colour illus | 32pp | FLO 978-178250-045-2 | hardback | £10.99

Tyler, Brenda

The Tomtes of Hilltop Wood

Age 3-6 | 2010 | 220 x 302 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-772-1 | hardback | £10.99

Wenz-Viëtor, Else The Christmas Angels

Age 3-6 | 2008 | 208 x 265 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-662-5 | hardback | £9.99

Wenz-Viëtor, Else Flower Heaven

Age 4-6 | 2010 | 233 x 187 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-727-1 | hardback | £8.99

Wenz-Viëtor, Else **On Christmas Eve**

Age 3-6 | 2009 | 233 x 187 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-716-5 | hardback | £8.99

Willebeek Le Mair, Henriëtte Silver Bells and Cockle Shells: Illustrated **Classic Nursery Rhymes**

A delicately illustrated, vintage collection of thirty classic nursery rhymes.

Age 2-8 | 2013 | 230 x 280 mm | colour illustrations | 64pp | FLO 978-178250-005-6 | hardback | £12.99

van Zeyl, Marjan Hannah on the Farm

Age 1-3 | 2011 | 200 x 170 mm | colour illustrations | 14pp | FLO 978-086315-788-2 | board book | £5.99

ELSA BESKOW

Beskow, Elsa **Around the Year**

Age 4-6 | 1988 | 315 x 230 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-075-3 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

Around the Year: Mini edition

Age 4–6 | 2008 | 172 x 127 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-648-9$ | $\bf hardback$ | £5.99

Beskow, Elsa

Aunt Brown's Birthday

Age 5-8 | 2003 | 234 x 294 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-388-4 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

Aunt Green, Aunt Brown and Aunt Lavender

Age 5-8 | 2001 | 234 x 294 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-348-8 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

The Children of Hat Cottage

Age 3-6 | 2012 | 222 x 270 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-855-1 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

Children of the Forest

Age 3-5 | 1987 | 234 x 294 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-049-4 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

Children of the Forest: Mini Edition

Age 3–5 | 2005 | 127 x 172 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-497-3$ | $\bf hardback$ | £5.99

Beskow, Elsa

Christopher's Harvest Time

Age 5-7 | 1992 | 234 x 294 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-151-4 | hardback | £9.99

Beskow, Elsa The Curious Fish

Age 3-6 | 2009 | 230 x 206 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-715-8 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

The Elsa Beskow Baby Book: Memories of Your Baby's Early Years

A beautiful baby record book illustrated throughout with Elsa Beskow's classic artwork.

2013 | 225 x 245 mm | colour illustrations | 60pp | FLO 978-178250-006-3 | hardback | £12.99 inc VAT

Beskow, Elsa

Elsa Beskow Calendar: 2014

2013 | 305 x 305 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-944-2 | calendar | £9.99 inc VAT

Beskow, Elsa

Elsa Beskow Calendar: 2015

This spacious month-to-view calendar is beautifully illustrated with Elsa Beskow's seasonal artwork. 2014 | 305 x 305 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-178250-036-0 | calendar | £9.99 inc VAT

Beskow, Elsa **Emily and Daisy**

Age 3-6 | 2009 | 215 x 264 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp | FLO 978-086315-649-6 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

The Flowers' Festival

Age 4-6 | 1991 | 300 x 250 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-120-0 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

The Flowers' Festival: Mini Edition

Age 4-6 | 2010 | 165 x 120 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-728-8 | hardback | £5.99

The Land of Long Ago

Age 4-6 | 2010 | 250 x 225 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-771-4 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

Ollie's Ski Trip

Age 4–6 | 1989 | 270 x 220 mm | 2nd ed | colour illus | 30pp | FLO 978-086315-091-3 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

Ollie's Ski Trip: Mini Edition

Age 4-6 | 2008 | 172 x 127 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-647-2 | hardback | £5.99

Beskow, Elsa

Pelle's New Suit

Age 3-6 | 1989 | 234 x 294 mm | colour illustrations | 30pp | FLO 978-086315-092-0 | hardback | £9.99

Beskow, Elsa

Pelle's New Suit: Mini Edition

Age 3-6 | 2007 | 127 x 172 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-584-0 | hardback | £5.99

Beskow, Elsa

Peter and Lotta's Adventure

Age 5-8 | 2003 | 234 x 294 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-398-3 | hardback | £9.99

Beskow, Elsa

Peter and Lotta's Christmas

Age 5-8 | 2002 | 234 x 294 mm | colour illustrations | 36pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-372-3$ | $\bf hardback$ | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

Peter in Blueberry Land

Age 4-6 | 1987 | 234 x 294 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-050-0 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

Peter in Blueberry Land: Mini Edition

Age 4-6 | 2005 | 127 x 172 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-498-0 | hardback | £5.99

Beskow, Elsa

Peter's Old House

Age 5-8 | 1990 | 300 x 240 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp | FLO 978-086315-102-6 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa **Princess Sylvie**

Age 4-7 | 2011 | 235 x 295 mm | colour illustrations | 28pp | FLO 978-086315-813-1 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa Rosalind and the Little Deer

Age 4–7 | 2012 | 215 x 269 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-794-3 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa The Sun Egg

Age 3-6 | 1993 | 234 x 294 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-163-7 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

The Sun Egg: Mini Edition

Age 3-6 | 2007 | 127 x 172 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-585-7 | hardback | £5.99

Beskow, Elsa

The Tale of the Little, Little Old Woman

Age 2-5 | 1988 | 260 x 240 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-079-1 | hardback | £8.99

Beskow, Elsa Uncle Blue's New Boat

Age 5-8 | 2002 | 234 x 294 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-364-8 | hardback | £9.99

Beskow, Elsa

Woody, Hazel and Little Pip

Age 4-6 | 1990 | 270 x 220 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-109-5 | hardback | £10.99

Beskow, Elsa

Woody, Hazel and Little Pip: Mini Edition

Age 4-6 | 2010 | 165 x 120 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-729-5 | hardback | £5.99

PICTURE KELPIES (Picture Books)

Allan, Jo Hairy Hettie

Age 2-6 | 2012 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-871-1 | paperback | £5.99

Allan, Jo Hungry Hettie

Age 2-5 | 2010 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-779-0 | paperback | £5.99

Arbuthnott, Gill The Giant Panda Party Illustrated by Joanne Nethercott

Age 3-6 | 2013 | 230 x 265 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-951-0$ | paperback | £5.99

Arbuthnott, Gill Lost at the Zoo

Illustrated by Joanne Nethercott

Age 3-6 | 2012 | 230 x 265 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-870-4 | paperback | £5.99

Archbold, Tim Bagpipes, Beasties and Bogles

Age 3-6 | 2012 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-911-4 | paperback | £5.99

Colby, Rebecca

There Was a Wee Lassie Who Swallowed a Midgie Illustrated by Kate McLelland

A hilarious Scottish twist on a much-loved rhyme sees the wee lassie swallow a succession of Scottish animals — all to catch a midnie

Age 3-6 | 2014 | 230 x 265 mm | colour illus | 24pp | FLO 978-178250-048-3 | paperback | £5.99

Corby, Angus You Can't Play Here!

Age 3-6 | 2010 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-746-2 | paperback | £5.99

Davies, Kate N is for Nessie: A Scottish Alphabet for Kids

Take a whistle-stop tour through the Scottish alphabet, with each letter representing the best of Scotland.

Age 3-6 | 2013 | 250 x 250 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO $\bf 978-178250-003-2$ | paperback | £5.99

Don, Lari The Big Bottom Hunt

| Illustrated by Gabby Grant | Age 3-6 | 2010 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO | 978-086315-745-5 | paperback | £5.99

Don, Lari How to Make a Heron Happy Illustrated by Nicola O'Byrne

Age 3-6 | 2011 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-804-9 | paperback | £5.99

Don, Lari The Magic Word Illustrated by Claire Keay

A funny picture book from the author of *Orange Juice Peas*! about the consequences of taking shortcuts, and the power of the magic word.

Age 3-6 | 2013 | 230 x 265 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO

978-086315-995-4 | paperback | £5.99

Don, Lari Orange Juice Peas Illustrated by Lizzie Wells

Age 3-6 | 2012 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-872-8 | paperback | £5.99

Forrester, Margaret Mac's Christmas Star Illustrated by Sandra Klaassen

Age 3-6 | 2012 | 254×210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-842-1 | paperback | £5.99

Forrester, Margaret My Cat Mac

Illustrated by Sandra Klaassen

Age 3-6 | 2010 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-747-9 | paperback | £5.99

Klaassen, Sandra Uan the Little Lamb

Age 3-6 | 2010 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-777-6$ | $\bf paperback$ | $\bf £5.99$

Mackay, Janis The Wee Seal

Illustrated by Gabby Grant

The story of a tender relationship between a young boy and wild baby seal. Set in the Orkney Islands

Age 3-6 | 2013 | 230 x 265 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-178250-020-9 | paperback | £5.99

McBain, Chani Ginger Nut

Illustrated by Joanne Nethercott

Age 3-6 | 2011 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-805-6 | paperback | £5.99

McBain, Chani

No Such Thing As Nessie!: A Loch Ness Monster Adventure Illustrated by Kirsteen Harris-Jones

Age 3-6 | 2013 | 230 x 265 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-953-4 | paperback | £5.99

McKay, Elizabeth Wee Granny's Magic Bag Illustrated by Maria Bogade

Age 3-6 | 2011 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-844-5 | paperback | £5.99

Nicholson, Mike Thistle Sands Illustrated by Claire Keay

A braw Scots story for bairns! Welcome to Thistle Sands, a beautiful Scottish beach where you'll meet children playing and learn fun Scots words.

Age 3-6 | 2014 | 230 x 265 mm | colour illus | 32pp | FLO 978-178250-049-0 | paperback | £5.99

Nicholson, Mike Thistle Street Illustrated by Claire Keay

Age 3-6 | 2012 | 230 x 265 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-910-7 | paperback | £5.99

Rickards, Lynne Harris the Hero: A Puffin's Adventure Illustrated by Gabby Grant

Age 3-6 | 2013 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-952-7 | paperback | £5.99

Rickards, Lynne Lewis Clowns Around Illustrated by Gabby Grant

Age 3-6 | 2011 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-843-8 | paperback | £5.99

Steven, Kenneth Fergus Finds a Friend Illustrated by Louise Crowe

Age 3-6 | 2010 | 254 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 32pp | FLO 978-086315-778-3 | paperback | £5.99

STORY BOOKS & ANTHOLOGIES

Andersen, Hans Christian Favourite Tales from Hans Christian Andersen

Illustrated by Anastasiya Archipova

Age 7-10 | 2001 | 290 x 200 mm | colour illustrations | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-347-1 | hardback | £14.99

Bauer, John Swedish Folk Tales

Age 7–10 | 2004 | 292 x 216 mm | colour illustrations | 240pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-457-7$ | $\bf hardback$ | £14.99

Breslin, Theresa An Illustrated Treasury of Scottish Folk and Fairy Tales Illustrated by Kate Leiper

Age 6-12 | 2012 | 284 x 223 mm | colour illustrations | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-907-7 | hardback | £14.99

Burton, Sarah The Miracle in Bethlehem: A Storyteller's Tale

Age 7-10 | 2008 | 198 x 130 mm | 8 b/w illustrations | 64pp | FLO 978-086315-663-2 | paperback | £5.99

Colum, Padraic The King of Ireland's Son: An Irish Folk Tale

Age 7-10 | 2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 5th ed | b/w illus | 288pp | FLO **978-086315-896-4 | paperback | £8.99**

Colum, Padraic Myths of the World

Age 7-10 | 2002 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | b/w illus | 328pp | FLO 978-086315-365-5 | paperback | £14.99

deForest, Louise For the Children of the World:

Stories and Recipes from the International Association for Steiner/Waldorf Early Childhood Education

2012 | 210 x 210 mm | b/w illustrations | 148pp | WEC 978–1936849–05–5 | paperback | £12.99

deForest, Louise (Ed) Tell Me A Story: Stories from the Waldorf Early Childhood Association of North America

| Illustrated by Deborah Grieder | Age 3-6 | 2013 | 254 x 204 mm | b/w illus | 276pp | WEC | 978-1936849-19-2 | paperback | £16.99

Drescher, Daniela Over the Hills and Far Away: Stories of Dwarfs, Fairies, Gnomes and Elves From Around Europe

Age 6-10 | 2010 | 292 x 216 mm | 2nd ed | colour illus | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-730-1 | hardback | £14.99

Dugin, Andrei Dragon Feathers

Age 5-8 | 2010 | 305 x 220 mm | colour illustrations | 24pp | FLO 978-086315-774-5 | hardback | £9.99

Dugina, Olga One Thousand and One Nights Age 8-11 | 2009 | 290 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 88pp | F

Age 8-11 | 2009 | 290 x 210 mm | colour illustrations | 88pp | FLO 978-086315-600-7 | hardback | £14.99

Grimm, Jacob & Wilhelm

Favourite Grimm's Tales Illustrated by Anastasiya Archipova Age 7-10 | 2000 | 280 × 210 mm | colour illustrations | 198pp | FLO 978-086315-318-1 | hardback | £14.99

Grimm, Jacob and Wilhelm An Illustrated Treasury of Grimm's Fairy Tales: Cinderella, Sleeping Beauty, Hansel and Gretel and many more classic stories

Illustrated by Daniela Drescher

Age 5-10 | 2013 | 284 x 223 mm | colour illustrations | 208pp | FLO

978-086315-947-3 | hardback | £14.99

Knijpenga, Siegwart Stories of the Saints: A Collection for Children

Age 7-11 | 2012 | 234 x 156 mm | 2nd ed | b/w illus | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-929-9 | paperback | £12.99

Lagerlöf, Selma **Christ Legends**

Age 7-12 | 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 5th ed | 12 b/w illus | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-981-7 | paperback | £8.99

Sacranie, Magdalene (Ed) Tales from African Dreamtime Illustrated by Sarah Bramley

Age 7-10 | 2009 | 252 x 202 mm | colour illustrations | 96pp | FLO 978-086315-676-2 | hardback | £14.99

Sblendorio, Christopher The Falconer: A Story of Frederick II of Hohenstaufen

2010 | 226 x 153 mm | 104pp | AWS 978-1888365-94-8 | paperback | £8.99

Sehlin, Gunhild Mary's Little Donkey: And the Escape to Egypt

Age 7-10 | 2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 3rd ed | 14 b/w illus | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-933-6 | paperback | £7.99

And There Was Light: From the Creation of the World to Noah's Ark

2006 | 228 x 164 mm | b/w illustrations | 112pp | AWS 978-1888365-74-0 | paperback | £9.99

Streit, Jakob **Brother Francis:** The Life of Francis of Assisi

Age 6-10 | 2013 | 234 x 156 mm | b/w illus | 56pp | AWS $\bf 978-1936367-40-5$ | $\bf paperback$ | $\bf £7.99$

Streit, Jakob Geron and Virtus: A Fateful Encounter of Two Youths: A German and a Roman

2006 | 216 x 153 mm | 8 b/w illustrations | 188pp | AWS 978-1888365-70-2 | paperback | £9.99

Streit, Jakob **Invisible Guardians: True Stories of Fateful Encounters** 2011 | 228 x 151 mm | b/w illustrations | 64pp | AWS 978-1936367-17-7 | paperback | £7.99

Streit, Jakob Journey to the Promised Land: The Path of the People of Israel from Abraham's Calling to David's Dream

1999 | 228 x 152 mm | 15 b/w illustrations | 166pp | AWS 978-1888365-23-8 | paperback | £9.99

Streit, Jakob Little Bee Sunbeam

2010 | 228 x 153 mm | b/w illustrations | 96pp | AWS 978-1888365-98-6 | paperback | £8.99

Streit, Jakob Milon and the Lion

Age 9-15 | 2011 | 216 x 138 mm | 10 b/w illustrations | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-841-4 | paperback | £8.99

Streit, Jakob **Puck the Gnome**

2004 | 228 x 152 mm | b/w illustrations | 100pp | AWS 978-1888365-54-2 | paperback | £9.99

Streit, Jakob The Star Rider and Anna McLoon: Two Tales from Ireland

2010 | 228 x 152 mm | 52pp | AWS 978-1888365-95-5 | paperback | £7.99

Streit, Jakob **Three Knight Tales**

2012 | 215 x 153 mm | b/w illustrations | 76pp | AWS 978–1936367–24–5 | paperback | £8.99

Streit, Jakob We Will Build a Temple: The Path of Israel from King Solomon to John the Baptist

2004 | 229 x 152 mm | b/w illustrations | 104pp | AWS 978-1888365-55-9 | paperback | £9.99

Streit, Jakob What Animals Say to Each Other: 30 Nature Fables in Rhyme Age 6-10 | 2013 | 168 x 238 mm | 27 b/w illus | 48pp | AWS

978-1936367-23-8 | paperback | £7.99 Thomas, Heather A Journey Through Time in Verse

and Rhyme 1998 | 234 x 156 mm | 368pp | FLO 978-086315-271-9 | hardback | £20.00

Verschuren, Ineke The Christmas Story Book

Age 5-12 | 1988 | 234 x 154 mm | b/w illustrations | 430pp | FLO 978-086315-077-7 | hardback | £16.99

Verschuren, Ineke The Easter Story Book

Age 6-12 | 2001 | 234 x 156 mm | b/w illustrations | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-146-0 | paperback | £14.99

Wyatt, Isabel The Eight-Year-Old Legend Book

Age 7-10 | 2009 | 216 x 138 mm | 10 b/w line illustrations | 120pp | FLO 978-086315-713-4 | paperback | £8.99

Wyatt, Isabel Homer's Odyssey

Age 7-10 | 2009 | 216 x 138 mm | 10 b/w illustrations | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-683-0 | paperback | £8.99

Wyatt, Isabel **Legends of King Arthur**

Age 9-15 | 2011 | 216 x 138 mm | b/w illustrations | 168pp | FLO 978-086315-830-8 | paperback | £8.99

Wyatt, Isabel The Kingdom of Beautiful Colours and Other Stories

A collection of seven enchanting tales from master storyteller Isabel Wyatt, for children aged nine and up. Age 9-12 | 2014 | 216 x 138 mm | 2nd ed | 160pp | FLO 978-178250-059-9 | paperback | £8.99

Wyatt, Isabel Legends of the Norse Kings: The Saga of King Ragnar Goatskin and The Dream of King Alfdan

Age 7-11 | 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | b/w illustrations | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-942-8 | paperback | £8.99

Wyatt, Isabel Magical Wonder Tales: King Beetle Tamer and Other Stories

Age 7-9 | 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 3rd ed | 152pp | FLO 978-178250-009-4 | paperback | £8.99

Wyatt, Isabel Norse Hero Tales: The King and the Green Angelica and Other Stories

Age 8-12 | 2010 | 216 x 138 mm | b/w illustrations | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-760-8 | paperback | £8.99

Wyatt, Isabel The Seven-Year-Old Wonder Book

Age 6-8 | 2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 3rd ed | b/w illustrations | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-943-5 | paperback | £8.99

Wyatt, Isabel Thorkill of Iceland: Viking Hero Tales Age 7-10 | 1997 | 216 x 138 mm | illustrated | 160pp | FLO

978-086315-256-6 | paperback | £8.99

Young, Ella **Celtic Wonder Tales: And Other Stories** Age 7-12 | 2001 | 234 x 156 mm | b/w illustrations | 224pp | FLO

KELPIES (Children's Novels, 8-12)

978-086315-350-1 | paperback | £14.99

Allan, Annemarie Breaker

Age 8-12 | 2009 | 198 x 130 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-682-3 | paperback | £5.99

Allan, Annemarie

Age 8-12 | 2007 | 198 x 130 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-621-2 | paperback | £5.99 Allan, Annemarie Ushig

Age 8-12 | 2010 | 198 x 130 mm | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-743-1 | paperback | £5.99

Chaos Clock

Chaos 1 | Age 8-12 | 2013 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-983-1 | paperback | £5.99

Arbuthnott, Gill **Chaos Quest**

Chaos 2 | Age 8-12 | 2013 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-984-8 | paperback | £5.99

Arbuthnott, Gill Dark Spell

Age 11-14 | 2013 | 198 x 130 mm | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-956-5 | paperback | £6.99

Arbuthnott, Gill Winterbringers

Age 8-12 | 2005 | 198 x 130 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-530-7 | paperback | £5.99

Bruton, Douglas The Chess Piece Magician Age 8-12 | 2009 | 198 x 130 mm | 168pp | FLO 978-086315-701-1 | paperback | £5.99

Christie, Carol The Wishcatchers Age 7-9 | 2011 | 198 x 130 mm | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-801-8 | paperback | £5.99

Clough, Caroline

Red Fever Red Fever 1 | Age 8-12 | 2010 | 198 x 130 mm | 224pp | FLO 978-086315-776-9 | paperback | £5.99

Clough, Caroline Black Tide

Shortlisted for the Scottish Children's Book Awards 2013 (Younger Readers category, 8-11 years). Red Fever 2 | Age 8-12 | 2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-877-3 | paperback | £5.99

Colin, E. B. Pyrate's Boy

Silas, pyrate's boy on the pirate ship Tenacity, has adventures from the West Indies to the west coast of Scotland - but what awaits him there? Age 8-12 | 2013 | 198 x 130 mm | 272pp | FLO 978-178250-013-1 | paperback | £5.99

First Aid for Fairies and Other Fabled Beasts First Aid for Fairies 1 | Age 8-12 | 2008 | 198 x 130 mm | 224pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-636-6$ | $\bf paperback$ | £5.99

Wolf Notes and Other Musical Mishaps First Aid for Fairies 2 | Age 8-12 | 2009 | 198 x 130 mm | 272pp | FLO

978-086315-700-4 | paperback | £5.99 Storm Singing and other Tangled Tasks

First Aid for Fairies 3 | Age 8-12 | 2011 | 198 x 130 mm | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-812-4 | paperback | £5.99

Don, Lari Maze Running and other Magical Missions

First Aid for Fairies 4 | Age 8-12 | 2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 288pp | FLO 978-086315-901-5 | paperback | £5.99

Rocking Horse War Age 8-12 | 2010 | 198 x 130 mm | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-758-5 | paperback | £5.99

Fidler, Kathleen The Boy with the Bronze Axe

Kelpies Classics | Age 8-12 | 2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 3rd ed | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-882-7 | paperback | £5.99

Fidler, Kathleen

The Desperate Journey Kelpies Classics | Age 8-12 | 2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 10 illus | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-881-0 | paperback | £5.99

Fidler, Kathleen Flash the Sheep Dog
Age 6-9 | 2007 | 198 x 130 mm | 12 b/w illustrations | 176pp | FLO

978-086315-581-9 | paperback | £5.99

Fidler, Kathleen Haki the Shetland Pony

Age 6-9 | 2002 | 198 x 130 mm | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-404-1 | paperback | £4.99

Fidler, Kathleen Turk the Border Collie

Age 6-9 | 2003 | 198 x 130 mm | 15 b/w illustrations | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-423-2 | paperback | £4.99

Forbes, Anne Dragonfire

Dragonfire 1 | Age 8-12 | 2006 | 198 x 130 mm | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-552-9 | paperback | £5.99

Forbes, Anne The Wings of Ruksh

Dragonfire 2 | Age 8-12 | 2007 | 198 x 130 mm | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-602-1 | paperback | £5.99

Forbes, Anne The Underground City

Dragonfire 3 | Age 8-12 | 2008 | 198 x 130 mm | 272pp | FLO 978-086315-637-3 | paperback | £5.99

Forbes, Anne Firestar

Dragonfire 4 | Age 8-12 | 2009 | 198 x 130 mm | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-680-9 | paperback | £5.99

Forbes, Anne Witch Silver

Dragonfire 5 | Age 8-12 | 2010 | 198 x 130 mm | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-744-8 | paperback | £5.99

Forbes, Anne Dragon Seeker

Dragonfire 6 | Age 8-12 | 2011 | 198 x 130 mm | 336pp | FLO 978-086315-808-7 | paperback | £5.99

Forrester, Margaret The Cat Who Decided Illustrated by Sandra Klaassen

Age 6-9 | 2007 | 198 x 130 mm | 10 b/w illustrations | 112pp | FLO 978-086315-612-0 | paperback | £5.99

Fraser, Lindsey and Ross, Kathryn (Eds) Reading Round Edinburgh: A Guide to Children's Books of the City

Age 7-12 | 2007 | 190 x 172 mm | 64pp | FLO **978-086315-593-2 | paperback | £5.99**

Harris, Robert J. The Day the World Went Loki

Lewis and Greg have accidentally turned the town of St Andrews into a fantasy world. Can they change it back before Loki, Norse god of mischief, takes over forever?

Age 8-12 | 2013 | 198 x 130 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-178250-030-8 | paperback | £5.99

Hendry, Frances Mary Quest for a Kelpie

Age 8-12 | 2007 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-580-2 | paperback | £5.99

Hunter, Mollie A Stranger Came Ashore

Kelpies Classics | Age 8-12 | 2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 144pp | FLO 978-086315-883-4 | paperback | £5.99

Jones, Janey Louise Cloudberry Castle

Cloudberry Castle 1 | Age 6-9 | 2010 | 198 x 130 mm | 176pp | FLO 978-086315-765-3 | paperback | £5.99

Jones, Janey Louise

Cloudberry Castle: Ballet School Secrets Cloudberry Castle 2 | Age 6-9 | 2011 | 198 x 130 mm | 144pp | FLO

Jones, Janey Louise

978-086315-839-1 | paperback | £5.99

Cloudberry Castle: Ballerina Dreams
Cloudberry Castle 3 | Age 6-9 | 2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 176pp | FLO
978-086315-920-6 | paperback | £5.99

Killgore, James

Soldier's Game Age 8-12 | 2011 | 198 x 130 mm | 160pp | FLO **978-086315-838-4 | paperback | £5.99**

Mackay, Janis

The Accidental Time Traveller

Shortlisted for the Scottish Children's Book Awards 2013 (Younger Readers category, 8–11 years).

Age 8–12 | 2013 | 198 x 130 mm | 240pp | FLO

978–086315–954–1 | paperback | £5.99

Mackay, Janis

Magnus Fin and the Ocean Quest

Magnus Fin 1 | Age 8-12 | 2009 | 198 x 130 mm | 200pp | FLO 978-086315-702-8 | paperback | £5.99

Mackay, Janis

Magnus Fin and the Moonlight Mission

Magnus Fin 2 | Age 8-12 | 2011 | 198 x 130 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-796-7 | paperback | £5.99

Mackay, Janis

Magnus Fin and the Selkie Secret

Magnus Fin 3 | Age 8-12 | 2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 208pp | FLO 978-086315-865-0 | paperback | £5.99

Mackay Brown, George Six Lives of Fankle the Cat

Kelpies Classics | Age 8-12 | 2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 3rd ed | 160pp | FLO **978-086315-982-4 | paperback | £5.99**

McCall, Alex Attack of the Giant Robot Chickens

Why did the chicken cross the road? TO TAKE OVER THE WORLD!!! Jesse and his friends hatch a master plan... but can a gang of kids REALLY defeat an army of angry robot chickens? Winner of the 2013 Kelpies Prize.

Age 8-12 | 2014 | 198 x 130 mm | 208pp | FLO 978-178250-008-7 | paperback | £5.99

Marnoch, Allyson Hoglet the Spineless Hedgehog Illustrated by Lorraine Ward

Age 6-9 | 2010 | 198 x 130 mm | 40 b/w line illustrations | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-742-4 | paperback | £5.99

McLean, Allan Campbell The Hill of the Red Fox

Age 10-13 | 2006 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | 272pp | FLO 978-086315-556-7 | paperback | £5.99

McLean, Allan Campbell Ribbon of Fire

Age 8-12 | 2002 | 198 x 130 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-410-2 | paperback | £4.99

Miller, Moira Hamish and the Fairy Gifts Illustrated by Mairi Hedderwick

Age 6-9 | 2004 | 198 x 130 mm | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-439-3 | paperback | £4.99

Miller, Moira Hamish and the Wee Witch Illustrated by Mairi Hedderwick

Age 6-9 | 2004 | 198 x 130 mm | 80pp | FLO 978-086315-460-7 | paperback | £4.99

Nicholson, Mike Catscape

Age 8-12 | 2005 | 198 x 130 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-531-4 | paperback | £5.99

Nicholson, Mike Grimm

Age 8-12 | 2008 | 198 x 130 mm | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-668-7 | paperback | £5.99

Nye, Alex Chill

Chill 1 | Age 8-12 | 2006 | 198 x 130 mm | 176pp | FLO $\bf 978-086315-546-8$ | $\bf paperback$ | £5.99

Nye, Alex Shiver

Chill 2 | Age 8-12 | 2009 | 198 x 130 mm | 256pp | FLO 978-086315-687-8 | paperback | £5.99

Sacerdoti, Daniela Really Weird Removals.com

Shortlisted for the Scottish Children's Book Awards 2013 (Younger Readers category, 8-11 years).

Age 8-12 | 2012 | 198 x 130 mm | 256pp | FLO

978-086315-902-2 | paperback | £6.99

Traynor, T. Nicking Time

Winner of the Kelpies Prize 2012. Age 8-12 | 2013 | 198 x 130 mm | 192pp | FLO 978-086315-955-8 | paperback | £5.99

Williamson, Duncan The Coming of the Unicorn: Scottish Folk Tales for Children Age 8-12 | 2012 | 216 x 138 mm | 160pp | FLO 978-086315-868-1 | paperback | £8.99

Williamson, Duncan The Flight of the Golden Bird: Scottish Folk Tales for Children Age 8-12 | 2013 | 216 x 138 mm | 144pp | FLO

978-178250-017-9 | paperback | £8.99

Willis, Alette J. How to Make a Golem (and Terrify People)

Age 8-12 | 2011 | 198 x 130 mm | 240pp | FLO 978-086315-840-7 | paperback | £5.99

KELPIESTEEN (Young Teen Novels, 11–14)

Arbuthnott, Gill Beneath

Caught between two worlds, between kelpies and humans, and between mysterious Finn and brave Magnus, Jess must chose between what she's always known – and what lies beneath. Age 11-14 | 2014 | 198 x 130 mm | 288pp | FLO 978-178250-052-0 | paperback | £6.99

Don, Lari Mind Blind

14-year-old Ciaran Bane is a highly trained fighter and gifted cat burglar with a special talent: he knows what his victim is thinking. A mind-bending thriller for young teens from award-winning author Lari Don.

Age 11-14 | 2014 | 198 x 130 mm | 336pp | FLO 978-178250-053-7 | paperback | £6.99

Gill, Roy Daemon Parallel

After his father's death, Cameron discovers an inheritance he could never have imagined. Nothing is what it seems in this thrilling tale of a dark, parallel Edinburgh.

Age 11-14 | 2014 | 198 x 130 mm | 2nd ed | 336pp | FLO 978-178250-083-4 | paperback | £6.99

Gill, Roy Werewolf Parallel

Cameron's life of shifting between the humanian and daemonic worlds is under threat and the magic that once protected him and his friends is failing. Revelations, secrets and danger in the fur-raising sequel to *Daemon Parallel*. Age 11–14 | 2014 | 198 x 130 mm | 288pp | FLO 978–178250–054–4 | paperback | £6.99

Author/Subject Index

Use the subject indicator to look the book up in the complete backlist

Abouleish: Sekem (Human)

Adolphi: Making Fairy Tale Scenes; Making Flower Children; Making More Flower Children (all Craft)

Aeppli: Care and Development of the Human Senses (Teach)

Allan: Breaker; Hox; Ushig (all Kelpies)

Allan: Hairy Hettie; Hungry Hettie (both PicKelpies)

Allen: Atlantis (MBS)

Allen: Drawing Geometry, Making Geometry (both Art)

Allen: Christian Rosenkreutz Anthology: Vladimir Soloviev (both WorldSp)

Allison: Way of Seeing (Lang)

Almon: First Steps In Natural Dyeing (Craft) Ambrus: One, Two ... Where's the Shoe? (Picture)

Andersen: Favourite Tales from Hans Christian Andersen (Story); Princess and the Pea (Picture)

Anderson: Active Arithmetic! (Teach)

Andeweg: In Resonance with Nature (NatWorld) Anschütz: Children and Their Temperaments (Child)

Arbuthnott: Beneath (Teen); Chaos Clock; Chaos Quest; Dark Spell; Winterbringers (all Kelpies); Giant Panda Party; Lost at the Zoo (both PicKelpies)

Archbold: Bagpipes, Beasties and Bogles (PicKelpies)

Archipova: Favourite Grimm's Tales; Favourite Tales from Hans Christian Andersen (both Story); Hansel and Gretel; Snow White and Rose Red (both Picture)

Artzybasheff: Myths of the World; Celtic Wonder Tales (both

Atchison: Warm and Gentle Welcome (Early)

Auer: Creative Pathways (Teach)

Auer: Learning about the World through Modeling; Learning To See the World Through Drawing (both Teach)

Avison: Handbook for Waldorf Class Teachers; Towards Creative Teaching (both Teach)

Baan: Lord of the Elements (Spirit) Bacchus: Food Full of Life (Human)

Baldwin: Nurturing Children and Families (Early)

Bamford: Green Hermeticism (WorldSp); Voice of the Eagle

Banerjee: Dostoevsky (Human)

Bang: Ecovillages; Growing Eco-Communities (both Human; Portrait of Camphill (Spec); Sakhnin (Human)

Bar Yona: Where Do Ideas Come From? (Human) Barfield: History in English Words (Human) Barnard: Bach Flower Remedies (Health)

Barnes: Goethe and the Power of Rhythm; Third Culture (both

Barnes: Music Through the Grades in the Light of the Developing

Child (Teach)

Bartholomew: Hidden Nature; Story of Water (both NatWorld))

Barz: Festivals with Children (Child) Bauer: Swedish Folk Tales (Story) Baum: When Death Enters Life (MBS) Bayes: Living Architecture (Art)

Bentheim: Home Nursing for Carers (Health)

Berger: Christmas Craft Book; Crafts Through the Year; Easter Craft Book; Feltcraft; Gnome Craft Book (all Craft)

Beskow: Around the Year; Aunt Brown's Birthday; Aunt Green, Aunt Brown and Aunt Lavender; Children of Hat Cottage; Children of the Forest; Christopher's Harvest Time; Curious Fish; Elsa Beskow Baby Book; Elsa Beskow Calendar; Emily and Daisy; Flowers' Festival; Land of Long Ago; Ollie's Ski Trip; Pelle's New Suit; Peter and Lotta's Adventure; Peter and Lotta's Christmas; Peter in Blueberry Land; Peter's Old House; Princess Sylvie; Rosalind and the Little Deer; Sun Egg; Tale of the Little, Little Old Woman; Uncle Blue's New Boat; Woody, Hazel and Little Pip (all Beskow)

van der Bie: Foundations of Anthroposophical Medicine (Health) Biedermann: Wonder of Trees (Craft)

Bittleston: Four Gospels (Bible); From Loneliness to Connection; Meditative Prayers for Today (both Spirit)

Blackwood: Geometry in Nature (NatWorld); Mathematics in Nature, Space and Time (Teach)

Blanning: First Grade Readiness (Early); Journey of the 'I' into Life; Meeting the Needs of the Child Today (both Early)

Blatchford: Becoming; Experiences with the Dying and the Dead

Bock: Apocalypse of Saint John; Caesars and Apostles; Childhood of Jesus; Genesis (all Bible); Holy Week (Spirit); Kings and Prophets (Bible); Life and Times of Rudolf Steiner vol 1 & 2 (Human); Moses (Bible); Rhythm of the Christian Year (Spirit); Saint Paul; Studies in the Gospels vol 1 & 2; Three Years (all Bible)

Boekelaar: Over the Hills and Far Away (Story) Bogade: Wee Granny's Magic Bag (PicKelpies) Böhm: Mistletoe Therapy for Cancer (Health) Bom: Baby's First Year; Toddler Years (both Child) von Bonin: Anthroposophical Therapeutic Speech; Background

to Anthroposophical Therapeutic Speech (both Health)

Boogerd: Nurturing Potential in the Kindergarten Years (Child) Bortoft: Taking Appearance Seriously (Human); Wholeness of Nature (NatWorld)

Botman: Hello Farm, How Do You Do? (Picture)

Bowden: Astrogeographia (Astrol)

Bramley: Tales from African Dreamtime (Story) Braun-Fock: Helpful Elves (Picture)

Breslin: Illustrated Treasury of Scottish Folk and Fairy Tales (Story)

Bril: Hope of the World (Spirit)

Brinton: Earth, Plant and Compost (Org) Briswalter: Pied Piper of Hamelin (Picture)

Bruin: Painting in Waldorf Education (Teach) Bruton: Chess Piece Magician (Kelpies)

Bryer: Movement for the Young Child (Early); Rainbow Puppet Theatre Book (Teach)

Bücken: Button, Button, Who's Got the Button? (Craft)

Burkhard: Biographical Work (Health); Taking Charge (Human)

Burton: Miracle in Bethlehem (Story) Busch-Schumann: Star to Guide Me (Picture)

Calderwood: Vortex of Life (NatWorld) Campion: Sky and Psyche (Astrol)

Camps: Anthroposophical Care for the Elderly (Health)

Capel: Christian Year; Seven Sacraments in the Christian Community; Spirit Within Us; Timeless Storyteller (all Spirit)

Carigiet: Florina and the Wild Bird (Picture) Carlgren: Education Towards Freedom (Ed) Carmichael: Carmina Gadelica (Celtic)

Carvalho: Christian Year in Pictures for Children (Spirit) Castelliz: Life to the Land (Org); Rudolf Steiner on Nutrition and Stimulants (Human)

Chetland: Intuitive Way of Knowing (Human)

Childs: Rudolf Steiner (Human); Steiner Education in Theory and Practice (Ed)

Chönz: Bell for Ursli; Florina and the Wild Bird (both Picture)

Christie: Wishcatchers (Kelpies) Cloos: Living Earth (NatWorld)

Clouder: Rudolf Steiner's Observations on Adolescence (Teach); Waldorf Education (Ed)

Clough: Black Tide; Red Fever (both Kelpies) Cobbald: Viktor Schauberger (NatWorld)

Colby: There Was a Wee Lassie Who Swallowed a Midgie (PicKelpies)

Colin: Pyrate's Boy (Kelpies)

Colum: King of Ireland's Son; Myths of the World (both Story)

Compani: Waldorf Kindergartens Today (Early)

Conford: Development of the Organic Network; Origins of the Organic Movement (both Org)

Coombs: Hearing Our Calling (Human) Corby: You Can't Play Here! (PicKelpies)

Craddock: Rudolf Steiner's Curriculum for Waldorf Schools (Teach)

Critchlow: Hidden Geometry of Flowers; Time Stands Still (both NatWorld)

Crowe: Fergus Finds a Friend (PicKelpies) Curry: Sky and Psyche (Astrol)

Dalton: Stars of the Meadow (Health) van Dam: Sixfold Path (Spirit)

Dann: Astrological Revolution (Astrol); Christ and the Maya

Davidson: Sky Phenomena (NatWorld)

Davies: N is for Nessie: A Scottish Alphabet for Kids (PicKelpies) Dawson: Pudding and Chips (Picture)

Debus: Mary and Sophia (Spirit)

deForest: For the Children of the World; Tell Me A Story (both

Denjean-von Stryk: Anthroposophical Therapeutic Speech (Health)

Dhom: Advent Craft and Activity Book (Craft) Dixon: Gawain and the Grail Quest (Human)

Don: Big Bottom Hunt; How to Make a Heron Happy; Magic Word; Orange Juice Peas (all PicKelpies); First Aid for Fairies and Other Fabled Beasts; Maze Running and other Magical Missions; Rocking Horse War; Storm Singing and other Tangled Tasks; Wolf Notes and Other Musical Mishaps (all Kelpies); Mind Blind (Teen);

Dorsan: Clockwise House System (Astrol)

Dort: Am I Really Different? (Picture)

Douch: Medicine for the Whole Person (Health); Vaccination

Drake: Though You Die (MBS)

Drescher: Illustrated Treasury of Grimm's Fairy Tales (Story); In the Land of Elves; In the Land of Fairies; In the Land of Merfolk; Lily the Little Princess; Little Fairy Can't Sleep; Little Fairy's Christmas, Little Fairy's Meadow Party, Merlina and the Magic Spell (all Picture); Over the Hills and Far Away (Story); What's Hiding In There? (Picture)

Dugin: Dragon Feathers (Story)

Dugina: Dragon Feathers; One Thousand and One Nights (Story)

Dusíková: Princess and the Pea (Picture)

Eckersley: Number and Geometry in Shakespeare's Macbeth (Lang)

Edelglass: Marriage of Sense and Thought (NatWorld)

Edwards: Projective Geometry (Teach); Vortex of Life (NatWorld) Eiff: Religious Education in Steiner-Waldorf Schools; Towards Religious Education (Teach)

Ellersiek: Dancing Hand, Trotting Pony; Gesture Games for Autumn and Winter; Gesture Games for Spring and Summer;

Giving Love, Bringing Joy (all Early) Elsaesser-Valarino: Talking with Angel (MBS)

Elson: Kabbalah of Prayer (WorldSp) Erixon: Woodworking with Children (Craft)

Essen: Hunter's Trance (WorldSp) Evans: Healing for Body, Soul and Spirit (Health) Farrants: Clockwise House System (Astrol)

Fidler: Boy with the Bronze Axe; Desperate Journey: Flash the Sheep Dog; Haki the Shetland Pony; Turk the Border Collie (all

Fingado: Compresses and other Therapeutic Applications;

Rhythmic Einreibung (both Health) Finser: Footprints of an Angel (MBS) Finser: Finding Your Self (Teach) Fischer: Weaving with Children (Craft) Flygt: Conversation (Lang)

Forbes: Dragon Seeker; Dragonfire; Firestar; Underground City;

Wings of Ruksh, Witch Silver (all Kelpies)

Forrester: Cat Who Decided (Kelpies); Mac's Christmas Star; My Cat Mac (both PicKelpies)

Foster: Mentoring in Waldorf Early Childhood Education; Mood of the Fifth; Seasonal Festivals in Early Childhood (all Early)

Francis: Rudolf Steiner and the Atom (Teach) Fraser: Reading Round Edinburgh (Kelpies)

Frieling: Christianity and Islam (WorldSp); Hope of the World

(Spirit); New Testament Studies (Bible) Frommherz: Wonder of Trees (Craft) Gibson: Adam Bittleston (Spirit)

Gill: Daemon Parallel; Werewolf Parallel (both Teen)

Gill: School as a Living Entity (Ed) Gladstone: Republican Academies (Teach)

Glöckler: Guide to Child Health; Sexual Abuse Of Children (both Child)

Goebel: Guide to Child Health (Child)

Goethe: Metamorphosis of Plants; Readings in Goethean Science (both NatWorld)

Gold: Fairy Tales and Art Mirrored in Human Consciousness (Teach)

Goldberg: Addictive Behaviour in Children and Young Adults

Goodwin: Nature's Due (NatWorld)

Grant: Harris the Hero; Lewis Clowns Around; Wee Seal; Big Bottom Hunt (all PicKelpies)

Graves: Language of Plants (NatWorld)

Greco: End of Money and the Future of Civilization (Human)

Gregg: Companion Plants (Org) Grieder: Tell Me A Story (Story)

Grimm: Cinderella (Picture); Favourite Grimm's Tales (Story); Hansel and Gretel; Hut in the Forest (both Picture); Illustrated Treasury of Grimm's Fairy Tales (Story); Sleeping Beauty; Snow White and Rose Red (both Picture) Groh: Farms of Tomorrow Revisited (Org)

Grohmann: Living World of the Plants (Teach); Plant vol 1 & 2

Grosse: Tiptap the Gnome and other tales (Picture) Grotzke: Biodynamic Greenhouse Management (Org)

Gruber: Unknown Destiny (Human) Gruenewald: Quiet Heart (Health) Guéret: Magical Window Stars (Craft)

Hageneder: Spirit of Trees (NatWorld) Hagenhoff: Anthroposophical Care for the Elderly (Health)

Hansi: My Alsace; My Village (both Art)

Harding: Grow Small, Think Beautiful (NatWorld)

Harrer: English Manual for the Elementary School (Teach); Math Lessons for Elementary Grades (Teach)

Harris: Day the World Went Loki (Kelpies) Harris: Secret Heresy of Hieronymus Bosch (Art) Harris-Jones: No Such Thing As Nessie! (PicKelpies)

Harstein: Living Kitchen (Org)

Harvey-Zahra: Happy Child, Happy Home (Child)
Haseloff: Cinderella (Picture)

Hauk: Toward Saving the Honeybee (Org)

Heckmann: Childhood's Garden (Child); Garden for Kids; Nokken: A Garden for Children (both Early)

Hedderwick: Hamish and the Fairy Gifts; Hamish and the Wee Witch (both Kelpies)

Heidenreich: Book of Revelation; Unknown in the Gospels (both

Held: Eclipses 2005-2017; Quality of Numbers One to Thirty-one (both NatWorld); Rhythms of the Week (Human)

Hendry: Quest for a Kelpie (Kelpies)

Heuninck: New Day; Rain or Shine (both Picture); Christ Legends (Story)

Heyduck-Huth: First Christmas (Picture)

Hichtum: Apple Cake (Picture)

Hoffman: Goethe's Science of Living Form (NatWorld)

Hoffstetter: Earth-Friendly (NatWorld) Hogenboom: Autism (Child)

Holdrege: Thinking Like a Plant (NatWorld)

Holtzapfel: Human Organs (Spec) Houssaye: Wisdom of the Stars (Astrol)

Howard: Developing Child: the First Seven Years (Child); Educating the Will (Teach); Working with the Angels (Early); Young Child in the World Today (Child)

Huber: Baby's First Year (Child); Foundations of Anthroposophical Medicine (Health); Toddler Years (Child)

Hunter: Stranger Came Ashore (Kelpies)

Husemann: Harmony of the Human Body (Human)

Jackson: Discovering Camphill (Spec); Hermann Gross (Art); Holistic Special Education (Spec)

Jaffke: Celebrating Festivals with Children (Child); Magic Wool (Craft); On the Play of the Child (Early); Toymaking with Children (Craft); Work and Play in Early Childhood (Ed)

Jantzen: Dyslexia (Child)

Jenny: Cymatics (NatWorld)
Jones: Cloudberry Castle; Cloudberry Castle: Ballerina Dreams; Cloudberry Castle: Ballet School Secrets (all Kelpies)

Jones: Prayers and Graces (Spirit)

Jordan: Dream Song of Olaf Asteson (Teach)

Julius: Fundamentals for a Phenomenological Study of Chemistry (Teach); Imagery of the Zodiac (Astrol)

Karnow: Cradle of a Healthy Life (Child) Karvonen: Little Tomte's Christmas Wish (Picture)

Keay: Magic Word; Thistle Sands; Thistle Street (all PicKelpies)

Kelly: Coming Home (Human)

Kennedy: Waldorf Book of Animal Poetry; Waldorf Book of Poetry

Ker: You're Not The Boss of Me! (Early)

Kiel-Hinrichsen: Why Children Don't Listen (Child)

Kiersch: Language Teaching in Steiner Waldorf Schools (Teach)

Killgore: Soldier's Game (Kelpies)

Kipp: Childhood and Human Evolution (Human)

Kirchner-Bockholt: Foundations of Curative Eurythmy (Health) Klaassen: Cat Who Decided (Kelpies); Mac's Christmas Star; My Cat Mac; Uan the Little Lamb (all PicKelpies)

Klett: Principles of Biodynamic Spray and Compost Preparations (Org)

Klocek: Climate (NatWorld); Sacred Agriculture (Org)

Knijpenga: Stories of the Saints (Story)

Koepf: Koepf's Practical Biodynamics; Nitrate; Three Lectures on Biodynamics (all Org)

Köhler: Difficult Children: There Is No Such Thing; Working with Anxious, Nervous and Depressed Children (both Child)

König: Animals; At the Threshold of the Modern Age; Becoming Human: A Social Task; Brothers and Sisters; Calendar of the Soul; Child with Special Needs (all KKA); Earth and Man (Human); First Three Years of the Child (Child); Human Soul (Human); Inner Journey Through the Year; Ita Wegman and Karl König; Karl König: My Task; Karl König's Path into Anthroposophy; Kaspar Hauser and Karl König; Seeds for Social Renewal; Social Farming (all KKA)

Koopmans: Any Room for Me?; Frog, Bee and Snail Look For Snow; Little Christmas Tree; Pancake that Ran Away (all Picture)

Kopisch: Helpful Elves (Picture) Kornberger: Power of Stories (Child) Korrow: Organic Bug Book (Org)

Koteen-Soulé: Professional Review and Evaluation in Waldorf Early Childhood Education (Early)

Kovacs: Age of Discovery; Age of Revolution; Ancient Greece; Ancient Rome (all Teach); Apocalypse in Rudolf Steiner's Lecture Series (Spirit); Botany; Geology and Astronomy; Human Being and the Animal World; Muscles and Bones; Norse Mythology; Parsifal (all Teach); Spiritual Background to Christian Festivals (Spirit)

Kranich: Planetary Influences Upon Plants (Org)

Kraul: Astronomy for Young and Old; Earth, Water, Fire and Air

Kügelgen: Christmas; Easter; Love; Michaelmas; Seeking the Spirit; Spiritual Insights; Religious Education in Steiner-Waldorf Schools; Towards Religious Education; Working with the Dead (all Teach)

Kühlewind: Gentle Will; Light of the 'I'; Wilt Thou Be Made Whole? (all MBS)

Kuiper: Reuben and Barney's Day on the Farm (Picture) Kutik: Stress-Free Parenting in 12 Steps (Child)

Kutsch: Autumn Nature Activities for Children; Spring Nature Activities for Children; Summer Nature Activities for Children; Winter Nature Activities for Children (all Craft)

Kwant: Pip the Gnome (Picture)

Lachman: Caretakers of the Cosmos (Human); Quest For Hermes Trismegistus (MBS); Rudolf Steiner; Secret History of Consciousness (all Human)

Lagerlöf: Christ Legends (Story); Wonderful Adventures of Nils (Picture)

Lambert: Intuitive Way of Knowing (Human) Lang: Waldorf Kindergartens Today (Early)

Larsson: Carl Larsson's Home, Family and Farm; Farm; Home (all Art)

von Laue: Physiology of Eurythmy Therapy (Health) Lauterwasser: Water Sound Images (NatWorld)

Le Grice: Archetypal Cosmos; Discovering Eris (both Astrol) Leeuwen: Nature Corner (Craft)

Leiper: Illustrated Treasury of Scottish Folk and Fairy Tales (Story)

Lepetit de la Bigne: What's So Special About Biodynamic . Wine? (Org)

Lewis: Healthy Body, Healthy Brain (Health) Lichthart: Painting in Waldorf Education (Teach) Lievegoed: Phases of Childhood (Child)

Linacre: Megalithic Measures and Rhythms (MBS)

Lincoln: Little Snow Bear (Picture)

Linderman: Why the World Around You Isn't As It Appears (Human)

Lindgren: Calf for Christmas; Goran's Great Escape; In the Land of Twilight; Tomten; Tomten and the Fox (all Picture)

Lissau: Temperaments and the Arts (Teach) Livingston: Will-Developed Intelligence (Teach) Lockie: Bedtime Storytelling (Child)
Lockley: How Humanity Came Into Being (Human)

Loewe: Basic Sculptural Modeling (Teach) Lombardi: Living World of the Plants (Teach)

Long-Breipohl: Supporting Self-directed Play in Steiner-Waldorf Early Childhood Education (Early)

Lonsky: Day Full of Song (Early)

Lorimer: New Renaissance; Radical Prince (both NatWorld;

Thinking Beyond the Brain (Human) Lowe: Goethe and Palladio (NatWorld)

Luke: Old Age (Health)

Lusseyran: And There Was Light (Spirit)

Lutters: Exploration into the Destiny of the Waldorf School Movement (Ed)

Luxford: Children with Special Needs (Spec)

Macaulay: Megalithic Measures and Rhythms (MBS)

MacDermot: Fall of Sophia (Spirit)

Mackay Brown: Six Lives of Fankle the Cat (Kelpies) Mackay: Accidental Time Traveller; Magnus Fin and the

Moonlight Mission; Magnus Fin and the Ocean Quest; Magnus Fin and the Selkie Secret (all Kelpies); Wee Seal (PicKelpies)

Maclean: Choices of Love (Spirit) Madden: Dark Light of the Soul (Human) Madsen: New Testament (Bible)

Maier: Marriage of Sense and Thought (NatWorld); Optics of

Visual Experience (Human) Maltas: Biodynamic Orchard Book (Org)

Mansion: Giving Love, Bringing Joy (Early)

Marcel: Sensitive Crystallization (NatWorld)

Marnoch: Hoglet the Spineless Hedgehog (Kelpies)

Martin: Educating through Arts and Crafts; Saint Martin (both

Martin: Living On Purpose (Human) Masson: Biodynamic Manual (Org)
Masters: Waldorf Song Book (Teach)
Matthews: Pudding and Chips (Picture)

McAlice: Engaged Community (Ed)

McBain: Ginger Nut; No Such Thing As Nessie! (both PicKelpies)

McCall: Attack of the Giant Robot Chickens (Kelpies)

McCrary: Alpha Beta Book (Teach)

McDermott: American Philosophy and Rudolf Steiner; New Essential Steiner (both Human); Six Pillars; Spirit of Modern India (both WorldSp)

McFadden: Farms of Tomorrow Revisited (Org) McKay: Wee Granny's Magic Bag (PicKelpies)

McLean: Hill of the Red Fox; Ribbon of Fire (both Kelpies) McLelland: There Was a Wee Lassie Who Swallowed a Midgie

(PicKelpies)

Meijs: You and Your Teenager (Child) Meninger: Julian of Norwich (Spirit)

Merry: Ascent of Man (Human); Easter (Spirit); Flaming Door

Meyer: Representative Men (Human); When a Stone Begins to Roll (MBS)

Meyer: Wisdom of Fairy Tales (Child)

Meyerbröker: Rose Windows and How To Make Them (Craft) Miller: Hamish and the Fairy Gifts; Hamish and the Wee Witch (both Kelpies)

Minett: Exhale (Health)

Mitchell: Developmental Signatures (Child); Rudolf Steiner's Observations on Adolescence; Will-Developed Intelligence; Wonders of Waldorf Chemistry (both Teach)

Mizon: Stargazers' Almanac: A Monthly Guide to the Stars and Planets (NatWorld)

Moore: Five Plays for Waldorf Festivals (Teach) Moore: One Thousand and One Nights (Story)

Moore: Planets Within (Astrol)

Moore: Rudolf Steiner's Contribution to the History and Practice of Agricultural Education (Org)

Moraes Robinson: Holonomics (Human)

Morelli: Spiritual Turning Points of North American History; Spiritual Turning Points of South American History (both WorldSp)

Morimoto: How Humanity Came Into Being (Human)

Muller: Autumn; Goldilocks and the Three Bears; How Does My Garden Grow?; Spring; Summer; Where Do They Go When It Rains?; Winter; Year Around the Great Oak (all Picture)

Müller: Sleeping Beauty (Picture) Müller: Painting With Children (Craft)

Müller: Report Verses in Rudolf Steiner's Art of Education

Murphy: Multifaceted Life of Emil Molt (Ed); Practical Home Care Medicine (Health)

Murphy-Lang: Developing the Observing Eye (Teach)

Murray: Calm Kids (Child)

Mutsaars: Children's Party Book (Craft) Naravane: Spirit of Modern India (WorldSp)

Naydler: Gardening as a Sacred Art; Goethe on Science (both NatWorld)

Nethercott: Giant Panda Party; Ginger Nut; Lost at the Zoo (all PicKelpies)

Neuschütz: Children's Creative Play (Child); Creative Wool; Making Soft Toys; Sewing Dolls (all Craft)

Nicholson: Catscape; Grimm (both Kelpies); Thistle Sands; Thistle Street (PicKelpies)

Nobel: Educating Through Art (Ed)

Nordqvist: Tomtes' Christmas Porridge (Picture) Nunn: From Neurons To Notions (Human)

Nye: Chill; Shiver (both Kelpies)

Obuchowski: Emerson and Science (NatWorld) O'Byrne: How to Make a Heron Happy (PicKelpies) von Olfers: My First Root Children; Princess in the Forest;

Story of King Lion; Story of Little Billy Bluesocks; Story of the Butterfly Children; Story of the Rabbit Children; Story of the Root Children; Story of the Snow Children; Story of the Wind Children (all Picture)

Oliphant: When a Stone Begins to Roll (MBS)

Opie: Children's Games in Street and Playground (Child) Osthaus: Biodynamic Farm (Org)

Ouspensky: Strange Life of Ivan Osokin (MBS) Ovason: Two Children (Bible)

Patzlaff: Child from Birth to Three in Waldorf Education and Child Care (Early)

Peacock: Snip Snap Snout! (Teach) Pelikan: Secrets of Metals (NatWorld)

Petrash: Earthwise (Craft)

Petrash: Navigating the Terrain of Childhood (Child); Understanding Waldorf Education (Ed)

Pfeiffer: Biodynamic Orchard Book; Earth's Face; Pfeiffer's Introduction to Biodynamics; Soil Fertility, Renewal and Preservation; Using the Biodynamic Compost Preparations and Sprays in Garden, Orchard and Farm; Weeds and What They Tell Ús (all Org)

Philbrick: Companion Plants (Org) Pietak: Life As Energy (NatWorld)

Pittis: Snip Snap Snout! (Teach)

van der Ploeg: Clear the Clutter, Make Space For Your Life

Pogacnik: Gaia's Quantum Leap; How Wide the Heart; Sacred Geography; Turned Upside Down; Venice (all MBS)

Pooler: Rosicrucian Soul (WorldSp) Poplawski: Completing the Circle (Teach)

Powell: Astrogeographia; Astrological Revolution (both Astrol); Christ and the Maya Calendar (MBS); Cultivating Inner Radiance and the Body of Immortality (Health); Elijah Come Again (MBS); Journal for Star Wisdom (Astrol); Mystery, Biography and Destiny of Mary Magdalene; Prophecy, Phenomena, Hope; Sophia Teachings (all MBS)

Preston: Music from Around the World for Recorders (Teach)

Querido: Golden Age of Chartres (MBS)

Raichle: Creating a Home for Body, Soul, and Spirit (Early) Ravetz: Free from Dogma; Incarnation; Seven Sacraments in the Christian Community (all Spirit)

Ravetz: Taco Bay (Spirit)

Rawson: Educational Tasks and Content of the Steiner Waldorf Curriculum; Tasks and Content of the Steiner-Waldorf Curriculum; Towards Creative Teaching (all Teach); Waldorf Education (Ed)

Reilly: Romantic Religion (Human) Reinhard: Felt Farm (Craft)

Renne: Ice Horse (Picture)

Renwick Sheen: Geometry and the Imagination (Teach)

Richter: Educational Tasks and Content of the Steiner Waldorf Curriculum (Teach)

Rickards: Harris the Hero; Lewis Clowns Around (both PicKelpies)

Ris: Warm and Gentle Welcome (Early)

Rittelmeyer: Meditation (Spirit); Rudolf Steiner Enters My Life (Human)

Robinson: Holonomics(Human) Robinson: New Renaissance (NatWorld) Rodger: Healing for Body, Soul and Spirit (Health)

Rohen: Functional Morphology; Functional Threefoldness (both

Rosenberg: Waldorf Doll Nativity (Picture)

Rosenstein: One, Two ... Where's the Shoe? (Picture)

Ross: Adventures in Parenting (Child) Ross: Reading Round Edinburgh (Kelpies) Ruf: Educating Traumatized Children(Ed)

Russell: Global Brain (Human)

Russell: Kinesthetic Learning for Adolescents (Teach) Sacerdoti: Really Weird Removals.com (Kelpies) Sacranie: Tales from African Dreamtime (Story) Samson: At the Hot Gates (Teach)

Sander: Day Full of Song (Early)

Sandwall-Bergström: Goldie at the Orphanage (Picture)

Santer: Green Fingers and Muddy Boots (Craft)

Sardello: Acts of the Heart (MBS); Facing the World With Soul (Human); Love and the World (MBS)

Sblendorio: Falconer (Story)

Scaligero: Secrets of Space and Time (MBS)

Schaefer: Partnerships of Hope (Ed)

Schäfer: Magic Wool Fairies; Magic Wool Fruit Children; Magic Wool Mermaids, Fairies and Nymphs Through the Seasons (all Craft)

Schilthuis: Biodynamic Agriculture (Org)

Schmidt: Dynamics of Nutrition; Essentials of Nutrition (both Human)

Schmidt: Magic Wool (Craft)

Schmutz: Earth Science for Waldorf Schools (Teach)

Schramm: Healing Power of Planetary Metals in Anthroposophic and Homeopathic Medicine (Health)

Schroeder: Christian Creed; Cosmic Christ; Healing Power of Prayer; Necessary Evil; Trinity (all Spirit)

Schuberth: First Steps in Proven Geometry for the Upper Elemetary Grades; Geometry Lessons in the Waldorf School; Mathematics Lessons for the Sixth Grade (all Teach)

Schultz: Movement and Rhythms of the Stars (NatWorld)

Schurmann: Wandering Joy (MBS) Schütze: Enigma of Evil (Spirit)

Schwenk: Hidden Qualities of Water; Understanding Water (both NatWorld)

Sehlin: Mary's Little Donkey (Story)
Selg: Child with Special Needs; Ita Wegman and Karl König; Karl König: My Task; Karl König's Path into Anthroposophy (all KKA); Lord's Prayer and Rudolf Steiner (Spirit); Seeing Christ in Sickness and Healing (Health)

Sharp: Goethe and Palladio (NatWorld) Sit: Lao Tzu and Anthroposophy (WorldSp)

Sleigh: Crisis Points (Health) Sloan: Life Lessons (Teach)

Snow: Rosslyn Treasury (MBS); Shifty Lad and the Tales He Told

Sommer: Healing Plants(Health)

Spadaro: Esoteric Meaning in Raphael's Paintings (Art)

Spence: Clothing the Play (Teach) Stålsjö: Goldie at the Orphanage (Picture) Steegmans: Cradle of a Healthy Life (Child)

Steel: Becoming Human: A Social Task; Calendar of the Soul; Communities for Tomorrow; Inner Journey Through the Year (all KKA)

Steele: Psychophonetics (Health)

Stein: Death of Merlin (MBS)

Steiner: Agriculture (Org); Readings in Goethean Science (NatWorld); Rudolf Steiner on Nutrition and Stimulants(Human)

Steven: Fergus Finds a Friend (PicKelpies)

Stewart: Patterns of Eternity (NatWorld); Symbols of Eternity (Human)

Stockmeyer: Rudolf Steiner's Curriculum for Waldorf Schools (Teach)

Storl: Culture and Horticulture (Org)

Strachan: Chartres; Jesus the Master Builder; Prophets of Nature (all MBS)

Streit: And There Was Light (Story); Bee Book (Teach); Brother Francis; Geron and Virtus; Invisible Guardians; Journey to the Promised Land: Liputto; Little Bee Sunbeam; Milon and the Lion; Puck the Gnome; Star Rider and Anna McLoon; Three Knight Tales; We Will Build a Temple; What Animals Say to Each Other (all Story)

Studer: Vaccination (Child)

Suchantke: Metamorphosis (NatWorld) Taina: Little Tomte's Christmas Wish (Picture)

Tapp: Saint Paul (Spirit) Taylor: Finger Strings (Craft)

Thiebout: Hello Farm, How Do You Do? (Picture)

Thomas: Children's Party Book (Craft)

Thomas: Journey Through Time in Verse and Rhyme (Story)

Thomas: Space and Counterspace (NatWorld) Thomas: Why Cleaning Has Meaning (MBS)

Thompson: Beyond Religion (Human); Transforming History

(Teach) Thun: Maria Thun Biodynamic Calendar; North American

Maria Thun Biodynamic Calendar; When Wine Tastes Best: A Biodynamic Calendar for Wine Drinkers (all Org)

Tomberg: Lazarus, Come Forth! (Spirit)

Törnqvist: Calf for Christmas; Goran's Great Escape; In the Land of Twilight (all Picture)

Traynor: Nicking Time (Kelpies)

Tresemer: Venus Eclipse of the Sun (Astrol)

Trostli: Physics is Fun (Teach)

Tudge: Why Genes Are Not Selfish and People Are Nice (Human)

Turner: Natural Birth (Child)

Twentyman: Science and Art of Healing (Health)

Tyler: Tomtes of Hilltop Farm; Tomtes of Hilltop Stream; Tomtes of Hilltop Wood (all Picture)

Uhlenhoff: Children of the Curative Education Course (Spec) Valandro: Camino Walk; Deliverance of the Spellbound God (both MBS); Touched (Art)

Veltman: Hellas (Teach)

Verhulst: Developmental Dynamics in Humans and Other Primates (Human)

Verschuren: Christmas Story Book; Easter Story Book (both Story)

Wadler: One Language (Lang)

Walden: Autumn Nature Activities for Children; Spring Nature Activities for Children; Summer Nature Activities for Children; Winter Nature Activities for Children (all Craft)

Waldin: Monty Waldin's Best Biodynamic Wines (Org)

Ward: Hoglet the Spineless Hedgehog (Kelpies)

Ward: Traveling Light (MBS)

Wassermann: Caspar Hauser (Human)

Weihs: Embryogenesis in Myth and Science (Human) Weiler: Bees and Honey, from Flower to Jar (Org)

Weirauch: Nature Spirits and What They Say; Nature Spirits of the Trees (both MBS)

Welburn: Beginnings of Christianity; Gnosis, the Mysteries and Christianity (both Spirit); Mysteries (WorldSp); Rudolf Steiner's Philosophy (Human)

Wells: Orange Juice Peas! (PicKelpies) Wendt: Swedish Christmas (Craft)

Wenz-Viëtor: Christmas Angels; Flower Heaven; On Christmas Eve (all Picture)

Westerink: Am I Really Different? (Picture) Wiberg: Tomten; Tomten and the Fox (all Picture)

Wildgruber: Painting and Drawing in Waldorf Schools (Teach) Wilkens: Mistletoe Therapy for Cancer (Health); Understanding

Water (NatWorld)

Wilkes: Flowforms (NatWorld)

	Story); Hay for Odyssey; Kingo Legends of King Wonder Tales; I Book; Thorkill o Young: Celtic Wo Zahlingen: Lifeti Zajone: Meditatio	any Finites, Cipile Telar-Own My Ox and Other Stories (Tea dom of Beautiful Colours and C g Arthur; Legends of the Norse Norse Hero Tales; Seven-Year of Iceland (all Story) onder Tales (Story) me of Joy (Early) on as Contemplative Inquiry (No Cake; Hannah on the Farm (but	ch); Homer's Other Stories; e Kings; Magical -Old Wonder
d			
1)			
of			
,			
		Index Key	
	Art Astrol	Art & Architecture	8
	Beskow	Astrology & Cosmology Elsa Beskow	5 18
	D'1.1.	D'LL.	-

Bible

Celtic

Child

Craft

Early

Health

Human

Kelpies

KKA

Lang

MBS

Org

NatWorld

PicKelpies

Picture

Spirit

Spec

Story

Teach

Teen

OP

WorldSp

Bible

Celtic Spirituality

Crafts & Activities

Holistic Health

Karl König Archive

Mind Body Spirit

Picture Kelpies

KelpiesTeen

World Spirituality

Language & Literature

Organics, Biodynamics

Picture & Board Books

Special Needs Education

Story Books & Anthologies

Steiner-Waldorf Teacher Resources

Christian Spirituality

Philosophy of the Natural World

Kelpies

Early Years Education

Child Health & Development

Steiner-Waldorf Education

Philosophy of Human Life

7

16

15

2

20

8

5

3

19

17

6

8

19

8

21

Out of print

10 15)

Willebeek Le Mair: Silver Bells and Cockle Shells (Picture)

Williamson: Coming of the Unicorn; Flight of the Golden Bird

Willis: How to Make a Golem (and Terrify People) (Kelpies)

Wolk-Gerche: Creative Felt; More Magic Wool; Papercraft (all

Woodfield: Healing Massage for Babies and Toddlers(Child)

Wyatt: Book of Fairy Princes; Eight-Year-Old Legend Book (both

Wolf: Reuben and Barney's Day on the Farm (Picture)

Wilson: Green Hermeticism (WorldSp)

Woloschin: Green Snake (Human)

Wright: Biodynamic Gardening (Org)

Wulsin: Spirit of the English Language (Lang)

Woodward: Autism (Child)

(both Kelpies)